MAR ATHANASIUS COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

Kothamangalam, Ernakulam (Dist.), Kerala - 686 666 NAAC Accredited 'A+ Grade' Institution Ranked 74 in NIRF College Ranking 2024 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam)



COLLEGE CALENDAR & HAND BOOK - 2024-25

Prof. (Dr.) Manju Kurian (Principal)
Off: 0485 2822512 | Mob : 9447212512
College Off: 0485 2822378 | 2828570 | Fax: 0485 2822512
E-mail: mac@macollege.in | principal@macollege.in
Website: www.macollege.ac.in

CONTENTS

| 1. | College Dictum | 3 |
|-----|---|-----|
| 2. | Profile of the College | 4 |
| 3. | College Management | 7 |
| 4. | Statutory Committees | 8 |
| 5. | Programmes of Study | 14 |
| 6. | Departments | 16 |
| 7. | Non- Teaching Staff | 43 |
| 8. | Admission and Programme Details | 46 |
| 9. | Rules and Regulations of the College | 49 |
| 10. | Prohibition of Ragging | 55 |
| 11. | Hostel Facilities | 59 |
| 12. | M P Varghese Library | 62 |
| 13. | Rules for the Collection and Refund of Fees | 63 |
| 14. | Fee Structure | 66 |
| 15. | List of Class Tutors | 81 |
| 16. | Academic Calendar | 84 |
| 17. | Grading | 96 |
| 18. | Research | 100 |
| 19. | Student Oriented Activities | 102 |
| 20. | Awards and Scholarships | 110 |
| 21. | List of Duties Assigned | 113 |
| 22. | List of Retired Staff | 123 |
| 23. | Important Phone Numbers | 131 |

COLLEGE DICTUM

Knowledge is Power

VISION

To build up a community of people with character and integrity, courage and tenacity to promote the good and fight the evil and provide justice and fair play to all

MISSION

We are committed to prepare our students for life by imparting knowledge which focuses on academic competence, social skills and moral values.

THE PLEDGE

India is my country. All Indians are my brothers and sisters. I love my country, and I am proud of its rich and varied heritage. I shall always strive to be worthy of it.

I shall give my parents, teachers and all elders respect and treat everyone with courtesy.

To my country and my people, I pledge my devotion. In their well-being and prosperity alone, lies my happiness.

COLLEGE PRAYER

"Lead, Kindly Light, amidst th' encircling gloom
Lead Thou me on!
The night is dark, and I am far from home,
Lead thou me on
Keep Thou my feet, I do not ask to see
The distant scene, one step enough for me."

| PERSONAL DATA | | |
|-----------------------------|--|--|
| Name : | | |
| Class:No: | | |
| Home Address | | |
| | | |
| Phone No: | | |
| Name of Parent / Guardian : | | |

1. PROFILE OF THE COLLEGE

Mar Athanasius College(Autonomous), affiliated to M.G. University, Kottayam was established in 1955. The college is owned and managed by Mar Athanasius College Association which was constituted in 1953 under the Cochin Registration of Scientific and Charitable Societies Act. Mar Athanasius College started functioning on 14 July 1955. The formal inauguration of the college was done by His Majesty Haile Selassie I, the Emperor of Ethiopia, on 30 October, 1956. The initial financial assistance for the college was provided by the Mar Thoma Cheriya Pally, Kothamangalam and the shareholders of the Association. A generous contribution from the Emperor of Ethiopia also immensely helped the Association in establishing the college. It is constructed in 30 acres of land on a green hillock by the side of the Kothamangalam-Muvattupuzha road, about one kilometer away from Kothamangalam town and 55 kms to the east of Kochi. It extends between latitudes 10.0558° N and longitudes 76.6183° E. The built up area of the campus, is about 1,67,022.19 sqft. The library area comes to 31,306.34 sqft. The college also has a multi-purpose stadium cum auditorium (Baselios Paulose Indoor Stadium) with an area of 10,000 sqft.

From its humble beginning, Mar Athanasius College has become one of the prestigious centers of higher learning in Kerala. The College offers 13 undergraduate honors programmes (12 aided and one selffinancing), 2 vocational undergraduate programmes, 17 postgraduate programmes (8 aided and 9 self-financing), one aided integrated postgraduate programme in Basic Sciences (Biology) and 5 doctoral programmes leading to Ph.D (Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry, Economics and Commerce). Certificate courses and value added coures in life sciences. humanities and commerce are offered to acquire competency in the essential job-readiness skills. Presently, the college encompasses around 2000 students, 125 teaching faculty and 73 non-teaching staff. The college provides state-of the- art infrastructure to facilitate teaching- learning process. 22 laboratories in tune with modern specifications function in the Departments of Physics, Chemistry, Botany, Zoology, Data Analytics and Bio-Sciences. Of these, five are research laboratories to carry out research in science. The college has two instrumentation centres to house sophisticated instruments. Two air- conditioned seminar halls, a Network Resource Centre, Academic Technology Centre, a Language lab and a Mathematics lab function in the college. A multi storeyed, full-fledged library with 72093 books, 54 periodicals, 35 journals, 13 newspapers, and a digital library with 6000+ e-journals and 199500+ e-books are provided to meet the academic and research requirements of the faculty, students and research scholars. Since its establishment, the faculty of the college has undertaken 11 Major Research projects and about 40 Minor Research projects funded by various agencies such as UGC, DST, KSCSTE, ICSSR, MHRD etc.

In commensurate with the academic facilities, futuristic infrastructure amenities are provided to develop and improve the cocurricular talents of the students. Indoor Stadium, Indoor Shooting Range, a 400 m and 200 m ground, an Olympic Size Swimming Pool ($50 \times 25 \times 2m$) and a multi gymnasium are provided to inculcate sports culture among its students and thus aid in their wholesome development. The college has three ladies' hostel, a sports men's hostel, an international men's hostel with facilities for accommodating 250, 50 and 60 students respectively. It has various clubs and forums like drama club, film club, quiz club, music club, dance club, debate club, nature club etc for the upliftment of students' talents. The college also offers international/national faculty and student exchange programmes.

The college has the rare distinction of being the first college in Kerala to be accredited with 'A' grade by the National Assessment and Accreditation Council in 2002. 'A' grade was retained in 2010, second cycle of accreditation. Acknowledging the achievements of the college, in its third cycle of accreditation in 2017, NAAC accorded 'A+'grade to the institution with CGPA 3.52. The University Grants Commission conferred Autonomy to the college in 2016. 'College with Potential for Excellence' status was conferred in 2009 and was later extended up to 31 March 2019 by the UGC. The college was ranked in 74th, 87th, 56th position and 86th positions in NIRF 2024, 2023, 2022 and 2021 college ranking respectively. The college, in 2019, was one among the seventeen colleges in India to receive five crores rupees under the RUSA scheme to usher transformative reforms in the higher education system. Four departments –Physics, Chemistry, Botany and Zoology- received financial assistance from the Govt. of India under DBT Star Scheme in 2019 later extended to 2024. The college was selected for Unnath Bharath Abhiyan as part of the MHRD scheme to enhance the living standards of the people in nearby villages and municipalities. The college selected five villages- Kothamangalam, Keerampara, Pindimana, Varappetty and Thrikkariyoor – as part of the scheme. The UGC, under the Paramarsh scheme, has also identified the

college as a potential mentor to nearby educational institutions to acquire accreditation. The college renders its services to five Mentee institutions-Mar Athanasius College of Engineering (Kothamangalam), Mar Baselios Institute of Technology and Science (Nellimattom), Mar Baselios College (Adimaly), Mount Carmel College of Arts and Science (Karukadom)and Mar Elias College, (Kottappady). The college celebrated its decennial, silver, golden and diamond jubilee with all splendor in 1965, 1981, 2004 and 2015 respectively.

Over the last two decades, Mar Athanasius College has won many prestigious titles comprising international, national and state awards. For its eco-friendly activities including rain water harvesting projects, the college has won many prestigious awards instituted by various accredited bodies like Government departments, popular newspapers, bio-diversity boards and other environmental agencies. The college is the recipient of Palathully Award (2007), National Environmental Awareness Award (2008), Bhoomimithra Award (2009), Green Award (2010), One district, One Green Champion Award (2020-21) Higher Education Minister's Excellence Award (2022), Manorama Trophy (2019 & 2021) and International Green College Award (2024). Dr. Winny Varghese, former Principal of the college, was honoured with Dr. Sam Higginbottom Award for the best Principal of India (2009) instituted by All India Association for Christian Higher Education (AIACHE), New Delhi. Dr. Manju Kurian, Principal was honoured in 2023 with Berchmans Award and Fr. Dr. Jose Thekkan Award for the best teacher in the State instituted by Kuwait Alumni Chapter of SB College Changanassery and Christ College Irinjalakuda respectively. The college is often recognized as one of the best NSS unit by the Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports for its outstanding work done under NSS. Awards have also been conferred to the programme officers who coordinate the activities of the unit

Mar Athanasius College has made sterling achievements in the field of sports and games. The Sports Council of Kerala selected the college as the 'Best College in Sports' in 2014. The college was accredited by KHELO India as its center in Athletics and Acquatics. The Sports Authority of India (SAI) chose the college as a sub- center in Athletics (2007). The college athletic team has won the university championship for sixteen times and has been the runners up for three years. The Women athletics team was the champions in 2021 and runners up in 2020. For nine times, the College won the University Championship in Football and was the

University champions in Volleyball for four times. The college won the University Championship in cross country race for ten times; won the University Championship in Swimming (Men) for six times; won the University Championship in Swimming (Women) for five times. The college won the University Championship in Water Polo (Men) six times. Since 2019, Mar Athanasius Football Academy has been participating in the Professional Football League organised by Kerala Football Association. Mar Athanasius College is the only college in Kerala participating in a professional league. The college has also produced 26 international athletes including four Olympians – Anilda Thomas, T. Gopi, Muhammed Ajmal and Abdulla Aboobacker. Eldhose Paul and Abdulla Aboobacker won Gold and Silver in Commonwealth Games for India in 2022. Eldhose Paul was honoured with Arujuna Award in 2023.

2. COLLEGE MANAGEMENT

Mar Athanasius College Association was constituted as a society registered under the Cochin Registration of Literary, Scientific and Charitable Societies Act. The second venture of this charitable society is Mar Athanasius College of Engineering in 1961. The Association has also initiated a college at Adimali, Mar Baselios College, in 2003, for the benefit of students in high ranges. In tune with 'catch them young' policy, the association also offers a broad and stimulating international educational experience at Mar Athanasius International School to groom the budding talents as global citizens. These institutions have made headway in all disciplines on account of the untiring efforts of several stalwarts, particularly that of Prof. M. P. Varghese, the dynamic visionary who headed these institutions to glory through the years as the Secretary of the College Association. Under their able and devoted leadership, the association is marching ahead with unparalleled success. The clear vision, firm determination and utmost dedication of its charioteers and the abundant blessings of God Almighty have enabled the college to make significant strides and establish itself as a centre of excellence in the field of higher education.

Mar Athanasius College Association has now more than 360 shareholders, a governing body consisting of 62 members elected by and from the shareholders. It has also an Executive Committee comprising of H.G. Dr. Mathews Mar Aphrem as the Chairman, Sri. A.G. George as the Vice Chairman, Dr. Winny Varghese as the Secretary, Sri. George K Peter as the

Treasurer, and Sri. M.M. Issac, Dr. George Issac, Dr. Benny Alexandar (Principal Mar Baselios College, Adimali), Dr. Manju Kurian, [Principal, Mar Athanasius College (Autonomous)], Dr. Bos Mathew Jos, [Principal-in-charge, Mar Athanasius College of Engineering (Autonomous)], and Mr. Juby Paul, [Principal, Mar Athanasius International School] as the members

STATUTORY COMMITTEES OF MAR ATHANASIUS COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

I. GOVERNING BODY

Chairman : **Dr. Winny Varghese**,

Secretary

Mar Athanasius College Association

Management : **Sri. A.G. George**Representatives Vice Chairman

Mar Athanasius College Association,

Kothamangalam : **Prof. M.K. Babu,** Former Principal

Mar Athanasius College

Kothamangalam : Sri. George K. Peter

Treasurer

Mar Athanasius College Association,

Kothamangalam

: Prof. K. Georgekutty

Former HOD in Chemistry,

Mar Athanasius College, Kothamangalam

Former Principal Mar Elias

College, Kottappady

Educationalist : Prof. Kuruvilla Joseph,

Registrar, Outstanding Professor and Dean,

Indian Institute of Space, Science and

Technology (IIST)
Department of Space,.
Govt. of India, Valiyamala,
Thiruvananthapuram

State Government Nominees: Mr. C. Ajayan

Additional Secretary

Higher Education Department Govt. of Kerala

: Dr. K.R. Baiju

Professor

School of Environmental Science

M.G.U. Kottayam

University Nominee : **Dr. Biju Thomas**

Principal,

Baselious College, Kottayam

Senior Teacher Members : Dr. Smitha Thankachan

Associate Professor and Head,

Dean (Administrative)
Department of Physics
Dr. Diana Mathews

Assistant Professor and Head Department of Sociology

Member Secretary : Dr. Manju Kurian

Principal,

Mar Athanasius College (Autonomous)

Kothamangalam

II. ACADEMIC COUNCIL

Chairperson : Dr. Manju Kurian

Principal

Mar Athanasius College (Autonomous),

Kothamangalam

Experts/Academicians from outside the college representing such areas as Industry, Commerce, Law, Education, Medicine, Engineering, Sciences etc.

1. **Dr. Winny Varghese**

Secretary

Mar Athanasius College Association

Kothamangalam

2. Dr. R.K. Chauhan

Former Vice-Chancellor, Lingaya University,

Faridabad, Haryana -121002

3. Prof. Dr. V.N. Rajasekharan Pillai,

Former Vice-Chairman

University Grants Commission,

New Delhi.

4. Dr. Sheela Ramachandran

Pro-Chancellor,

Atmiya University

Rajkot.

5. **Dr. M.C. Dileep Kumar**

Former Vice Chancellor

Sree Sankaracharya Sanskrit University

Kalady, Kerala, India

6. **Dr. Bos Mathew Jos**

Principal

Mar Athanasius College of Engineering (Autonomous),

Kothamangalam, Kerala - 686 666

7. Adv. George Jacob

Senior Advocate

High Court of Kerala

Ernakulam

Nominees of the University not less than Professors

8. **Dr. Raju Francis**

Professor

School of Chemical Sciences

MGU Kottavam

9. **Dr. G. Anilkumar**

Professor

School of Chemical Sciences

MGU Kottayam

10. **Dr. J.G. Ray**

Professor

School of Bio-Sciences

MGU Kottayam

Member Secretary

11. Dr. Latha S Nair

Associate Professor and Head

Department of Mathematics

Mar Athanasius College (Autonomous)

Kothamangalam

Four teachers of the college representing different categories of teaching staff.

12. Dr. Aby P. Varghese

Vice Principal, Mar Athanasius College

13. **Dr. Aji Abraham** (Controller of Examinations)

Associate Professor,

Department of Botany

14. **Dr. Rajesh K. Thumbakkara**

Associate Professor, Dept. of Mathematics

15. **Dr. Binu Varghese**

Associate Professor, Dean (Academics)

Department of Chemistry

Heads of the Departments

- 1 Ms. Shiny John, Head, Department of Computer Science
- 2 Dr. Smitha Thanckachan, Head, Department of Physics
- 3 Dr. Annu Anna Varghese, Head, Department of Chemistry
- 4 Dr. Eldhose A.M., Head, Department of Economics
- 5 Dr. Selven S, Head, Department of Zoology
- 6 Dr. Asha Mathai, Head, Department of Malayalam
- 7 Dr. Alphonsa C.A., Head, Department of English
- 8 Dr. Diana Ann Issac, Head, Department of Commerce
- 9 Dr. Sibi M M, Head, Department of Hindi
- 10 Dr. Siju Thomas, Head, Department of Botany
- 11 Dr. Diana Mathews, Head, Department of Sociology
- 12 Ms. Sudha V, Head, Department of Statistics
- 13 Dr. Jani Chungath, Head, Department of History
- 14 Mr. Harry Benny, Head, Department of Physical Education
- 15 Ms. Minnu Jose, Head, Postgraduate Department of Integrated Biology
- Ms. Merin C. Kuriakose Head, Postgraduate Department of Data Analytics
- 17 Ms. Shari Sadasivan, Head, Department of Marketing and International Business

- 18 Ms. Elizabeth Jacob, Head, Department of Biochemistry
- 19 Dr. Nivya Mariam Paul, Head, Department of Microbiology
- 20 Mr. Paul George, Head, Department of Biotechnology
- 21 Dr. Shalini Binu, Head, Department of Actuarial Science
- 22 Ms. Sari Thomas, Head, Postgraduate Department of Statistics
- 23 Ms. Simy Varghese, Head, Department of Commerce (Self Financing)
- 24 Ms. Deepasree P.M., Head, Postgraduate Department of Zoology
- 25 Ms. Sharon V. Balakrishnan, Head, Postgraduate Department of Sociology
- 26 Ms.Christeena Merin Babu, Coordinator B.Voc in Data Analytics and Machine Learning
- 27 Ms. Joslin Jose, Coordinator, B.Voc in Business Accounting and Taxation

III. FINANCE COMMITTEE

Chairperson **Dr. Manju Kurian**

Principal, Mar Athanasius College, Kothamangalam

Members Sri. Biju Mathew

Finance Officer, Mahatma Gandhi University

Dr. Eldhose A.M.

Assistant Professor, Department of Economics

Mar Athanasius College

Dr. Feba Kurian.

Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce,

Mar Athanasius College

IV. BOARD OF STUDIES

Board of studies is constituted for all programmes with two subject experts nominated by the Principal, one subject expert nominated by the Vice-Chancellor, one representative from allied area relating to placement and one postgraduate meritorious alumnus. Head of the Departments serve as the chairperson of the board.

V. CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS

Examination Cell is a statutory body constituted in accordance with the UGC guidelines for autonomous colleges. The Examination Cell is headed by the Controller of Examinations. The Principal acts as the Chief Controller of Examinations. The office of the Controller of Examinations is fully automated. It has adequate infrastructure for generating question papers, conducting evaluation work, preparing results, printing of mark lists and other relevant confidential materials. It undertakes all activities related to Continuous Internal Assessment and End Semester Examinations, publication of results and the preparation of the consolidated Tabulation Report.

Controller of Examinations:

Dr. Aji Abraham

Associate Professor, Department of Botany Mar Athanasius College

Deputy Controller of Examinations:

Dr. P.N. Harisharma

Joint Controllers of Examinations:

Dr. Selvan S.

Associate Professor and Head, Department of Zoology Mar Athanasius College

Dr. Francis Xavier P.A

Assistant Professor, Department of Physcis

Mar Athanasius College

Dr. Jinu John

Assistant Professor, Department of Hindi

Mar Athanasius College

3. PROGRAMMES OF STUDY

Mar Athanasius College offers the following programmes: Undergraduate Honours Programmes—Aided (Bachelor of Arts/Science/Commerce)

| Major | Sanctioned Strength | Marginal Increase | Specialisation |
|-------------|------------------------|----------------------|---|
| Economics | 40 | 10 | Econometrics & Data Analytics |
| English | 40 | 10 | Media Studies |
| Hindi | 30 | 8 | Translation Studies |
| History | 40 | 10 | Travel & Tourism |
| Sociology | 40 | 10 | Social Psychology |
| Commerce | 50 | 13 | Finance & Taxation |
| Botany | 32 | 8 | Plant Biotechnology |
| Chemistry | 32 | 8 | Material Science & Natural Product Chemistry |
| Mathematics | 32 | 8 | Data Science |
| Physics | 32 | 8 | Computational Physics / Sustainable Materials |
| Statistics | 32 | 8 | Data Analytics and Machine Learning |
| Zoology | 36 | 7 | Microbiology |

Undergraduate Honours Programmes – Unaided (Bachelor of Commerce)

| Major | Sanctioned Strength | Marginal Increase |
|----------|------------------------|----------------------|
| Commerce | 40 | 10 |

Vocational Undergraduate Programmes

| Discipline | Sanctioned strength | Skill Components |
|-------------------------------------|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| Business Accounting and Taxation | 30 | Accounting Taxation |
| Data Analytics and Machine Learning | 30 | Statistics Computer Applications |

Postgraduate Programmes – Aided (Master of Arts/Science/Commerce)

| Discipline | Sanctioned Strength | Marginal Increase |
|----------------|---------------------|-------------------|
| Economics | 15 | 4 |
| English | 15 | 4 |
| M.Com Finance | 15 | 4 |
| Botany | 10 | 3 |
| Chemistry | 10 | 3 |
| Mathematics | 15 | 4 |
| Physics | 12 | 3 |
| Data Analytics | 12 | 3 |

Postgraduate Programmes - Unaided (Master of Arts/Science/Commerce)

| Discipline | Sanctioned Strength | Marginal Increase |
|---|---------------------|-------------------|
| Sociology | 15 | 5 |
| M.Com Marketing and International Business | 20 | 5 |
| Actuarial Science | 15 | 4 |
| Biochemistry | 20 | 5 |
| Biotechnology | 20 | 5 |
| Microbiology | 20 | 5 |
| Statistics | 18 | 4 |
| Zoology | 15 | 4 |
| Bioinformatics | 20 | - |

Integrated PG Programme under the Faculty of Science (Aided)

| Discipline | Sanctioned Strength | Marginal Increase |
|------------|---------------------|-------------------|
| Biology | 15 | 4 |

4. DEPARTMENTS

4. 1. POSTGRADUATE DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

(Room No. 113)

The department of English, one of the oldest departments of M. A College, was established in 1964, and since its inception the department has been the hub of teaching and research activity. The department of English instills learning for holistic and specific purposes through innovative and transformative teaching-learning processes. It has a glorious history crowning several undergraduate and postgraduate batches with merit and value. The department offers English as Ability Enhancement Course to all aided and unaided programmes, Major Course to aided B. A. English honors with Media Studies as specialisation and M. A. English programmes. Teaching and research in the department are focused on Cultural Studies, Gender Studies, Literary Theory, Postcolonial Literatures, English Language Teaching, World Classics, Indian Writing in English, and Film Studies.

Vision

The Department of English envisions innovative teaching, scholarship, and service that promote cultural awareness, diversity, and ethical responsibility through the study of language, literature, and rhetoric.

Mission

- To stimulate critical perspective
- To inspire creative imagination
- To instill motivation for social change
- To create awareness of literary varieties of cultures and categories of people

FACULTY

1. Ms. Anu George M. A., B. Ed., NET Ph: 94467 81909 anuenglish@macollege.in

| 2. | Dr. Aswathy Balachandran M. A., Ph. D. , NET | Ph: 99464 65699 aswathy@macollege.in |
|-----|---|---|
| 3. | Dr. Alphonsa C. A. (HOD) M. A., Ph. D., NET | Ph: 98095 80667 aca@macollege.in |
| 4. | Dr. Minnu James M. A., B. Ed., M. Phil., NET, Ph. D. | Ph: 94475 87789 minnuisme@macollege.in |
| 5. | Dr. Anjali Abraham M. A., M. Phil, Ph. D. | Ph: 94956 73395 anjali@macollege.in |
| 6. | Ms. Jessy Varghese M. A., B. Ed., NET | Ph: 94460 81279 jessy@macollege.in |
| 7. | Ms. Justina George M. A., B. Ed., NET | Ph: 97476 83904 justina@macollege.in |
| 8. | Dr. Sini K. S. M. A., M. Ed., Ph. D., NET | Ph: 97455 52121 siniks@macollege.in |
| 9. | Ms. Reeba Thomas M. A., B. Ed., NET | Ph: 70251 61783 reebathomas@macollege.in |
| 10. | Dr. Eldhose A. Y. M. A., M. Phil., Ph. D. | Ph: 9048051300 eldhoseay@macollege.in |
| 11. | Dr. Gils M. George M.A, MSW, B. Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D. | Ph: 9495184757 gilsmg@macollege.in |

4.2. DEPARTMENT OF MALAYALAM (Room No. 112)

The department of Malayalam established in June 1955, presently offers Malayalam as Ability Enhancement Course for aided UG Programmes in the college. The department tries to hone the linguistic and literary skills of more than 450 students, in an academic year, through various courses offered in the syllabus. 100% of teachers of the department are Ph. D holders and are actively involved in research.

Vision

The department of Malayalam envisions interactive and innovative teaching, focusing on developing an awareness regarding various nuances of being a 'Malayali'

Mission

- To popularise the rich repertoire of Malayalam literature
- To inspire creative imagination based on the regional experiences
- To provide an insight into the critical perspectives required for assessing Kerala culture and history
- To kindle the spirit of learning Malayalam language

FACULTY

1. Dr. Asha Mathai (HOD) Ph: 97443 20348 M. A., B. Ed., Ph. D., NET ashamathai@macollege.in

2. Dr. Seena John Ph: 94477 24557

M. A., M. Phil., Ph. D, NET seenajohn@macollege.in

4.3. DEPARTMENT OF HINDI (Room No. 254)

The department of Hindi started functioning in 1955 with Hindi as second language. Presently it offers B. A. Hindi honours with Translation as specialisation programme in Hindi language and literature. The department trains to equip students in translation for cultural enrichment. It creates an academic culture for inter and intra language literature studies.

Vision

The vision of the department is to impart knowledge of national language Hindi and official language of India, its literature and functional Hindi to students.

Mission

- Provide academic social and moral development of students.
- To impart relevant good quality of education to the students, to inculcate the value of Indian culture and to teach the value of selfreliance and service.

FACULTY

| 1. | Dr. Sibi M. M (HOD) | Ph: 99465 28278 |
|----|-------------------------|----------------------|
| | M. A., M. Phil., Ph. D. | sibimm@macollege.in |
| 2. | Dr. Jinu John | Ph: 94467 46378 |
| | M. A., Ph. D. | jinuj@macollege.in |
| 3. | Dr. Jisha M.N. | Ph: 9496826235 - |
| | M. A., M. Phil., Ph. D. | jishamn@macollege.in |

4. Ms. Celeeshia Joseph Ph: 9447543289

M.A., JRF celeeshiajoseph@macollege.in

5. Aiswarya Anilkumar Ph: 8606585686

M. A. aiswaryaanil@macollege.in

4.4. DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY (Room No. 248)

The department of Sociology established in the year 1980, now offers undergraduate honours programme in Sociology with Social Psychology as specilisation. The department of Sociology envisions excellence in teaching, research, service and support activities for the greater understanding and resolution of societal problems, and promote an intellectually rich and culturally diverse academic community of faculty and students. Various programmes like, field trips, activities, seminars, conferences and workshops are conducted to develop the innate potentials of the students. Keeping in tune with the changing times, the department has introduced courses of contemporary relevance like Social Psychology, Human Rights etc.

Vision

The department of Sociology envisions to create an intellectually rich and socially conscious academic community.

Mission

- To provide insights into the deeper and challenging realities of social life.
- To expand the awareness and thus analyse human social relationships, cultures, and institutions that profoundly shape both personal lives and human history.

FACULTY

| 1. | Dr. Diana Mathews (HOD) | Ph: 9447801356 |
|----|-------------------------------|--------------------|
| | M. A., M. Phil., Ph. D. , NET | dians@macollege.in |

2. Dr. Akhila Johnson (Guest) Ph: 8921169031

M.A., JRF, Ph.D akhilajohnson@macollege.in

3. Ms. Fathima Nazar (Guest) Ph: 7012539147

M. A., NET fathimanazar@macollege.in

4.5. POSTGRADUATE AND RESEARCH DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS - (Room No. 115)

The department of Economics started in the year 1957, is one of the oldest departments of the college. B.A. Economics course was started in 1957 and M.A. Economics was introduced in the decennial year 1965. Now the department offers B.A. Honours in Economics with Econometrics and Data Analytics as specialisation. In 2006, the Postgraduate department of Economics was recognized as a research centre in Economics of MG University. The department with an enviable legacy of illustrious teachers have carved a niche for themselves as a Centre of Learning in which Economics is taught with a difference. The department offers value added course in Research Methodology with Statistical Software to PG students and Economics with Reasoning and Data Base to UG students. The peer group learning initiative of the department aims to help the students interact with one another to attain educational goals. Students are provided with an opportunity to interact with the department alumni, who had achieved greater heights in their career. The faculty include 4 Ph.D. holders. Several international / national and state level seminars / webinars are conducted by the department regularly.

Vision

To impart theoretical and applied knowledge of Economics by providing quality education and conducting research on socio-economic problems and build up a community of people with character and integrity.

Mission

- To transform the students to productive and well-informed citizens
- To create an insight among students about different schools of Economic thought and various characteristics of social science research, methodology, concepts and to use economic tools to analyse economic policies.
- To help the students to develop skills to understand the economic concepts and to use them in analysing specific questions.
- To equip the students with the skills to access information worldwide and logically incorporate them to substantiate their analysis and make inferences and reports.

FACULTY

1. Dr. Eldhose A. M. (HOD) Ph: 94953 68219 M. A., M. Phil., Ph. D., NET eldhose@macollege.in

Dr. Sheeba Abraham
 M. A., B. Ed., Ph. D., NET
 Ph: 9495706372
 sheebaabraham@macollege.in

3. Dr. Puthuma Joy Ph: 9447264403 M. A., B. Ed. Ph. D. , NET pjk@macollege.in

4. Ms. Neethu SalamM. A., JRFPh: 8547545265neethusalam@macollege.in

5. Dr. Merin Joy (Guest) Ph: 9496408691 M.A., M.Phil., JRF, Ph. D. merinjoy@macollege.in

6. Ms. Ninu Thomas (Guest) Ph: 8606664003 M.A. NET ninuthomas@macollege.in

4.6. DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

(Room No. 122)

The department of History, established in 1979, presently offers a B.A honors programme with Travel & Tourism as specialisation. During an academic year, it caters to the academic needs of 40 students (sanctioned strength) specializing in History. The syllabi of the undergraduate and postgraduate courses are geared to equip students to face competitive exams like Civil Services and UGC NET/SLET. Keeping in tune with the changing times, the department has introduced courses of contemporary relevance like Gender Studies, Human Rights, International Relations, Indian Art and Historiography.

Vision

The department is committed to prepare the students for their future life by inculcating curiosity of one's own past and empower them to decide their future.

Mission

In tune with the mission of the institution, the department ensures
to the students by imparting knowledge with focus on academic
competitivity in a global perspective, setting high moral principles
and excellent social skills.

 To harbor unbiased and prudent understanding of the secular ethos of the Indian civilization and impart its values and morales to the future generation.

FACULTY

| 1. | Mr. Bince Mathew M. A., NET | Ph: 99955 10810 mathai@macollege.in |
|----|--|--|
| 2. | Dr. Jani Chungath (HOD) M. A., M. Phil., Ph. D. , NET | Ph: 94466 24612 jani@macollege.in |
| 3. | Dr. Remia K. M. A., B. Ed., Ph. D. , NET | Ph: 98958 66918 remiak@macollege.in |
| 4. | Ms. Ramla P. (Guest) M.A. M. Phil., NET | Ph: 9496808602 ramlap@macollege.in |

4.7. POSTGRADUATE AND RESEARCH DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

(Room No. 213)

The postgraduate department of Commerce, with a legacy of 55 years, is poised to become an internationally renowned centre of Commerce and Management studies with its international collaboration. The department has made an MOU with International Skill Development Corporation Limited, UK for offering ACCA, a globally acclaimed professional qualification for the B. Com students of our college. The department now offers B.Com honours with Finance and Taxation as specialisation, M.Com and Research in Commerce Majority of our students are pursing professional courses like MBA, CA, ICWA, CMA and ACCA after their graduation. A good number of our postgraduate students are clearing NET and JRF exams consistently every year.

Vision

Envisions to become a premier centre for learning and research in Commerce education

Mission

 To impart the students with required levels of competence that make them ready for employment in both domestic and global market.

- To give students a broader perspective to life and make them instrumental for social transformation.
- To kindle the entrepreneurial spirits in students.
- To prepare students for higher education and research in Commerce, Management and Business Studies.

FACULTY

| 1. | Dr. Diana Ann Issac (HOD) M. Com., M.B.A., Ph. D. , NET | Ph: 85471 04170 dianaann@macollege.in |
|----|--|--|
| 2. | Dr. Litha Mary Issac M. Com., M. Phil., Ph. D., NET | Ph: 94973 68453 lithaissac@macollege.in |
| 3. | Mr. Sajin Paul M. Com, B. Ed. MBA , NET | Ph: 99951 98723 sajinpaul@macollege.in |
| 4. | Dr. Feba Kurian M. Com, B.Ed., M.B.A, Ph. D., NET | Ph: 94953 15266 febakurian@macollege.in |
| 5. | Dr. Jini Thomas M. Com, B. Ed., ICWA Inter, Ph. D, NET | Ph: 94467 62708 jinithomascommerce@macollege.in |
| 6. | Dr. Remya C. M. M. Com, JRF, Ph. D | Ph: 96457 73409 remyamanohar17@macollege.in |
| 7. | Ms. Jiya John Parayil M. Com , NET | Ph: 94472 12548 jiyajohnparayil@macollege.in |
| 8. | Dr. Claudin Rocha M. Com., Ph. D., JRF | Ph: 94465 28227 claudinrocha07@macollege.in |

4.8. POSTGRADUATE AND RESEARCH DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS (Room No. 101)

The department of Mathematics offers undergraduate, postgraduate and Ph.D programmes in Mathematics. It has excellent faculty with 5 Ph. D. holders, who are actively involved in academic and institutional responsibilities. The department has always been committed to sustain excellence in its academic pursuits as well as co-curricular activities.

The department started functioning, with the introduction of Intermediate classes on 14th July 1955, the day College was started. The Mathematics section became a full-fledged department in the year 1957 with the introduction of B.Sc Mathematics. In 1965 postgraduate programme was

also introduced. The department now offers B.Sc. Mathematics honors with Data Science as specialisation. The department is functioning as one of the Regional Research Centres of Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam from July 2021. From a humble beginning, it has grown in leaps and bounds to stand tall today with excellent facilities. So far the department has produced more than 900 postgraduate and 2500 undergraduate students.

Vision

To be an innovative, sustainable model of academic excellence that creates lifelong learners with character, integrity, courage and tenacity.

Mission

- Provide an excellent education for all students focusing on academic competence, social skills and moral values.
- Inculcate in students the spirit of hard work and research aptitude.
- Provide an environment where students can develop creative and logical mind for formulating, analysing mathematical concepts that enhance their reasoning, analytical and problem solving skill.

FACULTY

| 1. | Dr. Rajesh K. Thumbakara M. Sc., Ph. D., JRF | Ph: 94476 02664 rthumbakara@macollege.in |
|----|---|---|
| 2. | Dr. Latha S.Nair (HOD) M. Sc., B. Ed., Ph. D., NET | Ph: 98470 55911 lathasnair@macollege.in |
| 3. | Dr. Bino Sebastian V M. Sc., M. Tech., Ph. D., NET | Ph: 94462 13379 bs@macollege.in |
| 4. | Dr. Susan Ray Joseph M. Sc., B. Ed., Ph. D., NET | Ph: 98479 03897 susan@macollege.in |
| 5. | Dr. Mary Elizabeth Antony (On leave) M. Sc., Ph. D., NET | Ph: 99467 16450 maryelizabethantony@macollege.in |
| 6. | Dr. Majid N.V. M. Sc., JRF, Ph. D. | Ph: 9746170980 majidnv@macollege.in |
| 7. | Ms. Akshaya Shaju (Guest) M. Sc., B.Ed. | Ph: 6282863455 akshayashaju@macollege.in |
| 8. | Ms. Riya Baby (Guest) M. Sc. | Ph: 6282472851 riyababy@macollege.in |
| | | |

4.9. DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS (Room No. 142)

The department of Statistics was established in the year 1982 offering an undergraduate programme. It offers B.Sc. Statistics honours with Data Analytics and Machine Learing as specialisation. It is one of the very few departments under M. G university, offering undergraduate programme in Statistics. From the beginning, the department has been showing consistent performance in terms of academic competence. Students of our department secure admission for higher studies in various reputed institutions and they have been showing excellent performance there. The department is blessed with the support of alumni members, who are well placed in various academic institutions, government/public sector institutions, private institutions, etc. both within the country and abroad.

Vision

To build up a community of people with strong foundation in Data Science concepts and to motivate them to achieve higher goals in life.

Mission

- To make the students competent in Data Science field
- To impart knowledge which focuses on academic competence, social skills and moral values.

| 1. | Ms. Sudha V. (HOD) M. Sc. , NET | Ph: 8547139888 sudhav@macollege.in |
|----|--|--|
| 2. | Dr. Nidhi P. Ramesh M. Sc., Ph. D., NET | Ph: 9497428674 nidhi@macollege.in |
| 3. | Dr. Jitto Jose M. Sc., M Phil, Ph. D. | Ph:9447383246 jittojose@macollege.in |
| 4. | Ms. Shiny John, M.Sc. (HOD in Computer Science) | Ph: 9495356384 shinyjohn@macollege.in |
| 5. | Ms. Arathy T.S. (Guest) M. Sc. | Ph:7558883714 arathyts@macollege.in |

4.10 POSTGRADUATE AND RESEARCH DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS (Room No. 129)

The department of Physics established in June 1959, presently offers B.Sc. Honours in Physics with Computational Physics/ Sustainable Materials as specialisation, M. Sc. and Ph. D. programmes in Physics. Department also offers an add-on course in 'Matlab' software and skill development programme in 'Robotics and Automation'. During an academic year, it caters to the academic needs of more than 125 students specializing in Physics. So far, the department has produced more than 550 M. Sc. graduates and 4 Ph. Ds. The areas of research being carried out in the department are Material Science, Thin films, Applications of Magnetic materials, Gas sensing, and Optics. Department maintains a book bank with about 100 books with an online catalogue available for the books. The department has very well equipped UG, PG and research laboratories. DST selected the department for 'FIST assistance' alongwith other science departments of the college in 2011.

Vision

To build foundation for excellence and spur development of the institution as a premier institution by igniting and nurturing enthusiasm, interests and passion, in the study of Physics, as a part of curricula with the objective of sustainable development of economy and society as a whole.

Mission

- To set high standards of comprehensive education by developing the intellectual strength of students and guiding them towards scientific and technical excellence.
- To awaken the young minds and discover their talents both in theory and in practical Physics, through dedication to teaching, commitment to students and innovative instructional methods.
- To create opportunities to the students and staff to enhance their skills to interact with industry.
- To develop innovative curricula and techniques based on research and the latest scientific discoveries, greater international visibility and recognition of the Department, as well as the increasing impact on the development of the economy and society as a whole.

archanavn@macollege.in

FACULTY

M. Sc, Ph. D.

1. Dr. Smitha Thankachan (HOD) Ph: 94470 55794 M. Sc., M. Phil., B. Ed., Ph. D., NET smithathankachan@macollege.in Ph: 9447808339 2. Dr. Deepa S. M. Sc., M. Phil., B.Ed., Ph. D, NET sdeepa@macollege.in Dr. Francis Xavier P. A. Ph: 99460 15315 M. Sc, Ph. D, NET fxavier@macollege.in Ph: 94462 00460 4. Ms. Jassi J. M. Sc., M. Phil., B. Ed., NET jassi.macphysics@macollege.in Dr. Saritha K. Nair Ph: 94460 76527 M. Sc., Ph. D. saritha physics@macollege.in Dr. Sanu Mathew Simon Ph: 8086460514 M. Sc, Ph. D sanumathewsimon@macollege.in Dr. Archana V N (Guest) 9496431383

4.11 POSTGRADUATE AND RESEARCH DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY (Room No. 147)

The department of Chemistry established in 1959 as an undergraduate department is one of the most vibrant departments of the College. The department was upgraded to PG department in 1995 and recognized as a Research Centre in 1998. The DBT-Star College supported department offers B. Sc. Chemestry with Material Science and Natural Product Chemestry as Specialisation, M. Sc. and Ph. D programmes in Chemistry. Chemistry is offered as a Complementary course to the undergraduate students of Physics, Botany and Zoology programmes. The department has well equipped and modern laboratories for undergraduate, postgraduate and doctoral studies. 100% of the faculty members are Ph. D holders who lead research in diverse areas of the subject as well as interdisciplinary areas like nano chemistry, catalysis, organic synthesis, polymer chemistry and co-ordination chemistry. About 150 research papers and one patent have been produced by the faculty and students of the department. They are also actively involved in institutional and social responsibilities. The department also coordinate a certificate course in instrumentation. National/ International seminars and conferences are conducted regularly to boost the academic activities of the department.

Vision

The department of Chemistry envisions to pioneer in academic quality and research in Chemical Science through our skilled training for undergraduate, postgraduate and research students.

Mission

- Provide distinctive and relevant education in the Chemical and Material sciences at Postgraduate level.
- Carry out world-class research and scholarly work with relevance to the needs of society and industry.
- To provide the students with required skills to prepare them for employment in all walks of life.
- To prepare students for higher education and research in Chemical Science.

FACULTY

| 1. | Dr. Manju Kurian (Principal) M. Sc., B. Ed., Ph. D., JRF | Ph: 94478 16609 mk@macollege.in |
|----|---|--|
| 2. | Dr. Annu Anna Varghese (HOD) M. Sc., B. Ed., Ph. D., JRF | Ph: 94475 11464 annuannav@macollege.in |
| 3. | Dr. Binu Varghese M. Sc., B. Ed., Ph. D., NET | Ph: 94959 97447 binuvarghese@macollege.in |
| 4. | Dr. Marymol Moothedan M. Sc., B. Ed., Ph. D., NET | Ph: 94967 54174 marymolmoothedan@macollege.in |
| 5. | Dr. Meegle S. Mathew M. Sc, Ph. D, Post Doc, NET | Ph: 9400630354 meeglesmathew@macollege.in |
| 6. | Dr. Jyothi P. R M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D., JRF | Ph: 90371 05282 jyothipr@macollege.in |
| 7 | Dr. Sherin Philip M Sc, M.Phil, Ph. D, JRF | Ph: 9400378319 sherinphilip@macollege.in |
| 8. | Dr. Anju Susan (Guest) M. Sc, Ph. D, JRF | Ph: 9604537169 anjusuan@macollege.in |
| | | |

4.12. POSTGRADUATE DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY (Room No. 217)

The department of Botany was started in the year 1965 with B.Sc programme in Botany. It was elevated to the status of postgraduate department in 2014. The department aims to provide skill oriented quality education to students and currently offers B. Sc. Botany honours programme with Plant Biotechnology as specialisation. The sanctioned strength for undergraduate programme is 32 and for postgraduate programme is 10. In addition to the UG and PG laboratories, the department has a well-equipped Phytochemistry laboratory. The department received financial support under the Star College Scheme of Department of Biotechnology, Government of India.

Vision

To become a centre of quality education and research in Botany, providing a platform for academic interactions in plant science.

Mission

- To impart quality education to students with a special focus on plant science.
- To kindle the spirit of innovation and research in students.
- To transform students to worthy citizens having social and moral etiquette.
- To prepare students for global competitiveness by nurturing

FACULTY

| l. | Dr. Ajı Abraham M. Sc., B. Ed., Ph. D., NET | Ph: 94469 30673 ajisijo@macollege.in |
|----|---|--|
| 2. | Dr. Siju Thomas T. (HOD) M. Sc., B.Ed., Ph. D. | Ph: 9447652682 sijuthomas@ macollege.in |
| 3. | Ms. Meril Sara Kurian M. Sc., NET | Ph: 9072201626 merilsara@macollege.in |
| 4. | Mr. Sarath G. Nair M. Sc, M.Phil, NET | Ph: 9746272533 sarathgnair@macollege.in |
| 5. | Dr. Jayalakshmi P.S. M. Sc., Ph. D., JRF | Ph: 8156927476 jayalakshmips@macollege.in |

6 Dr. Akhila Sen Ph: 9656905123

M. Sc., Ph. D., JRF akhilasen@macollege.in

7 Ms. Mary John (Guest) Ph: 8590660641

M Sc, NET maryjohn@macollege.in

4.13. DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY (Ground Floor)

The department of Zoology started functioning in 1955 with undergraduate course in Zoology. At present the department offers B.Sc. honours in Zoology with Microbiology as specialisation. All the members of the faculty are Ph.D. holders and two of them are recognised research guides in Zoology. The department maintains a museum with a number of preserved organisms belonging to all phyla of the animal kingdom. Four well maintained aquaria are kept in the laboratory with varieties of ornamental fishes.

Vision

To become an excellent department of need-based education and research in Zoology, providing a platform for academic interactions in animal science.

Mission

- To inculcate an aptitude for Zoology in students
- To develop innovative research interest in students.
- To mould students to worthy citizens having social and moral etiquette.
- To prepare students for global competitiveness by nurturing educational excellence

FACULTY

1. Dr.(Capt.) Aby P. Varghese(Vice Principal) Ph: 98958 23469

M. Sc., Ph. D. abypvarghese@macollege.in

Dr. Selven S. (HOD)
 M. Sc., Ph. D., NET
 Ph: 94476 67461
 selvens@macollege.in

3. Dr. Binitha R. N. Ph: 98478 04920
M. Sc. M. Phil. Ph. D. binitham@macollege.ir

M. Sc, M. Phil., Ph. D. binitharn@macollege.in

4. Dr. Anusmitha Domichan (Guest) Ph: 9497667702

M. Sc., Ph. D., NET anusmitha@macollege.in

4.14 DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION (Room No. 123)

Students' learning through physical education will be helpful for their overall education. It will help to develop students as resourceful, confident, engaged and active learners. Learners grow in confidence and competence as they acquire knowledge, skills and attitudes necessary to enjoy and succeed in a variety of physical activities while in senior cycle and in their future lives. Physical activity, in its many forms, provides the medium through which students learn in, through and about physical education.

Vision

Bring inspiration and innovation through sports to every student in the Society. If you have a healthy body, you will be more productive in society.

Mission

- Create a positive health impact in communities through sports, where we live and work.
- Make a healthy and productive society through this positive nature in the Society.

FACULTY

Mr. Haary Benny Chettiamkudiyil (HOD)
 M. P.Ed., M. Phil., N.I.S. (Diploma), NET
 Ph: 97472 32735
 haary@macollege.in

Ms. Archana Shaji
 M. P.Ed., NET
 Ph: 9539033063
 archanashaji@macollege.in

4.15. POSTGRADUATE DEPARTMENT OF DATA ANALYTICS (Room No. 305)

The department of Data Analytics, established in the year 2020, imparts quality education in the field of Data Analytics. The department offers masters programme in Data Analytics and in addition, the department also offers both lecture-based and hands-on lab learning environments where students can develop and apply their skills to complex, real-world datasets to analyze the data analytics problems. The program prepares the students to work in the growing and dynamic field of Data Analytics. Students are exposed to various fields of data analytics modeling as well as courses in the areas Machine learning, Big Data, Natural Language processing, Business Analytics etc.

Vision

To achieve excellent standards of quality education using latest tools, nurturing collaborative culture and disseminating customer-oriented innovations to relevant areas of academia and industry towards serving the greater cause of society.

Mission

To provide advanced training in data science and analytics principles and methodologies, and strives to shape highly trained, qualified data analyst who can go on to pursue careers in industry, government or research with ethical and human values.

FACULTY

| 1 | Ms. Merin C Kuriakose (HOD) M. Sc Statistics | Ph: 9656177740 merinckuriakose@macollege.in |
|----|---|--|
| 2. | Ms. Anu V. Jacob M. Sc Computer Science | Ph: 8590959440 anuvjacob@macollege.in |
| 3. | Ms. Sandra J. Sunny M. Sc Data Analytics | Ph: 9562688725 sandrajsunny@macollege.in |

INTEGRATED POSTGRADUATE PROGRAMME

4.16. POSTGRADUATE DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGY (Room No 266)

The Integrated PG department of Biology was established in the year 2020. The department offers a 5- year integrated M. Sc. Programme in Biology. The programme has a balanced semester- based course structure with a flexible curricula which emphasize interdisciplinary nature of science in the 21st century and promote exploration, innovation and research. This course has been devised specially for students with research mind set and can be pursued after higher secondary education.

The essence of this new generation programme is integration-reintegration of the many sub disciplines of biology, and the integration of physics, chemistry, computer science, mathematics, etc. into the field of biology with an aim of creating a research community with the capacity to tackle a broad range of scientific and societal problems.

Vision

To provide high quality biology education with an emphasis on experiential learning and problem solving and to build public understanding of the living world through educational outreach activities.

Mission

- To provide understanding of living organisms and their interactions with the environment through research.
- Foster an exciting environment where teaching, research, and service
 will stimulate our students to serve as leaders of the people of this
 state, the nation, and the world
- Enrich our regional environment with the development of scientific programs to include opportunities for participation of our local communities

FACULTY

| 1 | Ms. Minnu Jose (HOD) M.Sc. | Ph: 8281733715 minnujose@macollege.in |
|----|--|---|
| 2 | Ms. Rintu V. Shibu M. Sc Botany, JRF | Ph:8281667648 rintuvshibu@macollege.in |
| 3. | Dr. Blessy John M. Sc Zoology, B.Ed., Ph.D. | Ph:9497684700 blessyjohn@macollege.in |
| 4. | Dr. Dhanya P. Narayanan M. Sc Botany, Ph.D. | Ph: 8289965673 dhanniapn@macollege.in |

VOCATIONAL GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

4.17. B.VOC IN BUSINESS ACCOUNTING & TAXATION (Room No. 324)

The department of Business Accounting and Taxation was established in the year 2020. It focuses on providing adequate skills for a candidate to have the relevant skills relating to the profession. It aims to train students to develop interdisciplinary skills and gain a deep understanding of technical and applied knowledge in accounting and taxation. Also, the department boasts a rich knowledge pool of faculty and has modern facilities for teaching, learning and research.

Vision

To make a significant participation in accelerating India's economy by gaining suitable employment, becoming entrepreneurs and creating appropriate knowledge.

Mission

• To provide judicious mix of skills relating to a profession and appropriate content ofgeneral education.

- To equip the students for multiple job roles in the industry and also in the allied sectors.
- To enhance proficiency in common communication.

FACULTY

| 1. | Ms. Joslin Jose (HOD) M. Com, NET | Ph: 9072888279 joslinjose@macollege.in |
|----|---|--|
| 2. | Ms. Miranda Paul M.Com | Ph: 9061433354 mirandapaul@macollege.in |
| 3. | Ms. Nivya Therese George M.Com | Ph: 9188537551 nivyateresa@macollege.in |
| 4. | Ms. Sreelakshmi P.R. M.Com, B.Ed., NET | Ph: 8943565859 sreelakshmipr@macollege.in |
| 5. | Ms. Jain Mary Sajeev M.A, NET, M.Phil | Ph:9447004112 jainmary@macollege.in |

4.18. B. VOC IN DATA ANALYTICS & MACHINE LEARNING (Room No. 305)

The department of Data Analytics & Machine Learning established in the year 2020 is focused on providing adequate skills for a candidate to have the relevant skills relating to the profession. It aims to train students to highly skilled, competent and well-experienced data analyst with organized, enthusiastic and focused approach to work seeks to establish a career with a company desirous of building a solid team of analysts for business development and strategy design purposes. Also, the department boasts a rich knowledge pool of faculty and has modern facilities for teaching, learning and research.

Vision

To nurture the recipient, develop as statistical programmers with productive career in the corporate sector through strong methodological foundation in analytical statistics.

Mission

- To facilitate the highest quality data science education, research and industrial collaboration.
- To understand the abstract concepts that lead to various data science theories in Mathematics, Statistics and Computer science.

 To acquire the skills in handling data science programming tools towards problem solving and solution analysis for domain specific problems.

FACULTY

| 1 | Ms. Christina Merin Babu (HOD) M.Sc. | 7034454095 christinamerinbabu@macollege.in |
|----|---|---|
| 2. | Ms. Anumol Jacob M.Sc Statistics | 9400434974 anumoljacob@macollege.in |
| 3. | Ms. Gowri Sankar MCA | 9961772846 gowrisankar@macollege.in |
| 4. | Ms. Shiby P. Skaria MCA | 9496097716 shibypskaria@macollege.in |
| 5. | Ms. Emimol Biju M.Sc. Data Analytics | 6282022320 emimolbiju@macollege.in |

SELF FINANCING DEPARTMENTS

4.19. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE (Room No. 304)

The department started functioning in the academic year 1996 – 97. It was started as a U.G.C. Sponsored Vocational Course. The department now offers B.Com honors with Finance and Taxation as Specialisation.

Vision

To generate academic, scientific temper, physical, spiritual, social and cultural values among the students and to make them self reliant through self help and to be responsible citizens of the world.

Mission

 To impart higher education with multifaceted aspects with commerce, excelling the humanresources in broader perspectives of national and global context.

FACULTY

| 1. | Ms. Sheeba Stephen M. Com. | Ph: 98479 39782 sheeba@macollege.in |
|----|------------------------------------|--|
| 2. | Ms. Simy Varghese (HOD) M. Com. | Ph: 97479 73030 simi@macollege.in |
| 3. | Ms. Athira Satheesan M. Com. | Ph: 90483 98966 athira93@macollege.in |

4. Ms. Arya Manmadhan Ph: 7561891210

M. Com. aryaamal@macollege.in

5. Ms. Jain Mary Sajeev Ph: 9447004112

M.A, NET, M.Phil jainmary@macollege.in

4.20 POSTGRADUATE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE (MARKETINGAND INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS) – Room No. 204

The postgraduate department of Commerce (Marketing and International Business) started functioning in 2014. Mar Athanasius College is the first institution in Kerala to introduce M. Com International Business under Mahatma Gandhi University. Through this programme, students can develop expertise necessary to understand the global economy. With effect from 2020, the programme name changed to Marketing & International Business as per the need of the hour. The specialisation courses like International Marketing, Retail; Rural Marketing and Logistics; Supply Chain Management apart from Income Taxes, aid the students to learn, adopt and convert them with the present scenario. It also facilitates students to build a career in International Business. With this short span our department has one JRF Holder, doing Ph. D at CUSAT, eight NET Holders and copious students got placed at reputed Institutions.

Vision

To ensure value based healthy practices in our students for quality education in Commerce and Entrepreneurship by a more human approach.

Mission

• Empowering students to learn and generate innovative ideas to meet global competencies

FACULTY

| 1. | Ms. Shari Sadasivan | (HOD) | Ph: 99460 35111 |
|----|---------------------|-------|-----------------|
|----|---------------------|-------|-----------------|

M. Com. sadashari@macollege.in

2. Ms. Gopika Suku Ph: 8592030775

M. Com. gopikasuku@macollege.in

3. Ms. Anupama R. Nair 8113821572

M.Com anupamarnair@macollege.in

4.21. POSTGRADUATE DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY (Room No. 236)

The department of Biochemistry was established in the year 2005. The department offers the post-graduate course in Biochemistry. The curriculum is designed to provide students with a broad understanding across multiple disciplines in Bioscience during the first year. The courses are offered in collaboration with the departments of Biotechnology and Microbiology. The second year of the programme deals with more advanced study of Biochemistry.

Vision

To equip students to create and apply knowledge which focuses on academic competence, social skills, positive research aptitude and moral values and to bring out the best in each student and encourage them to give their best.

Mission

- To impart the students with required levels of competence by developing their intellectual strength and guiding them towards scientific and technical excellence.
- To create opportunities to the students to enhance their skills to interact with society and industry.
- To develop critical thinking and innovative ideas in the students through advanced curricula, interaction with eminent persons and exposure to advanced scientific techniques.

FACULTY

Ms. Elizabeth Jacob (HOD)
 M: 97458 22261
 elizabethjacob@macollege.in

 Dr. Julie Jacob
 M. Sc., Ph. D.

 Ms. Sara Serin
 M.Sc.
 Ph: 9746328520
 saraserin@macollege.in

4.22. POSTGRADUATE DEPARTMENT OF BIOTECHNOLOGY (Room No. 236)

The department of Biotechnology, established in the year 2002, offers the self-financing postgraduate programme in Biotechnology, the field of study of applied science that utilizes living organisms and their

derivatives in order to produce products and processes. The department along side with departments of Microbiology and Biochemistry offers extensive research in various fields like Immunology, Cancer Biology, Molecular Biology, Cell Biology, Genomics, Infectious diseases, Diabetes, Proteomics etc. The department has also organised DBT, UGC, KSCSTE and RUSA sponsored international and national seminars and workshops. The department has been assisting M.Sc. and B.Sc. student projects and is always dedicated to sustain brilliance in its academic activities.

Vision

To prepare skilled personals in Biotechnology by imparting knowledge which focus on academic competence, social skills and moral values and to bring out the best in each student and encourage them to give their best.

Mission

- To prepare students for higher education and research in the field of Biotechnology.
- To impart the students with required levels of competence by developing the intellectual strength and guiding them towards scientific and technical excellence.
- To create opportunities to the students to enhance their skills to interact with industry

1. Mr. Paul George(HOD) Ph: 93494 58957

M. Sc. paulgeorge@macollege.in

2. Ms. Jaya VinnyEappen Ph: 944769 8110

M.Sc. jayakjames@macollege.in

3. Dr. Jithin Thomas Ph: 94465 74159

M. Sc., Ph. D. jithinthomas@macollege.in

4.23. POSTGRADUATE DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLOGY (Room No. 236)

The department offers self financing post-graduate course in Microbiology, the field of study of living organ isms of microscopic size. The department of Microbiology was established in the year 2002. It gives the students knowledge about identification of bacteria, fungi, algae protozoa and virus. The department in association with departments of Biotechnology and Biochemistry offers extensive research in various fields like agricultural microbiology, synthesis and characterisation of bioactive

compounds from bacteria, fungus and plants; aquatic microbiology, environmental microbiology etc. The department has conducted UGC, DBT, RUSA and KSCSTE sponsored international and national seminars and workshops. We also provide HACCP training programme in association with CIFT, Cochin which help them to get jobs in food quality checking industries. We are also assisting M.Sc. and B.Sc. student projects. The department has always been committed to sustain excellence in its academic and co-curricular activities

Vision

To prepare skilled personnels in Microbiology by imparting knowledge which focuses on academic competence, social skills and moral values and to bring out the best in each student and encourage them to give their best.

Mission

- To prepare students for higher education and research in Microbiology.
- To impart the students with required levels of competence by developing the intellectual strength and guiding them towards scientific and technical excellence.
- To create opportunities to the students to enhance their skills to interact with industry.
- To develop innovative curricula and techniques based on research and the latest scientific discoveries.

FACULTY

| 1. | Dr. Nivya Mariam Paul (HOD) M.Sc., Ph.D. | Ph:98471 69567 nivyamariampaul@macollege.in |
|----|---|--|
| 2. | Ms. Elza John M. Sc. | Ph:92079 32604 elzajohn@macollege.in |
| 3. | Dr.Nayomi John M. Sc., Ph.D. | Ph: 96562 56804 nayomijohn@macollege.in |

4.24. POSTGRADUATE DEPARTMENT OF ACTUARIAL SCIENCE (Room No. 318)

Mar Athanasius College is the first institute in Kerala to offer a postgraduate programme in Actuarial Science. The department of Actuarial Science at M. A College was established in the year 2012. Since its inception, the programme has evolved in size and academic accomplishments. The programme consists of four semesters, spread over two years. The

programme includes the following core courses: Actuarial Statistics, Actuarial Mathematics, and Business. The core subjects and curriculum are aligned with the curriculum of professional actuarial bodies. Academic excellence, application-based learning, and a forward-thinking vision have been the cornerstones of the department.

Vision

Our vision is to impart competencies necessary for actuarial professionals to develop solutions for complex financial issues

Mission

- Offer a well-balanced academic programme that reinforces a firm grounding in the actuarial science discipline
- Provide a learning environment that develops a comprehensive understanding of financial and risk-related issues.
- Produce graduates with skills and abilities to recognize, measure, evaluate, and handle risk and uncertainty in order to make substantial contributions to the financial stability of individuals, organizations, and society.

FACULTY

| 1. | Dr. Shalini Binu (HOD) M.B.A, Ph.D. | Ph: 94970 31989 shalinimenon@macollege.in |
|----|--|--|
| 2. | Ms. Silla Mathew M. Sc. | Ph: 6235271317 sillaannamathew@macollege.in |
| 3. | Ms. Jisha Krishnan M. Sc. | Ph: 8113055146 jishakrishnan@macollege.in |

4.25. POSTGRADUATE DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY (Room No. 335)

Postgraduate course in Zoology started functioning during the academic year 2012-13 with 12 students and 2 teachers. The student strength was increased to 15 in the year 2015. The mesmerizing world of animal life is revealed through the syllabus which covers Biosystematics, Biochemistry, Genetics, Embryology, Cytology, Molecular Biology, Physiology, Microbiology and Biotechnology

Vision

To shape the future by preserving our heritage, discovering new knowledge and sharing our resources with the world.

Mission

To enable the students to solve problems in the laboratory, class room or field by analyzing synthesizing and evaluating information

FACULTY

1. Ms. Deepasree P. M. (HOD) Ph: 8547348862

M. Sc., B. Ed. deepasree@macollege.in

2. Ms. Liya Babu Ph: 7012146767

M.Sc. B.Ed. liyababu@macollege.in

3. Ms. Renju Paul Ph: 9048462801

M.Sc. B.Ed. renjupaul@macollege.in

4.26. POSTGRADUATE DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS (Room No. 260)

The postgraduate department of Statistics started in 2014. The programme offers highly challenging and demanding topics in the area of Statistics in each semester. The M. Sc in Statistics offers a broad high-level training in applied and computational statistics, statistical machine learning and the fundamental principles of statistical inference. Training is delivered not only through lectures but hands on practical sessions in the computer laboratory.

Vision

To offer excellent training in Statistics inspiring rational decision making in all areas of social, commercial and scientific pursuits. To strengthen the Statistics teaching, research and its applications.

Mission

- To provide excellent training in scientific data collection, data management, methods and procedures of data analysis.
- To promote quality of teaching, learning and research in the department.
- To encourage quality related research studies, consultancy and training programs.
- To collaborate with other stake holders of Statistical studies

FACULTY

1. Ms. Sari Thomas (HOD) Ph: 99618 03305

M. Sc. sarithomas@macollege.in

Ms. Gigi Paulose
 Ms. Sc.
 Ph: 94474 45092
 gigipoulose@macollege.in
 Ms. Elby Elias
 M. Sc., B. Ed.
 Ph: 96564 41403
 elbyelias@macollege.in

4.27. POSTGRADUATE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY (Room No. 326)

The PG department of Sociology was started in 2013 highlighting on academic excellence and skill achievement of students. Values such as selflessness, commitment and service are combined with leadership skills, social warmth and business insight that transform them into frontrunners of tomorrow. Students take part in pursuit of learning in an atmosphere of critical thinking, spirit of inquiry and scientific temper. Inspired by the power of conquering hardships, they learn to respond to the ever changing lives and the needs of people. Through its focus on teaching and learning, research and discovery, and outreach and engagement, the department creates, conveys and applies knowledge to expand personal growth and opportunity, advance social and community development, foster social responsibility and improve the quality of life.

Vision

To provide the highest standard of academic excellence by encouraging the creative and compassionate involvement of students in activities that focus on social development.

Mission

 To facilitate a platform for the students to enhance their capabilities with equipped knowledge through value based learning to mould socially committed citizens.

FACULTY

| 1. | Ms. Sharon V. Balakrishnan (HOD) M. A., NET | Ph: 8157016694 sharonbalakrishnan@macollege.ir |
|----|--|---|
| 2. | Ms. Mary Febiya K. J. M. A. | Ph:9037606715 maryfebiya@macollege.in |
| 3. | Ms. Greeshma T.K. M.A., M.Phil, NET | Ph: 8129247890 greeshmatk@macollege.in |

5. NON-TEACHING STAFF

5.1 Office Staff

| 1. | Mr. Deepu V. E. | Jr. Superintendent vedeepu@gmail.com | n | Ph:9446219474 0485 - 2825354 |
|-----|------------------------|--------------------------------------|------------------------|---------------------------------|
| 2. | Mr. Bose Varghis | Head Accountant | | Ph:9605284127, 9496800780 |
| | | bosevarghis@gmail | .com | 0484-2658011 |
| 3. | Ms. Pennamma K.A. | Senior Clerk pennammaka05@g | mail.com | Ph:9544745716 |
| 4 | Ms. Lissy Varghese | Senior Clerk lissy@gmail.com | | Ph:9946189595 |
| 5. | Mr. Jeeva Thomas | L. D. Clerk jeevamac@gmail.co | om | Ph:9747338246 |
| 6. | Ms.Ciji Paul | L. D. Clerk cijipaul01@gmail.c | com | Ph:8943793947 |
| 7. | Ms.Ancy K. Abraham | L.D. ComputerAs ancykabraham150(| | Ph:9747781450 m |
| 8. | Mr. Sujith M. S. | L.D. ComputerAs sujithmadassery@g | | Ph:9446715944 |
| 9. | Mr. Zion T. Jose | L.D. Clerk zionjose@gmail.co | om | Ph:9447433044 |
| 10. | Mr. Jain Mathew George | L.D. Clerk jainmg@gmail.com | | Ph: 9947745343 |
| 11. | Mr. Dinu Mathew | L.D. Clerk dinukmathew@gm | ail.com | Ph:9946651864 |
| 12. | Ms. Remya K. Joy | L.D. Clerk remya.baisil@gmai | il.com | Ph:9947480571 |
| 13. | Mr. Ratheesh C. A. | Lab Assistant | Ph: 98463 | 307611 |
| 14. | Mr. Teddy N. Alias | Lab Assistant | Ph: 9847 teddynalia | 132131 as@gmail.com |
| 15. | Mr. Aneesh Mathew | Lab Assistant | Ph:99463 | 364256 enkara@gmail.com |
| 16. | Ms. Jino Paulose | Lab Assistant | Ph:94966 | 662853 |

| IVIGI | Milanasias Conege (Me | atonomous | |
|-------|---------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|
| 17. | Mr. Eldo K. A. | Lab Assistant | Ph:9744399002 jijokanneth@gmail.com |
| 18. | Mr. Jomy V. P. | Lab Assistant | Ph:9745974473 jomyvettickal@gmail.com |
| 19. | Ms. Sarah Balu | Lab Assistant | Ph:9400562970 sarahbaluk@gmail.com |
| 20. | Mr. Eldho Thomas | Lab Assistant | Ph: 9447720959 |
| 21. | Mr. Chandulal Sabu | Lab Assistant | Ph: 9447585502 |
| 22. | Ms. Aswathy Thekken | Office Attendant | Ph: 9544920304 |
| 23. | Mr. Eldhose Scaria | Office Attendant | Ph: 8281193917 |
| 24. | Mr. Lince K. A. | Office Attendant | Ph: 96056 56565 |
| 25. | Mr. Jacob Raju | Office Attendant | Ph: 7907096521 |
| 26. | Mr. Kiran Joy | Office Attendant | Ph: 8281866577 |
| 27 | Ms. Salinimol A. Raju | Office Attendant | Ph: 9656691537 |
| 5.2. | Library Staff | | |
| 28. | Ms. Ecumeni Paul M. A., MLISc, JRF | UGC Librarian librarianmacollege(| Ph:9447624139 @gmail.com |
| 29. | Mr. Eldhose K.Varughese MLISc | Library Assistant eldhose3kvrghese@ | Ph:9961744828 gmail.com |
| 30. | Ms. Nimmy Easo | Library Assistant easonimmy@gmail | Ph:9562973058 |
| 31. | Mr. Shibu P.P. | Herbarium Keeper | Ph:9526820466 |
| 32. | Mr. Arun P.M. | Gardener | Ph:9744675261 |
| 5.3. | Management Staff | | |
| 1. | Ms. Daisy M. S. | LGS | Ph:95269 86369 |
| 2. | Ms. Krishnamma Babu | LGS | Ph:73069 93424 |
| 3. | Ms. Aliyamma Eldhose | LGS | Ph:70257 65798 |
| 4. | Mr. Basil Joy | In-charge of Indoor Stadium | Ph:99477 05010 |
| 5. | Ms. Valsa K. C. | Library Assistant | Ph:96055 55359 |
| 6. | Mr. Akhil Unnikrishnan | Accountant | Ph:99475 17793 |
| 7. | Ms. Asha A. S. | Lab Assistant | Ph:96456 42709 |
| | | | |

| 8. | Mr. Varghese K.Mathew | Electronic Technician | Ph:94969 90075 |
|-----|------------------------------|---------------------------|-----------------|
| 9. | Ms. Elby Alias | Library Assistant | Ph:95627 27168 |
| 10. | Mr. Vishnu D. Namboothiri | Data Entry(Autonomy) | Ph:7025220321 |
| 11. | Ms. Divya K. Varughese | Library Assistant | Ph:94476 36600 |
| 12. | Ms. Devika Muraleedharan | Library Assistant | Ph: 9747547325 |
| 13. | Mr. M. V. George | Library Assistant | Ph: 94969 67647 |
| 14. | Ms. Dincy Eldhose | Lab. Asst. | Ph: 97456 95281 |
| 15. | Mr. Able C Alex | Lab. Asst. | Ph: 94475 78777 |
| 16. | Mr. Kuriakose V K | Lab. Asst. | Ph: 94955 14485 |
| 17. | Mr. Sunish N T | Lab. Asst. | Ph: 81295 36244 |
| 18. | Ms. Leenamol Sunny | Comp. Operator (Autonomy) | Ph: 90485 49055 |
| 19. | Mr. Manojkumar T S | Comp.Operator (Autonomy) | Ph: 97445 04263 |
| 20. | Mr. Bristo Chacko | Comp. Technical Asst. | Ph: 8606424793 |
| 21. | Ms. Soumya K G | Lab. Asst. | Ph: 85477 05080 |
| 22. | Ms. Arya M. Mathews | Lab. Asst. | Ph: 89438 93823 |
| 23. | Ms. Sneha Joseph | Accountant | Ph: 9947419196 |
| 24. | Ms. Jancy Eldhose | IQAC | Ph: 9895738730 |
| 25. | Ms. Blessy Varghese | Lab Assistant | Ph: 9495762035 |
| 26. | Mr. Able Basil Paul | Computer Operator | Ph: 8606227307 |
| 27. | Ms. Jintu Mathew | Computer Operator | Ph: 8078219202 |
| 28. | Ms. Agisha Alias | Computer Operator | Ph: 9544655416 |
| 29. | Mr. Mathews Sam | Computer Operator | Ph: 9495928657 |
| 30. | Ms. Omana Murukesan | LGS | Ph: 9539831636 |
| 31. | Ms. Lizy Joy | LGS | Ph: 7736057429 |
| 32. | Ms. Lathika Biju | LGS | Ph: 9072354073 |
| 33. | Ms. Valsa Eldhose | Sweeper | Ph: 9961835838 |
| 34. | Mr. Sasi M.N. | Sweeper | Ph: 9400582196 |
| 35. | Mr. V.K. Varghese | Hostel Warden | Ph: 9446867698 |
| 36. | Mr. Sabu V. Thomas | Hostel Warden | Ph: 8589871906 |
| 37. | Ms. Leena Mariam Geevarghese | Student Counsellor | Ph: 9446377131 |
| | | | |

| 38. | Ms. Ashly Jose | Placement Officer | Ph: 9747736193 |
|-----|--------------------|-------------------|----------------|
| 39. | Mr. P.D. Markose | Lab Assistant | Ph: 9142414960 |
| 40. | Ms. Surya P.M. | Lab Assistant | Ph: 6282731697 |
| 41. | Ms. Anusha Seethal | Lab Assistant | Ph: 9446135551 |

6. ADMISSION AND PROGRAMME DETAILS

6.1 ADMISSION RULES

The admission to postgraduate and undergraduate programmes is based on the rules and regulations of UGC, Government of Kerala and MG University, Kottayam. Students can apply online for UG and PG programmes through the common admission portal of the college. 80% seats of the aided courses are based on merit and the remaining 20% seats are filled by the management. 50% seats of the self-financing courses are merit based and the remaining 50% seats are filled by the management. The course fee is based on the rules and regulations of the Government of Kerala and Mahatma Gandhi University.

6.2. ADMISSION PROCESS

The rank list of each programme is prepared on the basis of index marks. Provisional rank lists are published initially on college website and on the college notice board. Corrections or clarifications, if any, could be raised before the foresaid dates in the prospectus. Final rank lists are published on the college website and also on the college notice board on the date given in the prospectus. Notifications for eligible candidates are sent via email and/or through SMS. Certificate verification of the candidates is conducted in the order in which they are listed in the rank list

6.3. FEE CONCESSION

Students belonging to the SC, ST, OEC and converts from these communities are eligible for full fee concession, lump sum grant for purchase of books, free boarding and lodging charges in college hostels or other Government hostels or monthly stipend at the rate fixed by the Government from time to time. All students having an annual family income less than Rs. 1,00,000 are eligible for KPCR fee concession.

6.4 ATTENDANCE

Attendance shall be marked at the beginning of each class, whether it be lecture, practical, composition or tutorial, by the teacher in-charge of the class. An attendance of 75% for boys and 73% for girls is mandatory to

appear for End semester examinations. The students should occupy their respective seats before attendance is taken. They should not leave the classroom, nor reenter the class room without the permission of the teacher in-charge of the class.

6.5 LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Application for leave of absence should be made in the prescribed form with in 5 working days. It should be duly filled in and submitted by a student in person to his/her professor/teacher- in -charge. After obtaining the sanction for leave of absence from the class tutor, HOD and principal, the application forms should be handed over to the clerk in-charge of attendance. A proper medical certificate should be submitted along with the leave application when the period of leave extends to more than five days or when it synchronizes with the date on which end semester or internal examinations are held. No student shall absent himself from the class without the sanction of leave. The student shall bear in mind that proper and timely submission of application for leave of absence is a prerequisite for applying for exemption in case of shortage of attendance.

The students absenting themselves without leave for more than 15 consecutive working days will have their names removed from the rolls and if seeking re-admission, they shall have to pay all the fees. If temporarily removed, they need not pay the re-admission fee, provided they pay their college fee on the due date. The duration of temporary removal may be prolonged as far as three months from the commencement of the period of absence, after which the student's name will be permanently removed from the rolls and he/she will have to pay the re-admission fees on joining.

It is the student's own responsibility to make sure that he/she has earned the attendance necessary for the year. Every student has to earn attendance of 75% for boys and 73% for girls in each semester. Attendance will be calculated by the number of hours present. If leave is required for the afternoon session only, the student should appear in person before the Head of the Department concerned and get the application for leave recommended by him/her. Only medical leaves sanctioned by the Principal in prescribed form with in 5 days will be considered for condonation of shortage of attendance.

The Principal shall be the sole authority to condone such absence based on the commendation of the Head of the Department concerned. The students shall be eligible to continue his/her programme during the succeeding academic year only if he/she has secured 75% for boys and 73% for girls of attendance during the preceding year.

6.6 CLASS TUTORS

Each class will have a class tutor who will be a teaching faculty of the respective department and will be the in-charge of all activities concerning the class. The class tutor will guide the students for all their academic, co-curricular and extracurricular activities. Each student of the class can reveal their concerns regarding academic, personal, interpersonal or any other problems to the class tutor and avail advice. All the submissions and applications to the Principal or HOD should be recommended by the class tutor.

6.7. MENTORS

Each class is divided into groups of 20 students. Each of these group will have a mentor who will be a faculty member of the respective department. The mentor will have a close relationship with the students in their academic, personal and career matters.

6.8. INTERNALASSESSMENT PROGRAMME

Internal assessment programme has been introduced, by Mahatma Gandhi University, for undergraduate classes (since 1998 admission) and postgraduate classes (since 2001 admission). Accordingly, test papers, assignments and seminars will be conducted at regular intervals and a record of the marks obtained for the same by the students will be maintained by the teachers for internal assessments. Two test papers are to be conducted in each semester for each course. Absence from a test paper will result in corresponding reduction in the internal assessment marks. Hence retests options are provided for the benefit of the students. The evaluations of all components are to be published and are to be acknowledged by the candidates.

6.9 END SEMESTER EXAMINATIONS

The external theory examination of all semesters shall be conducted at the end of each semester. For all UG courses without practical, total marks of external examination is 80 and total marks of internal evaluation is 20. For all UG courses with practicals total marks for external evaluation is 60 and total marks for internal evaluation is 15. For PG courses, both End Semester Evaluation (ESE) and Continuous Evaluation (CE) shall be carried out using direct grading system. The direct grading for CE (Internal) and ESE (External Evaluation) shall be based on 6 letter grades (A+, A, B, C, D and E) with numerical values of 5, 4, 3, 2, 1 and 0 respectively. Practical examinations shall be conducted at the end of each semester or at the end of even semesters as prescribed in the syllabus of the particular programme. The end semester examinations shall be of three hours duration.

7. RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE COLLEGE

Every student of the college shall carefully note the following rules and accepted traditions and respect them both in letter and spirit

7.1 ADMISSION AND WITHDRAWAL

- 1. All candidates for admission must acquaint themselves with the rules and regulations of the college and will be bound by them if admitted.
- 2. They must produce at the time of admission their Transfer Certificate and Certificate of Conduct from the school or the college which they last attended and mark sheet or their university pass certificate (if issued by the university) if they are applicants for admission to the B. A./B. Sc./B. Com. / B.Voc/ M. A. / M.Sc. / M. Com. classes.
- 3. The Principal reserves the right to refuse admission to any applicant, without assigning reasons.
- 4. No candidate for admission will be enrolled or allowed to attend any class, until the prescribed fee is paid.
- 5. Anyone who is found later to have obtained admission by false representation is liable to be dismissed and the fees forfeited.
- 6. Any student who leaves the college without the prior permission of the Principal, before completing his/her programme will not receive Certificate of Character. But on sufficient cause being shown, the Principal will transfer a student to another college, or will allow him to discontinue his/her studies and may give him a Certificate of Character.
- 7. Conduct Certificate must be applied for as soon as the student leaves the college.
- 8. No student shall be considered to have been enrolled in the college unless he/she has attended the college at least one day of that term or has paid the fees or portion there of prescribed.
- 9. A student who has discontinued his/her studies may be given his/her Higher Secondary Certificate or University Pass Certificate, and Transfer Certificate if he/ she pays the dues up to the end of the term which he/she has attended.
- 10. Those who wish to have any certificate sent to them by post are expected to send a stamped self-addressed (with PIN code) envelope of required size for the purpose.
- 11. No student who has not previously studied in any recognised school or college shall be admitted to the college.

- 12. Every transfer certificate issued to the students from a college or other institution after being registered for a university exam shall necessarily contain the following details:
 - a) Name of the examination of the university for which the student was resented from the college
 - b) Register number of the student and date of examination
 - c) Whether the student has appeared for the examination
 - d) If yes:
 - i. The parts and division in which the candidate has passed
 - ii. The parts and division in which the candidate has failed

Note:-

- (a) Transfer certificate to a student who has been enrolled for a university exam shall be issued only after the provisional results of the exam are published and every such certificate shall contain the details of the parts or division in which he/she has passed and the parts or division in which he/she has failed. No student can be admitted to the college if the production of such a certificate is pending.
- (b) The first October of every year has been fixed by the university as the last date for receipt of return of matriculates relating to students admitted that year. Application of students for recognition of the qualifying examinations of other universities or examining bodies, admitted every year are to be received at the university office within one month after their joining the college.
- (c) Application for Transfer Certificate shall be in the prescribed form.
- 13. In the case of students who have passed from any university other than the Mahatma Gandhi University, the necessary Migration Certificate/ No Objection Certificate must be produced within a month after enrolment.
- 14. Students of scheduled caste, scheduled tribes and other backward communities who are eligible for full fee concession and monthly stipend should produce the Nativity Certificate, Community Certificate and Income Certificate from revenue officers not below the rank of a village officer either along with their application for admission or on admission.

- 15. Certificates such as mark lists, degree certificates etc. of students, will not be kept in the college office for more than three years after completion of their programme of study.
- 16. Conduct Certificate is a document which the student has to earn. It will not be issued as a matter of course. Application for Conduct Certificate should be given as soon as the student leaves the college.

7.2. CONDUCT, DRESS, BEHAVIOUR AND DISCIPLINE

- Uniforms shall be worn by all students on all days except Wednesdays.
 If general programs and examinations are conducted on Wednesdays, uniform shall be worn.
- 2 No student shall indulge in smoking, drinking liquor, use of drugs or other reprehensible habits within the college premises. Students should not fold up their dhothis in the college premises and they should refrain from sitting and standing on staircases, leaning against the parapet or loitering idly on the verandahs.
- 3. No student shall enter or leave the class without the permission of the teacher until the class is dismissed.
- 4. Writing or making marks on the walls or on furniture, dumping waste of any kind anywhere except in waste bin and spoiling the the floor of the college or hostel building etc. are strictly prohibited.
- 5. Students are not permitted to join or work for any organisation outside the college without the written permission of the Principal.
- 6. Students are warned against presenting mass petitions to the Principal. They can make representations regarding college affairs to the higher authorities if necessary through the Principal.
- 7. Except in the meeting of various associations of the college, no student shall address any gathering within the college premises unless permitted by the Principal.
- 8. Prior permission of the Principal has to be obtained for the use of megaphone, loudspeakers, posters, banners or boards within the college premises if such a situation arises for its use.
- 9. When a student has any doubt in any matter of college discipline, he should consult the Principal before making a decision.
- 10. The loss or damage caused to the property and assets or articles of the college will be recovered from the student responsible for it.

- 11. Students have to be clean and decorous in dress, language and behaviour. Objectionable appearance will not be permitted.
- 12. No student shall enter a class other than his/her own without the permission of the Principal or the staff members whether it is before, during or after the college working hours.
- 13. When a teacher or a guest enters a class all students should rise in respect and remain standing until they are asked to be seated.
- 14. Students are not to enter any laboratory without the permission of the staff member in-charge.
- Order and restraint should characterize conduct of the students at all times. Perfect silence should be maintained in the library, lecture classes and laboratories.
- 16. Students are warned against disfiguring college walls, desks or benches with writing or engraving of any description whatsoever and tampering with or damaging fittings, articles of furniture or library books.
- 17. Students are not to participate in (a) any agitation directed against constituted authority (b) any meeting likely to excite disloyalty or disaffection towards the government (c) any movement likely to promote communal ill-feeling.
- 18. The actual loss caused to furniture, tools and apparatus of the college during strikes or any violent action of students will be recovered by imposing collective fines on all students of the college (as per government order).

The management of Mar Athanasius College (Autonomous), Kothamangalam has decided to implement the following rules and regulations in order to facilitate smooth and effective functioning of the college:

- All the students in the college are expected to be polite, well-behaved and respect the Teaching, Non-teaching, Administrative and all other personnel of the college in general. The students should co-operate with the college authorities to maintain discipline in the college.
- ii. Students should show self-respect, responsibility and respect other students irrespective of gender.
- iii. Students should not provoke or harass their fellow students in any way, and in general do not endanger the lives or the bodily integrity of any person.

- iv. The authorized media of communication between the students and college is the notice boards and the college website. The students are expected to read the notice boards regularly. The college will not be responsible for any loss of information to students due to their negligence.
- v. No student shall bring into the college campus any banner, flag, board, notice, pamphlet etc. for the purpose of any political activity.
- vi. Political activities strikes, demonstrations, dharnas, harthals and the like are completely banned in the college campus. Students involving themselves in any kind of political activity in the college campus are liable to be summarily dismissed from the college.
- vii. Students shall not respond to any call for any form of strike or agitation including slogan shouting, dharna, gherao and shall not obstruct entry of fellow students to the college or indulge in anything which may cause disruption to classes or may harm the peaceful atmosphere of the institution. If any student violates the above regulation, he is liable to be dismissed from the college summarily.
- viii. The students are prohibited from taking part in any meeting in the college campus unless such meetings are convened and organized by the college authorities.
- ix. No student shall circulate any notice or petition of any kind, display posters, banners or boards, use megaphone/loudspeaker, paste or write anything in the campus and premises or collect money without the permission of the Principal.
- x Students are prohibited from indulging in anti-institutional, antinational, anti-social, communal and immoral or political activities and expressions within the campus and the hostels.
- xi. Students who are charged in criminal offense or under suspension will not be allowed to enter the college campus without the permission of the Principal.
- xii. Use of cell phones in the campus by the students is restricted to academic activities.
- xiii. Any students who is persistently insubordinate, guilty of malpractice in connection with examinations or is likely to have an

unwholesome influence over his fellow students shall be removed from the rolls. The removal shall be either temporary or permanent according to the gravity of the offence.

- xiv. Students should park their vehicles only in the prescribed parking area. The institute will not be responsible for the security of the vehicles. Students should obey all the government traffic rules inside and outside the campus. Defaulters within the campus will be penalized.
- xv. Social media should be used with utmost care and security. Students making any derogatory remarks about the college and college authority is liable to be dismissed from the college.

Waste Management in the College Campus

All students of the college are requested to keep the college campus neat and clean. Proper waste management is neccessary for healthy college environment

Please ensure the following points

- 1. Students should use cloth towels to cover the lunch box to reduce paper waste.
- 2. Refrain from bringing or ordering parcel food on the college premises
- 3. Proper segregation of waste into different categories (paper, plastic, glass, metal), organic waste (food scraps, plant material). Separate bins are provided in designated areas across the campus for each category and avoid mixing them.
- Avoid Littering: Be mindful of where you dispose of waste. Always
 use trash bins and avoid littering on the campus grounds or
 surrounding areas.

Any violation of these waste management guidelines will be subject to a fine of Rs. 50.

7.3. IDENTITY CARDS

Every student should wear visibly the identity card issued from the college at the time of admission. Students should produce their identity cards for inspection if demanded by the members of the staff or other authorities of the college. The identity cards must also be presented at the

time of payment of each instalment of fees. A fine of Rs. 50/- will be levied from the students who do not wear their ID cards. It must be produced compulsorily on the day of college election and on other days as deemed fit by the Principal for entry into the college quadrangle.

If the card is lost, a duplicate may be issued on payment of the required fee, with the special permission of the Principal. Application for the duplicate card has to be made by the parent/guardian of the student.

8. PROHIBITION OF RAGGING

Ragging in any form is strictly prohibited within and outside the college campus. The Kerala Prohibition of Ragging Act 1998 prohibits ragging in educational institutions in Kerala. Those who are involved in ragging will have to face severe consequences including expulsion from the college/criminal proceedings as per rules.

8.1.THE KERALA PROHIBITION OF RAGGING ACT, 1998 (Act 10 of 1998)

An Act to prohibit ragging in educational institutions in the State of Kerala

Preamble: -Whereas it is expedient to prohibit ragging in educational institutions in the State of Kerala;

- 1. Short title, extent and commencement-
 - (1) This Act may be called the Kerala Prohibition of Ragging Act, 1998.
 - (2) It extends to the whole of the State of Kerala.
 - (3) It shall be deemed to have come into force on the 23rd day of October 1997.
- 2. Definition-In this Act, unless the context otherwise required: -
 - (a) 'head of the educational institution' means the Principal or the Headmaster or the person responsible for the management of that educational institution;
 - (b) 'Ragging' means doing of any act, by disorderly conduct, to a student of an educational institution, which causes or is likely to cause physical or psychological harm or raising apprehension or fear or shame or embarrassment to that student and includes-
 - (i) teasing, abusing or playing practical jokes on, or causing hurt to, such student; or

- (ii) asking a student to do any act or perform something which such student will not, in the ordinary course, willingly, do.
- 3. Prohibition of ragging- Ragging within or outside any educational institution is prohibited
- 4. Penalty for ragging- Whoever commits, participates in, abets or propagates ragging within, or outside, any educational institution shall, on conviction, be punished with imprisonment for a term which may extend to two years and shall also be liable to a fine which may extend to ten thousand rupees.
- 5. Dismissal of student- Any student convicted of an offence under Section 4 shall be dismissed from the educational institution and such student shall not be admitted in any other educational institution for a period of three years from the date of order of such dismissal.
- 6. Suspension of student-
 - (1) Whenever any student or, as the case may be, the parents or guardian, or a teacher of an educational institution complains, in writing, of ragging to the head of the educational institution, the head of that educational institution shall, without prejudice to the foregoing provisions, within seven days of the receipt of the complaint, enquire into the matter mentioned in the complaint and, if, prima facie, it is found true, suspend the student who is accused of the offence, and shall, immediately, forward the complaint to the police station having jurisdiction over the area in which the educational institution is situated, for further action.
 - (2) Where, on enquiry by the head of the educational institution, it is proved that there is no substance prima facie in the complaint received under sub-section (1), he shall intimate the fact, in writing, to the complainant.
- 7. Deemed abetment- If the head of the educational institution fails or neglects to take action in the manner specified in section 6 when a complaint of ragging is made, such person shall be deemed to have abetted the offence of ragging and shall, on conviction, be punished as provided for in Section 4.
- 8. Power to make rules-
 - (1) The Government may, by notification in the Gazette, make rules for carrying out all or any of the purposes of this Act.
 - (2) Every rule made under this Act shall be laid, as soon as maybe after it is made, before the Legislative Assembly, while it is in session

for a total period of fourteen days, which may be comprised in one session or in two successive sessions, and if before the expiry of the session in which it is so laid, or the session immediately following, the Legislative Assembly makes any modification in the rule or decides that the rule should not be made, the rule shall, thereafter, have effect only in such modified form or be of no effect, as the case may be; so, however, that any such modification or annulment shall be without prejudice to the validity of anything previously done under that rule

9. Repeal and saving-

- (1) The Kerala Prohibition of Ragging Ordinance, 1998 (2 of 1998), is hereby repealed.
- (2) Notwithstanding such repeal, anything done or deemed to have been done or any action taken or deemed to have been taken under the said Ordinance shall be deemed to have been done or taken under this Act.

8.2. ANTI-RAGGING CELL

The Anti-Ragging Cell of the institution has the following objectives:

- To keep watch over ragging so as to prevent its occurrence and recurrence.
- ii. To strictly deal with the incidents of ragging brought to our notice.
- iii. To generate an atmosphere of discipline by sending a clear message that no act of ragging shall be tolerated in the campus. The committee and the squad ensure a ragging free environment in the college campus.

The cell shall take an appropriate decision, in regard to punishment or otherwise, depending on the facts of each incident of ragging and nature and gravity of the incident of ragging established in the recommendations of the Anti-Ragging Squad. The Anti-Ragging Committee may, depending on the nature and gravity of the guilt established by the Anti-Ragging Squad, award to those found guilty, one or more of the following punishments, namely;

- a) Suspension from attending classes and academic privileges.
- b) Withholding/withdrawing scholarship/fellowship and other benefits.
- c) Debarring from appearing in any test/ examination or other evaluation process.
- d) Withholding the results.

- e) Debarring from representing the institution in any regional, national or international meet, tournament, youth festival, etc.
- f) Suspension/ expulsion from the hostel.
- g) Cancellation of admission.
- Rustication from the institution for period ranging from one to four semesters.
- i) Expulsion from the institution and consequent debarring from admission to any other institution for a specified period.

Provided that where the persons committing or abetting the act of ragging are not identified, the institution shall resort to collective punishment.

Help Line No:

24 hours Anti-ragging toll free helpline number: 1800-180-5522

Teachers-in-charge: Co-ordinator: Dr. Selven S. Mob: 9447667461 Joint Co-ordinator: Dr. Alphonsa C.A Mob: 9809580667

8.3. ANTI RAGGING SQUAD

For maintaining vigil, oversight and patrolling functions, an antiragging squad is constituted. The squad makes surprise raids on hostels, and other places vulnerable to incidents and have the potential for ragging and shall be empowered to inspect such places.

Teachers-in-charge: Dr. Selven S. Mob: 9447667461

Dr. Remia K., Mob: 9895866918

8.4. GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL CELL

The cell functions to look into the grievances lodged by any student. Any form of discontent or dissatisfaction on the part of the students can be informed to the cell.

Complaints can be filed online at grievances@macollege.in

Convenor: Dr. Annu Anna Varghese, Mob: 9447511464

8.5. INTERNAL COMPLAINTS' COMMITTEE

This cell aims at sensitizing the students and staff to work diligently to prevent sexual harassment in the college. Complaints of sexual harassment shall be lodged with the Committee and appropriate disciplinary action is initiated by the members in accordance to the rules and regulations of the college. Complaints can be registered via phone or mail.

Teachers- in-Charge: Dr. Sheeba Abraham, Mob: 9495706372

mailicc@macollege.in

8.6. DISCIPLINARY ACTION COMMITTEE

The discipline committee plays a vital role in the maintenance of discipline in the college. The committee ensures that students obey the rules and regulations of the college.

Teachers-in-charge: Dr. Remya K., Mob: 9895866918

Sri. Bince Mathew, Mob: 9995510810

8.7. SC/ST CELL

SC/ST Cell has been constituted in the college for the welfare of the SC/ST students. The cell ensures the effective implementation of the reservation policies to the students in variousprogrammes of studies. It ensures the accommodation of SC/ST students in the hostels, and facilitates financial support from government agencies and other sources. The cell also has the responsibilities of receiving, scrutinizing and processing applications from SC/ST studentspursuing their programme of study.

Teachers-in-charge: Dr. Aswathy Balachandran, Mob. 9946465699

Ms. Celeeshia Joseph, Mob: 9447543289

9. HOSTELFACILITIES

9.1. RESIDENCE OF STUDENTS

- 1. Every student should get his/her residence approved by the Principal at the time of admission if he/she is not residing with his/her parents/guardian and whenever any change is desired by him/her and prior permission of the Principal should be obtained before admission is confirmed. Violation of this rule is a serious breach of discipline.
- 2. Students who are found living in unapproved lodgings will be liable to face disciplinary action which is tantamount to expulsion from the college.

9.2. LADIES' HOSTELS

The three ladies' hostels of the college have facilities for accommodating 250 students. Application for admission should be addressed to the Chief Warden, Mar Athanasius College (Autonomous), Kothamangalam. It should be made in the prescribed form, copies of which may be had from the hostel office or college office on payment of Rs.30/-.

The chief warden will have the right to refuse admission to any applicant without assigning any reasons. Selection of students for

admission to the hostel is made by a committee. The hostel functions under 24 hours faultless security cover.

9.3. MEN'S HOSTEL (SPORTS)

Men's hostel is provided for the sports students. Maximum intake of the hostel is 150 students. Kerala State Sports Council has granted a hostel scheme for students of Athletics and Aquatics. During the 2023-24 academic year, the Kerala State Sports Council has recommended 41 students to this scheme. Of this 6 are boys and they are accommodated in the hostel. The management, in 2023-24, provides scholarship for 103 students and 2 Khelo India sponsored sports students are accommodated in the hostel.

9.4. HAILE SELASSIE INTERNATIONAL HOSTEL FOR MEN

Newly built Men's hostel with international standard can accommodate 50 students. Application for admission should be addressed to the chief warden, Dr. Siju T. Thomas Asst. Professor, Department of Botany.

9.5. RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR HOSTEL INMATES.

Students who reside in the hostel are expected to strictly abide by its rules and regulations.

- Behave courteously and fairly with everyone, both inside and outside the hostel.
- 2. Attend all classes/academic programmes in the college regularly and punctually.
- 3. Co-operate to maintain the hostel rooms and premises neat and tidy.
- 4. Students should be inside the hostel before the time prescribed by the authorities and no student is permitted to be in the terrace after 6.00 p.m.
- 5. Keep the rooms locked and hang their keys in the key board while leaving the room
- 6. Switch off lights and fans when not required and close the water taps after use.
- 7. Adhere to the timings of the hostel and mess.
- 8. Do not shift any furniture from their rooms allotted.
- 9. Do not paste any poster / pictures etc. anywhere in the hostel.

- 10. The use of electrical appliances such as immersion heater, electric stove, iron box etc. and audio/video systems is banned in the hostel.
- 11. Inmates are not permitted to keep mobile in person. They will deposit the mobiles with the matron and will be permitted to take them at stipulated timings for charging.
- 12. Use of personal computers / laptops is permitted only for academic purpose. The inmates using these will pay an additional fee as decided from time to time towards electricity every month.
- 13. For proceeding on weekends / leave permission of the matron and Chief Warden should be obtained.
- 14. Inmates are permitted to arrange any function or meeting in the hostel only with the permission of the Chief Warden
- 15. Inmates shall not bring food items from mess / outside to their rooms.
- 16. Permission of Chief Warden / matron is essential for bringing guests to the hostel and this should be recorded in the guest register.
- 17. Prior sanction of warden/manager is essential for being absent and this should be strictly recorded in the movement register maintained in the security room/manager room. Unauthorised absence will lead to expulsion from the hostel.
- 18. Students are not permitted to go for any tour/visits without the permission of the authorities and parents.
- 19. Do not make any disturbances to other hostel mates.
- 20. Silence hours should be maintained strictly between 10.30 pm and 6.30 am.
- 21. Any complaint / suggestion regarding food and water should be brought to the immediate notice of the hostel secretary / matron / Chief warden.
- 22. Intimate the chief warden if the students are under any medication or treatment at the time of admission.
- 23. The inmates shall be eligible for mess rebate only when an in ate is away on academic reasons or medical grounds for more than three days continuously and with prior approval of the college authorities or warden.
- 24. Room rent will be collected on monthly basis even if stay is not for full month.

- 25. Remit the hostel bill on or before 15th of the following month.
- 26. The inmates will have to vacate the hostel when the college closes for any reason
- 27. The right of stay of an inmate in the hostel shall cease when the regular classes of the final semester is over.
- 28. The right of stay of an inmate in the, hostel shall automatically cease if any disciplinary action is initiated against them by the college authorities.
- 29. Violation of any of the above rules will automatically cease the right of stay of an inmate in the hostel.

10. M. P. VARGHESE LIBRARY

The library of Mar Athanasius college is named after Prof. M. P. Varghese, the doyen of education, an economist and great visionary. It is housed in an exclusive three storeyed building having 25,194 sq.ft. space. A spacious section for periodicals, network resource centre, reference section and stack area ensures readers' comfort in the library.

M. P. Varghese library holds the unique record of being the first automated college library in Kerala and the first college library to have internet facility. The library has a comprehensive collection of print, digital and multimedia resources on academic subjects. It has in store 72093 Books, 54 Periodicals, 35 Journals and 13 Newspapers. Over 6000 + e-journals and 199500+ e-books are also provided.

10.1. LIBRARY RULES

- Strict silence, dignity and decorum must be observed in the library and its premises.
- Members should write their name and other details and sign in the visitors' register kept in the library at the time of entry into the library.
- Identity Card is mandatory for getting access to the library. It should be worn in such a way so that it is visible to the library staff.
- Identity Cards are strictly non-transferable.
- Members are responsible for the books and other materials borrowed on their card. Loss of the Identity card should be reported immediately to the librarian.
- Personal belongings such as bags, files, umbrellas, gadget covers, text books, issued books & other printed materials etc must be left at the

property counter. The library will not accept responsibility for the loss or damage to the personal property left in its premises.

- One note book may be allowed on request to facilitate taking down notes. Members should show the note book which is being taken out of the library to the staff at the counters.
- Members should check the books and other materials before they are taken out of the library in order to report mutilation or damage if any. If the books are lost, the members should replace the books of the same edition or latest edition. Loss of books should be reported to the librarian immediately.
- Members are required to handle the books and other materials very carefully. Marking, writing, highlighting, underlining, tearing, damage caused by dog-earing of the pages etc. will be viewed very seriously.
- Students will be permitted to take a maximum of two books at a time.
- Issued books are not transferable.
- Renewal and reservation facilities are available.
- Members should not misplace or replace the books in the shelf.
- The librarian may recall any book from any member at any time and the members shall return the same immediately.
- For the late return of books and other materials an over due charge will belevied.

. Each member should obtain a No Dues certificate from the library after returning all the books issued, surrendering the Identity cards and after paying outstanding dues if any.

11.RULES FOR THE COLLECTION AND REFUND OF FEES

11.1 Mode of Collection of Tuition Fees:

Tuition fees will be collected semester-wise, as per dates notified by the Principal in the months falling within the two semesters as shown below:

1st Sem: - June, July, August, September and October.

2nd Sem: - November, December, January, February and March.

First year students will have to remit the full tuition fees for the academic year / first semester fee, at the time of admission.

11.2. Change in Fee Dates

The Principal is competent to change the fee dates for a particular class/classes and fix it to an earlier or subsequent date if it so happens that the college is ordered to remain closed by the competent authority on that particular date originally proposed for collection of fees. In such cases a copy of the notice of the Principal, notifying change in fee date should be retained and produced for audit purpose.

11.3 Payment of Fine for Default:

If any student fails to pay the tuition fees or special fees by the due date he / she shall be liable to pay a fine along with fees or special fees on or before the 10th day after the due date. If the 10th day happens to be a holiday, the next working day will be counted as the 10th day.

11.4 Consequences of Non-payment of Fees:

If the fees or special fees with the fine is not paid on or before the last date fixed for the fine, superfine shall have to be paid. If the fees and fines if any, of an instalment are not paid within the specified time, the name of the student will be removed from the rolls of the college w.e.f. the date following the expiry of this period and the student will not get the benefit of attendance from the date of removal from the rolls of the college. If the student is to be re-admitted he/she shall have to apply to the Principal for special permission and also has to remit all the arrears of fees with fines. Fee of Rs. 50/- will be collected in such cases of re-admission. The re-admitted students will get the benefit of attendance only from the date of re-admission.

11.5 Explanation:

The last opportunity for payment of an instalment of fee mentioned in para iv. above is defined as the last working day prior to the due date of the succeeding instalment. But in the case of the last semester fee, i.e. the fee due for February, the last opportunity is fixed as 5th March. If the 5th of March happens to be a holiday then the last working day previous to such a date will be considered as the last opportunity.

11.6 Publication of the names of defaulters:

The names of defaulters of semester fee will be published in the notice board immediately after the last opportunity fixed for the payment of the semester fee.

11.7 Payment of Fees in certain other cases:

Students who are admitted for a semester for making up shortage of attendance for the programme which the student was undergoing, should pay one-third of the tuition fees for the year together with full special fee and caution deposit at the time of admission. Only the former students of the college shall be admitted as semester students.

11.8 Payment of Fees by casual students:

In the case of a casual student, all fees including special fees and caution deposit due for the whole year will be collected at the time of admission.

11.9. Refund of Fees

Fee once paid in the college office and thus remitted to Treasury cannot be refunded; instead a remittance certificate may be issued to the students who have failed to attend classes.

11.10.Collection of Fees.

Fee will be received in the college office only on days fixed for collection during office hours upto 3pm. If the student does not pay the dues till the last date prescribed, he / she will not be allowed to appear for the examination.

Note:-Rules concerning the collection of fees will be subject to University / Government orders.

- N.B. (i) The student should keep in safe custody the receipt issued on remittance of Caution Deposit. The caution deposit amount will be refunded only if the caution deposit receipt is produced along with the application for refund of caution deposit.
 - (ii) Late fee at the rate of Rs. 55/- will be collected from the students who obtain T.C. after one year of the completion of the programme.

12. FEE STRUCTURE

12.1 SPECIAL FEE FOR AIDED PROGRAMMES (As per order No. Go (RT) No. 1836/2019 dt. 17.10.2019, Higher Education)

| FEE | LDC | H D C | шъс | TD C | HDC |
|--------------------|------|-------|--------|------|------|
| FEE | I DC | II DC | III DC | IPG | IIPG |
| Tuition Fee | 1220 | 1220 | 1220 | 2190 | 2190 |
| Admission | 95 | 0 | 0 | 190 | 0 |
| Library | 130 | 130 | 130 | 130 | 130 |
| Audio Visual | 45 | 45 | 45 | 45 | 45 |
| Calendar | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 |
| Stationary | 70 | 70 | 70 | 70 | 70 |
| Association | 70 | 70 | 70 | 70 | 70 |
| Magazine | 70 | 70 | 70 | 70 | 70 |
| Athletic | 130 | 130 | 130 | 130 | 130 |
| Students Aid Fund | 25 | 25 | 25 | 25 | 25 |
| Medical | 25 | 0 | 25 | 25 | 25 |
| Women's Study | 25 | 25 | 25 | 25 | 25 |
| University Union | 70 | 70 | 70 | 70 | 70 |
| Sports Affiliation | 385 | 385 | 385 | 385 | 385 |
| A.I.P | 40 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 40 |
| S.W.F | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 |
| Total | 1280 | 1160 | 1185 | 1375 | 1185 |
| TOTALFEES | 2500 | 2380 | 2405 | 3565 | 3375 |

University Affiliation Fee (I Year Degree) Rs.735/-**University Affiliation Fee (I Year P.G.)** Rs.945/-**University Affiliation Fee (IB I year)** Rs.895/-

Lab Fee for Degree Programmes

| Statistics(I & II DC) | 190 |
|---------------------------------|-----|
| Mathematics (I & IIDC) | 190 |
| Physics (I,II& III DC) | 500 |
| Chemistry (I,II& III DC) | 500 |
| Botany (I,II& IIIDC) | 685 |
| Zoology(I,II & IIIDC) | 685 |
| Integrated Biology (I,II & III) | 685 |

| P.G Lab | |
|----------------------------|------|
| Physics (I & II PG) | 1465 |
| Chemistry (I &II PG) | 1465 |
| Botany (I & II PG) | 1465 |
| Data Analytics (I & II PG) | 1465 |
| UG Caution Deposit | 360 |
| PG Caution Deposit | 600 |

12.2 SELF FINANCING COURSES FEE STRUCTURE FOR ACADEMIC YEAR 2024-25

| | Particulars | BCom Total seat:-40 | B.Voc Business Accounting & Taxation Total seat:-30 | B.Voc Data Analytics & Machine Learning Total seat:-30 |
|----|------------------------------|------------------------|--|--|
| No | FEES | Admission | Admission | Admission |
| 1 | Tuition Fee | 10080 | 16370 | 19615 |
| 2 | Caution Deposit | 360 | 360 | 360 |
| 3 | Students affiliation Fees | 735 | 735 | 735 |
| 4 | Sports Affiliation Fee * | 380 | 380 | 380 |
| 6 | Students Welfare Fund * | 45 | 45 | 45 |
| 7 | University Union Fee * | 65 | 65 | 65 |
| 8 | Students Insurance Premium * | 23 | 23 | 23 |
| A | Subtotal | 11688 | 17978 | 21223 |
| 9 | Calender * | 50 | 50 | 50 |
| 10 | Magazine * | 70 | 70 | 70 |
| 11 | Identity Card | 50 | 50 | 50 |
| 12 | PTA Registration Fee | 200 | 200 | 200 |
| 13 | PTA Fee | 2500 | 2500 | 2500 |
| 14 | Human Resourse Development | 500 | 500 | 500 |
| 15 | Soft Skill Development | 2000 | 2000 | 2000 |
| 16 | Store | 25 | 25 | 25 |
| 17 | Internal exam fee* | 300 | 300 | 300 |
| 18 | Software fee* | 300 | 300 | 300 |
| В | Subtotal | 5995 | 5995 | 5995 |
| | Total fees payable (A+B) | 17683 | 23973 | 27218 |

| 2nd Semester | Tuition Fee only | 10080 | 16370 | 19615 |
|--------------------------------|---|-------|-------|-------|
| 3rd semester 2023-24 admission | Tuition fee, University fee*, calender and magazine, software.internal exam fee | 10233 | 15848 | 20848 |
| 4th semester 2023-24 admission | Tuition Fee only | 9000 | 14615 | 19615 |
| 5th semester 2022-23 admission | Tuition fee, University fee*, calendar and magazine, software.internal exam fee | 10233 | 15848 | 20848 |
| 6th semester 2022-23 admission | Tuition Fee only | 9000 | 14615 | 19615 |

Note:- * symboled fees are repeated in every year

Sports Affiliation Fee in 2:1 ratio to University and College
(255:125)

University Fees: Students affiliation Fees payable at the time of admission only. Sports Affiliation Fee, Students Welfare Fund, University Union Fee, Students Insurance Premium repeated in every year

Internal exam fee Rs.300/- and Software fee Rs.300/- to be paid by each student in every year of study.

PTA fee revised to Rs.2500/- from 2024-25 academic year.

Human resourse Development fee Rs.500/- to be paid byfirst year students at the time of admission. Fees remitted to be University on revised rate as per University order on May 2024.

| 2024-2025 | UG |
|------------------------------|-----|
| Students affiliation Fees | 735 |
| Sports Affiliation Fee * | 255 |
| Students Welfare Fund * | 45 |
| University Union Fee * | 65 |
| Students Insurance Premium * | 23 |

Sports affiliation fees to be collected and remitted to M.G university in the ratio 2:1 (University: College) as per university order. As per MG University prospectus Sports Affiliation fees to be remitted to university is Rs.255/- so Sports Affiliation fee collected from each student for the year 2024-2025 is Rs. 380/-

Mar Athanasius College (Autonomous), Kothamangalam

| - | Particulars | M.Sc. Biotemistry M.Sc. Biotechnolog Microhiology Bioinformatic Total seats-go Tetal 8605-27 | M.Sc. Biochanistry/ Bioinformatics Total seed-20 | M.Sc. Biolafor matics Total seat:-90 | M.Se. ACTUARIAL M.Se. SCIENCE 2001 Total seate Total 15 | M.Sc. ZOOLOGY Total senti- 15 | M.A. Sociology Total seat:- | M.Sc Statistics Total seats- 18 | M.Com Marketting & International Business Total seat-20 |
|------|--------------------------------|--|---|--|---|--|-----------------------------------|--|---|
| Coll | FEES Head | Admission | Admission | Admission | Admission Admission | Admission Admission | | Admission | Admission |
| | I Tution Fee | 42000 | 35000 | 30000 | 25200 | 22500 | 18750 | 18750 | 32,23 |
| | 2 Caution Deposit | 009 | 009 | 9009 | 900 | 009 | 909 | 600 | 09 |
| | 3 Students affiliation Fees | 945 | 945 | 945 | 945 | 945 | 945 | 945 | |
| | 4 Sports Affiliation Fee * | 380 | 380 | 380 | 380 | 380 | 380 | 380 | 380 |
| & | 6 Students Welfare Fund* | 45 | 45 | 45 | 45 | 45 | 45 | 45 | T T |
| | 7 University Union Fee * | 99 | 99 | 99 | 58 | 99 | 99 | 65 | |
| | 8 Shudents Incurance Premium * | 23 | 23 | 23 | 73 | 23 | 23 | 23 | 2 |
| | A Subtotal | 44058 | 37058 | 32058 | 27258 | 24558 | 20808 | 20808 | 20808 |
| | 9 calender* | 20 | 909 | 8 | 20 | 05 | 20 | 20 | 2000 |
| - | 10 magazine * | 202 | | | 70 | 70 | 200 | 70 | K |
| 1 | 11 Identity Card | 50 | 20 | S | 95 | 20 | 95 | 50 | |
| 25 | 12 PTA Registration Fee | 300 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 |

EXAM FEE STRUCTURE

UG-SEMESTER I

| Class | No. of Papers | Per Paper | No. of Practical | Theory | Practica | Mark List | Application fee | CV Camp | Total |
|-------------------|------------------|--------------|---------------------|--------|----------|--------------|-----------------|------------|-------|
| B.Com Model I | 6 | 70 | | 420 | | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1075 |
| B.Com Model III | 6 | 70 | | 420 | | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1075 |
| B.A. English | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. Sociology | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. History | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. Economics | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. Hindi | 6 | 70 | | 420 | | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1075 |
| B.Sc. Mathematics | 6 | 70 | | 420 | | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1075 |
| B.Sc. Statistics | 6 | 70 | | 420 | | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1075 |
| B.Sc. Physics | 6 | 70 | | 420 | | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1075 |
| B.Sc. Chemistry | 6 | 70 | | 420 | | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1075 |
| B.Sc. Botany | 6 | 70 | | 420 | | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1075 |
| B.Sc. Zoology | 6 | 70 | | 420 | | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1075 |

UG-SEMESTER II

| Class | No. of Papers | Per Paper | No. of Practical | Theory | Practica | Mark List | Application fee | CV Camp | Total |
|-------------------|------------------|--------------|---------------------|--------|----------|--------------|-----------------|------------|-------|
| B.Com Model I | 6 | 70 | | 420 | | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1075 |
| B.Com Model III | 6 | 70 | | 420 | | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1075 |
| B.A. English | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. Sociology | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. History | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. Economics | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. Hindi | 6 | 70 | | 420 | | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1075 |
| B.Sc. Mathematics | 6 | 70 | 1 | 420 | 70 | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1145 |
| B.Sc. Statistics | 6 | 70 | 1 | 420 | 70 | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1145 |
| B.Sc. Physics | 6 | 70 | 2 | 420 | 140 | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1215 |
| B.Sc. Chemistry | 6 | 70 | 2 | 420 | 140 | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1215 |
| B.Sc. Botany | 6 | 70 | 3 | 420 | 210 | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1285 |
| B.Sc. Zoology | 6 | 70 | 3 | 420 | 210 | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1285 |

UG-SEMESTER III

| Class | No. of Papers | Per Paper | No. of Practical | Theory | Practical | Mark List | Application fee | CV Camp | Total |
|-------------------|------------------|--------------|---------------------|--------|-----------|--------------|-----------------|------------|-------|
| B.Com Model I | 6 | 70 | | 420 | | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1075 |
| B.Com Model III | 6 | 70 | | 420 | | 310 | 45 | 300 | 1075 |
| B.A. English | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. Sociology | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. History | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. Economics | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. Hindi | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.Sc. Mathematics | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.Sc. Statistics | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.Sc. Physics | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.Sc. Chemistry | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.Sc. Botany | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.Sc. Zoology | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |

UG-SEMESTER IV

| Class | No. of | Per | No. of | Theory | Practical | | Application | CV | Total |
|-------------------|--------|-------|-----------|--------|-----------|------|-------------|------|-------|
| | Papers | Paper | Practical | | | List | fee | Camp | |
| B.Com Model I | 5 | 70 | | 350 | 0 | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.Com Model III | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. English | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. Sociology | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. History | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. Economics | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. Hindi | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.Sc. Mathematics | 5 | 70 | 1 | 350 | 70 | 310 | 45 | 250 | 1025 |
| B.Sc. Statistics | 5 | 70 | 1 | 350 | 70 | 310 | 45 | 250 | 1025 |
| B.Sc. Physics | 5 | 70 | 2 | 350 | 140 | 310 | 45 | 250 | 1095 |
| B.Sc. Chemistry | 5 | 70 | 2 | 350 | 140 | 310 | 45 | 250 | 1095 |
| B.Sc. Botany | 5 | 70 | 3 | 350 | 210 | 310 | 45 | 250 | 1165 |
| B.Sc. Zoology | 5 | 70 | 3 | 350 | 210 | 310 | 45 | 250 | 1165 |

UG-SEMESTER V

| Class | No. of Papers | Per Paper | No. of Practical | Theory | Practical | Mark List | Application fee | CV Camp | Total |
|-------------------|------------------|--------------|---------------------|--------|-----------|--------------|-----------------|------------|-------|
| B.Com Model I | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.Com Model III | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. English | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. Sociology | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. History | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. Economics | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.A. Hindi | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.Sc. Mathematics | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.Sc. Statistics | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.Sc. Physics | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.Sc. Chemistry | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.Sc. Botany | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |
| B.Sc. Zoology | 5 | 70 | | 350 | | 310 | 45 | 250 | 955 |

| Class | No. of Papers | Per Paper | No.of Practical | Theory | Theory Practical Project | Project | Viva | Mark List | Application fee | CV Camp | Consolidated Mark List | Provisional Certificate | Total |
|-------------------|------------------|--------------|--------------------|--------|--------------------------|---------|------|--------------|--------------------|------------|---------------------------|----------------------------|-------|
| B.Com Model I | 5 | 7.0 | | 350 | | 92 | 09 | 190 | 45 | 250 | 615 | 200 | 1805 |
| B.Com Model III | 2 | 7.0 | | 350 | | 92 | 09 | 190 | 45 | 250 | 615 | 200 | 1805 |
| B.A. English | 5 | 7.0 | | 350 | | 92 | 09 | 190 | 45 | 250 | 615 | 200 | 1805 |
| B.A. Sociology | 2 | 7.0 | | 350 | | 92 | 09 | 190 | 45 | 250 | 615 | 200 | 1805 |
| B.A. History | 2 | 7.0 | | 350 | | 92 | 09 | 190 | 45 | 250 | 615 | 200 | 1805 |
| B.A. Economics | 2 | 7.0 | | 350 | | 92 | 09 | 190 | 45 | 250 | 615 | 200 | 1805 |
| B.A. Hindi | 2 | 7.0 | | 350 | | 92 | 09 | 190 | 45 | 250 | 615 | 200 | 1805 |
| B.Sc. Mathematics | 2 | 7.0 | | 350 | | 92 | 09 | 190 | 45 | 250 | 615 | 200 | 1805 |
| B.Sc. Statistics | 2 | 7.0 | | 350 | | 92 | 09 | 190 | 45 | 250 | 615 | 200 | 1805 |
| B.Sc. Physics | 2 | 7.0 | 7 | 350 | 280 | 92 | 09 | 190 | 45 | 250 | 615 | 200 | 2085 |
| B.Sc. Chemistry | 2 | 7.0 | 7 | 350 | 280 | 92 | 09 | 190 | 45 | 250 | 615 | 200 | 2085 |
| B.Sc. Botany | 2 | 7.0 | 7 | 350 | 280 | 92 | 09 | 190 | 45 | 250 | 615 | 200 | 2085 |
| B.Sc. Zoology | 5 | 7.0 | 4 | 350 | 280 | 92 | 09 | 190 | 45 | 250 | 615 | 200 | 2085 |

MAR ATHANASIUS COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) KOTHAMANGALAM

| | | P.G. Programmes Self financing courses Fee structure for accademic year 2024-25 | Self finar | ncing cou | rses Fee | structure | for accar | demic yea | ır 2024-2 | ıc |
|---|---------------|---|---|---|---|--|--|---------------------------------------|--|--|
| | | Particulars | M.Sc. Microbiology Total seat:-20 | M.Sc. M.Sc. M.Sc. M.Sc. M.Sc. M.Sc. Total seat:-20 Biochemistry, Bioinformatics ACTUARIAI Float Seat:-20 Float Seat:-20 Total seat:-20 Total seat:-20 | M.Sc. Bioinformatics Total seat:-20 | M.Sc. ACTUARIAL SCIENCE Total seat:-15 | M.Sc. ZOOLOGY Total seat:- 15 | MA Sociology Total seat:- 20 | M.Sc Statistics Total seat:- 18 | M.Com Marketting & International Business Total seat:-20 |
| | NO |) FEES Head | Admission | Admission | Admission | Admission | Admission | Admission | Admission | Admission |
| _ | 1 | Tution Fee | 42000 | 35000 | 30000 | 25200 | 22500 | 18750 | 18750 | 18750 |
| _ | 7 | Caution Deposit | 009 | 009 | 009 | 009 | 009 | 009 | 009 | 009 |
| | \mathcal{C} | Students affiliation Fees | 945 | 945 | 945 | 945 | 945 | 945 | 945 | 945 |
| | 4 | Sports Affiliation Fee * | 380 | 380 | 380 | 380 | 380 | 380 | 380 | 380 |
| | 9 | Students Welfare Fund* | 45 | 45 | 45 | 45 | 45 | 45 | 45 | 45 |
| _ | 7 | University Union Fee * | 59 | 99 | 99 | 99 | 9 | 59 | 99 | 99 |
| | ∞ | Students Insurance Premium * | 23 | 23 | 23 | 23 | 23 | 23 | 23 | 23 |
| | A | Subtotal | 44058 | 37058 | 32058 | 27258 | 24558 | 80807 | 20808 | 20808 |
| | 6 | calender * | 9.0 | 20 | 50 | 20 | 5.0 | 9.0 | 20 | 2.0 |
| | 10 | magazine * | 0.2 | 20 | 7.0 | 20 | 7.0 | 0.2 | 7.0 | 7.0 |
| | П | Identity Card | 0.5 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 2.0 | 0.5 | 20 | 2.0 |
| | 12 | PTA Registration Fee | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 |
| | 13 | PTA | 2500 | 2500 | 2500 | 2500 | 2500 | 2500 | 2500 | 2500 |
| | 14 | Human Resourse Development | 005 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 005 | 200 | 200 |
| _ | 15 | Soft Skill Development | 0007 | 2000 | 2000 | 2000 | 2000 | 2000 | 2000 | 2000 |
| | 16 | Store | 25 | 25 | 25 | 25 | 25 | 25 | 25 | 25 |
| | 17 | Internal exam fee* | 300 | 300 | 300 | 300 | 300 | 300 | 300 | 300 |
| | 18 | software fee* | 008 | 300 | 300 | 300 | 300 | 300 | 300 | 300 |
| | B | Subtotal | 2665 | 2665 | 2665 | 2665 | 2665 | 2665 | 2665 | 5665 |
| _ | | Total fees payable (A+B) | 2002 | 43053 | 38053 | 33253 | 30553 | 26803 | 26803 | 26803 |
| _ | l | | | | | | | | | |

PG-SEMESTERI

| Class | No. of | Per | No.of | Theory | Practical Project | Project | Viva | Mark | Mark Application | CV | Total | |
|--------------------------|--------|-------|-----------|--------|-------------------|---------|------|------|------------------|------|-------|--|
| | Papers | Paper | Practical | | | | | List | fee | Camp | | |
| M.Com | 5 | 135 | | 675 | | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 | |
| M.A. English | 5 | 135 | | 675 | | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 | |
| M.A. Economics | 5 | 135 | | 675 | | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 | |
| M.Sc. Mathematics | 5 | 135 | | 675 | | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 | |
| M.Sc. Physics | 4 | 135 | | 540 | | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1180 | |
| M.Sc. Chemistry | 4 | 135 | | 540 | | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1180 | |
| M.Sc. Botany | 4 | 135 | 2 | 540 | 380 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1560 | |
| M.Sc. Zoology | 4 | 135 | 1 | 540 | 190 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1370 | |
| M.Sc. Microbiology | 4 | 135 | 1 | 540 | 190 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1370 | |
| M.Sc. Bio-technology | 4 | 135 | 1 | 540 | 190 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1370 | |
| M.Sc. Biochemistry | 4 | 135 | 1 | 540 | 190 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1370 | |
| M.Sc. Actuarial Science | 5 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 | |
| Msc. Statistics | 5 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 | |
| M.A. Sociology | 5 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 | |
| M.A. History | 5 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 | |
| M.Com M I B | 5 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 | |
| M.Sc. Data Analytics | 5 | 135 | 2 | 675 | 380 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1755 | |
| M.Sc. Integrated Biology | 9 , | 135 | | 810 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 360 | 1570 | |

PG-SEMESTERII

| | No. of Papers | Per Paper | No.of Practical | Theory | Practical Project | Project | Viva | Mark List | Viva Mark Application List fee | CV Camp | Total |
|--------------------------|------------------|--------------|--------------------|--------|-------------------|---------|------|--------------|-----------------------------------|------------|-------|
| | 5 | 135 | | 675 | | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| | 5 | 135 | | 675 | | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| | 5 | 135 | | 675 | | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| | 5 | 135 | | 675 | | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| | 4 | 135 | 2 | 540 | 380 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1560 |
| | 4 | 135 | 3 | 540 | 220 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1750 |
| | 4 | 135 | 2 | 540 | 380 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1560 |
| - | 4 | 135 | 1 | 540 | 190 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1370 |
| | 4 | 135 | 1 | 540 | 190 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1370 |
| | 4 | 135 | 1 | 540 | 190 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1370 |
| | 4 | 135 | 1 | 540 | 190 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1370 |
| M.Sc. Actuarial Science | 5 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| | 5 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| | 2 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| | 2 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| | 5 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| | 5 | 135 | 2 | 675 | 380 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1755 |
| M.Sc. Integrated Biology | 9 | 135 | 5 | 810 | 026 | | | 355 | 45 | 360 | 2520 |
| + | | | | | | | 1 | | | | |

PG-SEMESTER III

| Class | No. of | Per | No.of | Theory | Theory Practical Project | Project | Viva | Mark | Viva Mark Application | CV | Total |
|--------------------------|--------|-------|-----------|--------|--------------------------|---------|------|------|-----------------------|------|-------|
| | Papers | Paper | Practical | | | | | List | fee | Camp | |
| M.Com | 4 | 135 | | 540 | | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1180 |
| M.A. English | 5 | 135 | | 675 | | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| M.A. Economics | 5 | 135 | | 675 | | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| M.Sc. Mathematics | 5 | 135 | | 675 | | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| M.Sc. Physics | 4 | 135 | | 540 | | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1180 |
| M.Sc. Chemistry | 4 | 135 | | 540 | | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1180 |
| M.Sc. Botany | 4 | 135 | 2 | 540 | 380 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1560 |
| M.Sc. Zoology | 4 | 135 | 1 | 540 | 190 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1370 |
| M.Sc. Microbiology | 4 | 135 | Т | 540 | 190 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1370 |
| M.Sc. Bio-technology | 4 | 135 | 1 | 540 | 190 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1370 |
| M.Sc. Biochemistry | 4 | 135 | 1 | 540 | 190 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1370 |
| M.Sc. Actuarial Science | 2 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| M.Sc. Statistics | 5 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| M.A. Sociology | 2 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| M.A. History | 2 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 1375 |
| M.Com M I B | 4 | 135 | | 540 | 0 | | | 355 | 45 | 240 | 1180 |
| M.Sc. Data Analytics | 4 | 135 | 2 | 540 | 380 | 310 | 135 | 355 | 45 | 240 | 2002 |
| M.Sc. Integrated Biology | 5 | 135 | 4 | 675 | 760 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | 2135 |

PG-SEMESTER IV

| Class | No. of | Per | No.of | Theory | Theory Practical | Project | Viva | Mark | Applica- | CV | CV Consolidated Provisional | Provisional | Total |
|-------------------------|--------|-------|-----------|--------|------------------|---------|------|------|----------|------|-----------------------------|-------------|-------|
| | Papers | Paper | Practical | , | | , | | List | | Camp | Mark List | Certificate | |
| M.Com | 4 | 135 | | 540 | | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 240 | 735 | 200 | 2340 |
| M.A. English | 5 | 135 | | 675 | | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 300 | 735 | 200 | 2535 |
| M.A. Economics | 5 | 135 | | 675 | | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 300 | 735 | 200 | 2535 |
| M.Sc. Mathematics | 5 | 135 | | 675 | | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 300 | 735 | 200 | 2535 |
| M.Sc. Physics | 3 | 135 | 2 | 405 | 380 | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 180 | 735 | 200 | 2525 |
| M.Sc. Chemistry | 3 | 135 | 3 | 405 | 570 | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 180 | 735 | 200 | 2715 |
| M.Sc. Botany | 3 | 135 | 2 | 405 | 380 | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 180 | 735 | 200 | 2525 |
| M.Sc. Zoology | 3 | 135 | 1 | 405 | 190 | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 180 | 735 | 200 | 2335 |
| M.Sc. Microbiology | 3 | 135 | 1 | 405 | 190 | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 180 | 735 | 200 | 2335 |
| - M.Sc. Bio-technology | 3 | 135 | 1 | 405 | 190 | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 180 | 735 | 200 | 2335 |
| M.Sc. Biochemistry | 3 | 135 | 1 | 405 | 190 | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 180 | 735 | 200 | 2335 |
| M.Sc. Actuarial Science | 5 8 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 300 | 735 | 200 | 2535 |
| M.Sc. Statistics | 5 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 300 | 735 | 200 | 2535 |
| M.A. Sociology | 2 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 300 | 735 | 200 | 2535 |
| M.A. History | 2 | 135 | | 675 | 0 | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 300 | 735 | 200 | 2535 |
| M.Com MIB | 4 | 135 | | 540 | 0 | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 240 | 735 | 200 | 2340 |
| M.Sc. Data Analytics | 2 | 135 | 1 | 270 | 190 | 310 | 135 | 135 | 45 | 120 | 735 | 200 | 2140 |

College Calendar & Hand Book - 2024-25 79

| | | | | W | IV SEMESTER PG | 9 | | | | | | | |
|--------------------------|-------------------|----------------|----------------|--------|----------------|------------------|------|-----------|--------------------|---------|--------------------------------|----------------------------|-------|
| CORN | No. of Page 15 | PA 68 | MOLOF | Theory | Practical | Project | 5 | Mark Ust | Application | CV Camp | Tatal | | |
| M.Sc. Integrated Biology | 5 | 135 | 9 | 679 | 380 | | | 355 | 45 | 300 | . 3135 | | |
| | | | | | VSEME | VSEMESTERPG | | | 1 | | | | |
| Class | No. of Papers | PAPER | NO.0F | Theory | Practical | Project | 675 | Mark List | Application | CV Camp | Tatal | | |
| M.Sc. Integrated Birkey | 70 | 136 | | 6.0 | 0 | | | 200 | 9 | 900 | 1575 | | |
| | | | | | M35 IA | VI SEMISTERPG | | g S | | | | | |
| Class | No.nf Papers | PER | MOOF | Theory | Practical | Project | Sea | Mark List | Application | CV Camp | Total | | |
| M.S. Ingrind Billy | | 2 | ÷ | G | 36 | 380 | 8 | 222 | - 50 | 8 | 2380 | | |
| | | | | | MISSIN | VI SEMISTERPO | | | | | | | |
| Clean | No. of Papers | PAPER PAPER | M0.0F | Theory | Practical | Project | Sup. | Mark Ltst | Application fee | CV Camp | Tetal | | |
| M.S. Insprind Birbyy | 4 | 135 | m | 3 | 2/5 | | | 388 | 45 | 380 | 1750 | | |
| | 100000000 | 1100000 | 1101010101010 | | Massilla | VALSEMESTER P.C. | | | ACC. 4004 CO. | | | | |
| Class | No. of Papers | PAP69 | MOUT | Theory | Prochani | Project | 5 | Mark List | Application fee | CV Camp | Tates | | |
| M.S. Insprind Bibgs | 7 | 8 | | 8 | 8 | | | 99 | 9 | 200 | 1750 | | |
| | | | | | MES X | IX SEMESTERING | | | | | | | |
| Class | No. of Papers | NO SE | MODE MACTON | Theory | Practical | Project | 5 | Mark Lint | Application | CV Camp | 12.00 | | |
| M.S.: Insurated Bishoy | 7 | 8 | 0 | 3 | 920 | | | 355 | 9 | 240 | 1530 | | |
| | | | | | X SEME | X SEMESTER PG | | | | | | | |
| Class | No. of Papers | PER PER | 1000F | Theory | Practical | Project | Vies | Mark List | Application fee | CV Cemp | Contolidge ed Maris List | Provisional Certificate | Total |
| M.Sc. Integrated Birleys | P | 135 | | | 0 | 330 | 135 | 138 | \$ | | 257 | 300 | 1560 |

13. LIST OF CLASS TUTORS

| Department | Class | Tutor |
|---------------|-------------|--------------------------|
| English | I B. A. | Dr. Alphonsa C.A. |
| | II B. A. | Ms. Jessy Varghese |
| | III B. A. | Dr. Sini K S |
| | I PG | Dr. Eldhose A.Y. |
| | II PG | Dr. Anjaly Abraham |
| Hindi | I B. A. | Ms. Celeeshia Joseph |
| | II B. A. | Dr. Jisha M.N. |
| | III B. A. | Dr. Jinu John |
| Economics | I B. A. | Dr. Sheeba Abraham |
| | II B. A. | Ms. Neethu Salam |
| | III B. A. | Dr. Puthuma Joy |
| | I PG | Dr. Merin Joy |
| | II PG | Dr. Eldhose A M |
| History | IB.A. | Dr. Jani Chungath |
| | II B. A. | Mr. Bince Mathew |
| | III B. A. | Dr. Remia K |
| Sociology | I B. A. | Dr. Akhila Johnson |
| | II B. A. | Ms. Fathima Nazar |
| | III B. A. | Dr. Diana Mathews |
| Mathematics | IB.Sc | Dr. Majid V. |
| | II B.Sc | Dr. Susan Ray Joseph |
| | III B.Sc | Dr. Latha S Nair |
| | I M. Sc | Dr. Bino Sebastian |
| | II M.Sc | Dr. Rajesh K. Thumbakara |
| Commerce (SF) | I B. Com. | Ms. Athira Satheesan |
| | II B. Com. | Ms. Sheeba Stephen |
| | III B. Com. | Ms. Arya Manmadan |

Mar Athanasius College (Autonomous)

| | 1 | |
|--------------------------|-------------|-----------------------|
| M. Sc. Statistics | I PG | Ms. Gigi Paulose |
| | II PG | Ms. Elby Elias |
| M. Sc. Actuarial Science | I PG | Ms. Jisha Krishnan |
| | II PG | Ms. Silla Mathews |
| Botany | IB. Sc. | Ms. Meril Sara Kurian |
| | II B. Sc. | Mr. Sarath G. Nair |
| | III B. Sc. | Dr. Akhila Sen |
| | I M. Sc. | Dr. Jayalakshmi P.S. |
| | II M. Sc. | Dr. Siju Thomas |
| M. A. Sociology | I PG | Ms. Greeshma T.K. |
| | II PG | Ms. Mary Febia K.J. |
| Physics | IB. Sc. | Dr. Francis Xavier |
| | II B. Sc | Dr. Sanu Mathew Simon |
| | III B. Sc. | Dr. Deepa S. |
| | I PG | Dr. Jassi J |
| | II PG | Dr. Saritha K Nair |
| Microbiology | I PG | Dr. Elza John |
| | II PG | Dr. Nayomi John |
| Commerce | I.B. Com | Ms. Jiya John Parayil |
| | II B. Com | Dr. Jini Thomas |
| | III. B. Com | Dr. Feba Kurian |
| | I. M. Com. | Dr. Remya C.M. |
| | II. M. Com. | Dr. Litha Mary Issac |
| M. Com MIB | I PG | Ms. Gopika Suku |
| | II PG | Ms. Anupama R. Nair |
| Statistics | IB. Sc. | Ms. Sudha V |
| | II B. Sc | Dr. Jitto Jose |
| | III B. Sc. | Dr. Nidhi P. Ramesh |
| Chemistry | I B.Sc | Dr. Jyothi P.R. |
| | II B.Sc | Dr. Meegle S. Mathew |

| | III B.Sc. | Dr.Marymol Moothedan |
|-----------------------|------------|-----------------------------|
| | I PG | Dr. Binu Varghese |
| | II PG | Dr. Sherin Philip |
| Biotechnology | I PG | Dr. Jithin Thomas |
| | II PG | Ms. Jaya Vinny Eappen |
| Biochemistry | I PG | Ms. Sara Serin |
| | II PG | Dr. Julie Jacob |
| Zoology | IB. Sc. | Dr. Binitha R. N |
| | II B. Sc. | Dr. (Capt.) Aby P. Varghese |
| | III B. Sc. | Dr. Selvan S |
| M.Sc. Zoology | I PG | Ms. Liya Babu |
| | II PG | Ms. Renju Paul |
| Integrated Biology | I UG | Dr. Dhanya P. Narayanan |
| | III UG | Dr. Blessy John |
| | IV UG | Ms. Rintu V. Shibu |
| | V UG | Ms. Minnu Jose |
| M.Sc. Data Analytics | I PG | Ms. Sandra J. Sunny |
| | II PG | Ms. Anu V. Jacob |
| Data Analytics & | | |
| Machine Learning | I UG | Ms. Gowri Sankar |
| | II UG | Ms. Emimol Biju |
| | III UG | Ms. Anumol Jacob |
| Business Accounting & | I UG | Ms. Nivya Theresse George |
| Taxation | II UG | Ms. Sreelakshmi P.R. |
| | III UG | Ms. Miranda Paul |
| | | |

Academic Calendar 2024-2025 June 2024

| Date | Day | Particulars |
|------|-----|--|
| 1 | Sat | |
| 2 | Sun | |
| 3 | Mon | College reopens Commencement of S3 UG classes |
| | | (2023 Admission), S5 UG classes (2022 Admission), S3 |
| | | PG classes (2023 Admission) |
| 4 | Tue | |
| 5 | Wed | World Environment Day celebrations |
| 6 | Thu | |
| 7 | Fri | |
| 8 | Sat | |
| 9 | Sun | |
| 10 | Mon | |
| 11 | Tue | |
| 12 | Wed | |
| 13 | Thu | |
| 14 | Fri | |
| 15 | Sat | |
| 16 | Sun | |
| 17 | Mon | Bakrid |
| 18 | Tue | |
| 19 | Wed | |
| 20 | Thu | |
| 21 | Fri | International Day of Yoga |
| 22 | Sat | |
| 23 | Sun | |
| 24 | Mon | |
| 25 | Tue | |
| 26 | Wed | Commencement of S1 PG Classes (2024 Adm) |
| 27 | Thu | |
| 28 | Fri | |
| 29 | Sat | Church Festival - St. James Chapel |
| 30 | Sun | |
| | | 19 working days |

July 2024

| Date | Day | Particulars |
|------|-----|--|
| 1 | Mon | Commencement of S1 UG Honours, S1 B Voc and MSc |
| _ | | S1 Integrated Biology classes (2024 adm) |
| 2 | Tue | |
| 3 | Wed | |
| 4 | Thu | |
| 5 | Fri | |
| 6 | Sat | |
| 7 | Sun | |
| 8 | Mon | Commencement of II ISA of S6 M Sc Integrated Biology (2021 adm) |
| 9 | Tue | |
| 10 | Wed | |
| 11 | Thu | |
| 12 | Fri | II ISA of S6 M Sc Integrated Biology (2021 adm) ends |
| 13 | Sat | |
| 14 | Sun | |
| 15 | Mon | |
| 16 | Tue | Muharram |
| 17 | Wed | |
| 18 | Thu | |
| 19 | Fri | |
| 20 | Sat | |
| 21 | Sun | |
| 22 | Mon | Commencement of 1st ISA of S3 PG (2023 Adm), S5 UG (2022 Adm) and S3 UG (2023 Adm) |
| 23 | Tue | |
| 24 | Wed | 1st ISA of S5 UG (2022 Adm) and S3 UG (2023 Adm) ends |
| 25 | Thu | |
| 26 | Fri | 1st ISA of S3 PG (2023 Adm) ends |
| 27 | Sat | . , |
| 28 | Sun | |
| 29 | Mon | Commencement of ESA of S6 M Sc Integrated Biology (2021 Adm) |
| 30 | Tue | |
| 31 | Wed | |
| | | 22 working days |

August 2024

| Date | Day | Particulars |
|------|-----|---|
| 1 | Thu | |
| 2 | Fri | |
| 3 | Sat | Karkidaka Vavu |
| 4 | Sun | |
| 5 | Mon | Commencement of II ISA of S7 M Sc Integrated |
| | | Biology (2020 Adm) |
| 6 | Tue | |
| 7 | Wed | |
| 8 | Thu | |
| 9 | Fri | II ISA of S7 M Sc Integrated Biology (2020 Adm) ends/ |
| | | ESA of S6 M Sc Integrated Biology (2021 Adm) ends |
| 10 | Sat | |
| 11 | Sun | |
| 12 | Mon | Commencement of S7 M Sc Integrated Biology (2021 |
| | | Adm) classes |
| 13 | Tue | |
| 14 | Wed | |
| 15 | Thu | Independence Day celebrations |
| 16 | Fri | |
| 17 | Sat | |
| 18 | Sun | |
| 19 | Mon | |
| 20 | Tue | Sree Narayana Guru Jayanthi |
| 21 | Wed | |
| 22 | Thu | |
| 23 | Fri | Commencement of ESA of S7 M Sc Integrated Biology |
| | | (2020 Adm) |
| 24 | Sat | |
| 25 | Sun | |
| 26 | Mon | Sree Krishna Jayanthi |
| 27 | Tue | Commencement of 1st ISA of S1 B. Voc and S1 |
| | | Integrated M. Sc (2024 Adm) |
| 28 | Wed | Ayyankali Jayanthi |
| 29 | Thu | |
| 30 | Fri | 1st ISA of S1 B.Voc and Integrated Biology ends/Class Committee |
| | | and PTA of S3 UG, S5 UG, and S3 PG to be completed/Formative |
| 31 | Sat | assessment of S1UG (Honours) to be completed |
| 31 | Sai | 10 woulding days |
| | | 18 working days |

September 2024

| Date | Day | Particulars | |
|------|-----|---|--|
| 1 | Sun | | |
| 2 | Mon | Commencement of 2 nd ISA of S5 UG (2022 Adm) S3 UG | |
| | | (2023 Adm) and S3 PG (2023 Adm)/ 1st ISA of S1 PG | |
| | | (2024) | |
| 3 | Tue | | |
| 4 | Wed | ESA of S7 M Sc Integrated Biology ends | |
| 5 | Thu | Teachers' day | |
| 6 | Fri | 2 nd ISA of S5 UG (2022 Adm) S3 UG (2023 Adm) and | |
| | | S3 PG (2023 Adm) and 1st ISA of S1 PG ends/ | |
| | | Commencement of S8 M Sc Integrated Biology | |
| | | classes (2020 Adm) | |
| 7 | Sat | | |
| 8 | Sun | | |
| 9 | Mon | | |
| 10 | Tue | | |
| 11 | Wed | | |
| 12 | Thu | College closes for Onam Vacation | |
| 13 | Fri | | |
| 14 | Sat | | |
| 15 | Sun | Thiruvonam | |
| 16 | Mon | Nabidinam / World Ozone day | |
| 17 | Tue | | |
| 18 | Wed | | |
| 19 | Thu | | |
| 20 | Fri | | |
| 21 | Sat | Sree Narayana Guru Samadhi | |
| 22 | Sun | | |
| 23 | Mon | College Reopens after Onam Vacation | |
| 24 | Tue | | |
| 25 | Wed | | |
| 26 | Thu | | |
| 27 | Fri | Class Committee and PTA of S1 UG and S1 PG to be | |
| | | completed | |
| 28 | Sat | | |
| 29 | Sun | | |
| 30 | Mon | | |
| | | 15 working days | |

October 2024

| Date | Day | Particulars | |
|------|-----|---|--|
| | • | 1 at ticulars | |
| 1 | Tue | | |
| 2 | Wed | Gandhi Jayanthi | |
| 3 | Thu | Church Festival-Mar Thoma Cheriya Pally | |
| 4 | Fri | | |
| 5 | Sat | | |
| 6 | Sun | | |
| 7 | Mon | Commencement of ESA of S5 UG (2022 Adm)/S3 PG | |
| | | (2023 adm)/Commencement of I ISA of S7 M Sc | |
| | | Integrated Biology (2021 Adm) | |
| 8 | Tue | | |
| 9 | Wed | | |
| 10 | Thu | I ISA of S7 M Sc Integrated Biology (2021 Adm) ends | |
| 11 | Fri | | |
| 12 | Sat | Mahanavami | |
| 13 | Sun | Vijayadasami | |
| 14 | Mon | | |
| 15 | Tue | Commencement of II ISA of S1 PG (2024 adm)/S1 B Voc/ | |
| | | S1 Integrated (2024 Adm) | |
| 16 | Wed | | |
| 17 | Thu | | |
| 18 | Fri | 2 nd Formative assessment of S1 UG to be completed/ II | |
| | | ISA of S1 PG ends | |
| 19 | Sat | ESA of S5 UG ends/II ISA of S1 Integrated and S1 B | |
| | | Voc ends | |
| 20 | Sun | | |
| 21 | Mon | ESA of S3 PG ends | |
| 22 | Tue | | |
| 23 | Wed | Commencement of ESA of S3 UG (2023 Adm) | |
| 24 | Thu | | |
| 25 | Fri | | |
| 26 | Sat | | |
| 27 | Sun | | |
| 28 | Mon | Commencement S6 UG classes (2022 Adm)/S4 PG | |
| | | Classes (2023 adm) | |
| 29 | Tue | | |
| 30 | Wed | | |
| 31 | Thu | Deepavali | |
| | | 21 working days | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

November 2024

| Date | Day | Particulars | |
|------|-----|---|--|
| 1 | Fri | Kerala day celebrations | |
| 2 | Sat | | |
| 3 | Sun | | |
| 4 | Mon | ESA of S3 UG ends | |
| 5 | Tue | Commencement of ESA of S1 PG (2024 adm) | |
| 6 | Wed | Commencement of ESA of S1 UG (2024) adm | |
| 7 | Thu | | |
| 8 | Fri | | |
| 9 | Sat | | |
| 10 | Sun | | |
| 11 | Mon | Commencement of S4 UG (2023 Adm) classes | |
| 12 | Tue | | |
| 13 | Wed | | |
| 14 | Thu | | |
| 15 | Fri | | |
| 16 | Sat | | |
| 17 | Sun | | |
| 18 | Mon | ESA of S1 UG (2024 Adm) ends / Commencement of I | |
| | | ISA of S8 M Sc Integrated Biology (2020 Adm) | |
| 19 | Tue | ESA of S1 PG(2024 Adm) ends | |
| 20 | Wed | Commencement of S2 UG and S2 PG (2024 Adm) | |
| | | classes | |
| 21 | Thu | | |
| 22 | Fri | 1 ISA of S8 M Sc Integrated Biology (2020 Adm) ends | |
| 23 | Sat | | |
| 24 | Sun | | |
| 25 | Mon | | |
| 26 | Tue | | |
| 27 | Wed | | |
| 28 | Thu | | |
| 29 | Fri | | |
| 30 | Sat | | |
| | | 21 working days | |
| | | | |

December 2024

| Date | Day | Particulars |
|------|-----|---|
| 1 | Fri | World AIDS Day |
| 2 | Sat | |
| 3 | Sun | |
| 4 | Mon | |
| 5 | Tue | |
| 6 | Wed | |
| 7 | Thu | |
| 8 | Fri | ESA of S1 UG ends |
| 9 | Sat | |
| 10 | Sun | World Human Rights Day |
| 11 | Mon | Commencement of S2 UG (2023 Admission) classes/ |
| | | Commencement of 1st ISA of S6 M Sc Integrated |
| | | Biology (2020 Adm) |
| 12 | Tue | |
| 13 | Wed | ESA of S1 PG ends/1st ISA of S6 M Sc Integrated |
| | | Biology (2020 Adm) ends |
| 14 | Thu | Commencement of S2 PG (2023 Admission) classes/ |
| | | Commencement of 2nd ISA of S6 B Voc (2020 |
| | | Admission) |
| 15 | Fri | |
| 16 | Sat | |
| 17 | Sun | |
| 18 | Mon | |
| 19 | Tue | |
| 20 | Wed | 2nd ISA of S6 B Voc (2020 Admission) ends |
| 21 | Thu | |
| 22 | Fri | College closes for Christmas vacation |
| 23 | Sat | |
| 24 | Sun | |
| 25 | Mon | Christmas |
| 26 | Tue | |
| 27 | Wed | |
| 28 | Thu | |
| 29 | Fri | |
| 30 | Sat | |
| 31 | Sun | |

January 2025

| Date | Day | Particulars | |
|------|-----|---|--|
| 1 | Mon | New year Celebrations | |
| 1 | Sun | World AIDS Day | |
| 2 | Mon | | |
| 3 | Tue | | |
| 4 | Wed | | |
| 5 | Thu | | |
| 6 | Fri | | |
| 7 | Sat | | |
| 8 | Sun | | |
| 9 | Mon | | |
| 10 | Tue | World Human Rights Day | |
| 11 | Wed | | |
| 12 | Thu | | |
| 13 | Fri | Commencement of Ist ISA of S4 PG(2023 Adm) | |
| 14 | Sat | | |
| 15 | Sun | | |
| 16 | Mon | Commencement of 1st ISA of S4 UG and S6 UG/ | |
| | | Commencement of II ISA of S7 M Sc Integrated | |
| | | Biology (2021 Adm) | |
| 17 | Tue | | |
| 18 | Wed | 1st ISA of S4 UG and S6 UG ends | |
| 19 | Thu | 1st ISA of S4 PG ends/ II ISA of S7 M Sc Integrated | |
| | | Biology (2021 Adm) ends | |
| 20 | Fri | | |
| 21 | Sat | | |
| 22 | Sun | | |
| 23 | Mon | | |
| 24 | Tue | | |
| 25 | Wed | | |
| 26 | Thu | | |
| 27 | Fri | | |
| 28 | Sat | | |
| 29 | Sun | | |
| 30 | Mon | | |
| 31 | Tue | | |
| | | 16 working days | |

February 2025

| Date | Day | Particulars |
|------|-----|---|
| 1 | Sat | |
| 2 | Sun | |
| 3 | Mon | |
| 4 | Tue | Commencement of ESA of S8 M Sc Integrated Biology (2020 Adm) |
| 5 | Wed | |
| 6 | Thu | |
| 7 | Fri | Class Committee and PTA of S2 PG (2024 Adm), S4 UG, S6 |
| , | | UG and S4 PG to be completed |
| 8 | Sat | r |
| 9 | Sun | |
| 10 | Mon | Commencement of 2 nd ISA of S6 UG, S4 UG and S4 PG |
| 11 | Tue | |
| 12 | Wed | |
| 13 | Thu | |
| 14 | Fri | 2 nd ISA of S6 UG, S4 UG and S4 PG ends |
| 15 | Sat | , |
| 16 | Sun | |
| 17 | Mon | |
| 18 | Tue | ESA of S8 M Sc Integrated Biology (2020 Adm) ends |
| 19 | Wed | 5 63 () |
| 20 | Thu | Commencement of S9 M Sc Integrated Biology (2020 Adm) classes |
| 21 | Fri | , |
| 22 | Sat | |
| 23 | Sun | |
| 24 | Mon | Commencement of I ISA of S8 M Sc Integrated Biology (2021 Adm) |
| 25 | Tue | , , |
| 26 | Wed | Sivarathri |
| 27 | Thu | |
| 28 | Fri | Class Committee and PTA of S2 UG and S2 PG to be completed/ I ISA of S8 M Sc Integrated Biology (2021 Adm) ends |
| | | 19 working days |

March 2025

| Date | Day | Particulars | |
|------|-----|---|--|
| 1 | Sat | | |
| 2 | Sun | | |
| 3 | Mon | Commencement of II ISA of S2 PG (2024 Adm)/S2 B. Voc | |
| | | (2024 Adm)/S2 M Sc Integrated Biology (2024 Adm) | |
| 4 | Tue | | |
| 5 | Wed | | |
| 6 | Thu | | |
| 7 | Fri | II ISA of S2 PG/S2 B. Voc/S2 M Sc Integrated Biology | |
| | | ends/ 2 nd Assessment of S2 UG to be completed | |
| 8 | Sat | | |
| 9 | Sun | | |
| 10 | Mon | Commencement of ESA of S6 UG (2022 Adm) and S4 PG | |
| | | (2023 Adm) | |
| 11 | Tue | | |
| 12 | Wed | | |
| 13 | Thu | | |
| 14 | Fri | | |
| 15 | Sat | | |
| 16 | Sun | | |
| 17 | Mon | Commencement of 1st ISA of S9 M Sc Integrated Biology | |
| | | (2020 Adm) | |
| 18 | Tue | | |
| 19 | Wed | ESA of S6 UG and S4 PG ends | |
| 20 | Thu | 1st ISA of S9 ends | |
| 21 | Fri | Commencement of ESA of S4 UG (2023 Adm) | |
| 22 | Sat | | |
| 23 | Sun | | |
| 24 | Mon | | |
| 25 | Tue | | |
| 26 | Wed | | |
| 27 | Thu | | |
| 28 | Fri | | |
| 29 | Sat | | |
| 30 | Sun | | |
| 31 | Mon | Ramzan | |
| | | 20 working days | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

April 2025

| Date | Day | Particulars |
|------|-----|---|
| 1 | Tue | |
| 2 | Wed | ESA of S4 UG ends |
| 3 | Thu | |
| 4 | Fri | Commencement of ESA of S2 UG (2024 Adm) and S2 |
| | a . | PG (2024 Adm) |
| 5 | Sat | |
| 6 | Sun | |
| 7 | Mon | |
| 8 | Tue | |
| 9 | Wed | |
| 10 | Thu | |
| 11 | Fri | Valuation, Practical and Viva Voce of S6 UG to be |
| | | completed |
| 12 | Sat | |
| 13 | Sun | |
| 14 | Mon | Ambedkar Jayanthi/Vishu |
| 15 | Tue | |
| 16 | Wed | Valuation and Practical Examinations of S4 PG to be |
| | | completed |
| 17 | Thu | Maundy Thursday |
| 18 | Fri | Good Friday |
| 19 | Sat | |
| 20 | Sun | Easter |
| 21 | Mon | |
| 22 | Tue | ESA of S2 UG and S2 PG ends |
| 23 | Wed | |
| 24 | Thu | |
| 25 | Fri | Valuation and Practical of S4 UG to be completed |
| 26 | Sat | |
| 27 | Sun | |
| 28 | Mon | |
| 29 | Tue | |
| 30 | Wed | |
| | 1 | |

May 2025

| Date | Day | Particulars |
|------|-----|--|
| 1 | Thu | May Day |
| 2 | Fri | |
| 3 | Sat | |
| 4 | Sun | |
| 5 | Mon | |
| 6 | Tue | |
| 7 | Wed | |
| 8 | Thu | |
| 9 | Fri | Valuation and Practical of S2 UG to be completed |
| 10 | Sat | |
| 11 | Sun | |
| 12 | Mon | |
| 13 | Tue | |
| 14 | Wed | Valuation of S2 PG to be completed |
| 15 | Thu | |
| 16 | Fri | |
| 17 | Sat | |
| 18 | Sun | |
| 19 | Mon | |
| 20 | Tue | |
| 21 | Wed | |
| 22 | Thu | |
| 23 | Fri | |
| 24 | Sat | |
| 25 | Sun | |
| 26 | Mon | |
| 27 | Tue | |
| 28 | Wed | |
| 29 | Thu | |
| 30 | Fri | |
| 31 | Sat | |

15. GRADING

For UG

Grades for the different courses, semesters, and overall programme are given based on the corresponding GPA as shown below:-

| GPA | Grade |
|------------------|-----------------|
| 9.5 and above | S Outstanding |
| 8.5 to below 9.5 | A+Excellent |
| 7.5 to below 8.5 | A Very Good |
| 6.5 to below 7.5 | B+ Good |
| 5.5 to below 6.5 | B Above average |
| 4.5 to below 5.5 | C Satisfactory |
| 3.5 to below 4.5 | D Pass |
| Below 3.5 | F Failure |

A separate minimum of 30% marks each for internal and external (for both theory and practical) and aggregate minimum of 35% are required for a pass for a paper. For a pass in a programme, a separate minimum of **Grade D** is required for all the individual papers. If a candidate secures **F Grade** for any one of the course offered in a Semester/Programme only **Fgrade** will be awarded for that Semester/Programme until he/she improves this to **D GRADE** or above within the permitted period.

For UG Components of the Internal Evaluation and their marks are as below:

For all Courses without Practical

Marks of External Examination : 80 Marks of Internal Evaluation : 20

All the four components of the internal assessment are mandatory.

| Components of Internal Evaluation of theory | Marks |
|---|-------|
| Attendance | - 5 |
| Assignment Sentrus/Viva | 5 |
| Test papers (2x5) | 10 |
| Total | 26 |

For all Courses with Practical

Marks of External Evantination : 60 Marks of Internal Evaluation : 15 For practical Examinations, total marks for external evaluation is 40 and for Internal evaluation is 10

| Components of In-Semester Evalua | tion Marks |
|----------------------------------|------------|
| Attendance | - 3 |
| Assignment Sentrar/Viva | 2 |
| Test papers (2x4) | .8 |
| Total | 15 |

| Components of In-Semester Evaluation of Practical | Marks |
|--|-------|
| Attendance | 2 |
| Test papers (1x4) | 4 |
| Record* | - 4 |
| Total | 10 |

^{*} Marks awarded for Record should be related to number of experiments recorded and duly signed by the teacher concerned in charge.

| FOR PROJECTS | | | |
|---|-----------|---|-------|
| Marks of External Evaluation : 80 | | Marks of Internal Evaluation : | 20 |
| Components of External Evaluation of Project | Marks | *Components of Internal Evaluation of Project | Marks |
| Dissertation (External) | 50 | Punctuality | 35 |
| Viva-Voce (External) | 30 | Experimentation Data collection | - 5 |
| Total | 80 | Knowledge | - 5 |
| 9 Marks for Dissertation may include study tour | resent if | Report | - 5 |
| proposed in the Syllabus | | Total | 20 |

ATTENDANCE EVALUATION FOR ALL COURSES (Theory/Practical)

| Percentage of Auttendance | Marks |
|---------------------------|-------|
| 90 and above | - 5 |
| 85 - 89 | 4 |
| 80-84 | - 3 |
| 76-79 | - 2 |
| 15 | 1 |
| Below 75 | - 0 |

(Decimals are to be wanded to the next higher whole number)

For PG

The model of the components and its weightages for Communes Evaluation(CE) and End Semester Evaluation(ESE) are shown in below:

For Theory(CE) (Internal)

| Components | Weightage | | Assignment | 1 | | Servicer | 2 | | Best 2 Test papers | 2(1 each) | | Total | 5

For Practical (CE) (Internal)

| Components | Weightage |
|----------------------------|-----------|
| Written/Lab Test | 2 |
| Lab Involvement and Record | 1 |
| Viig | - 2 |
| Total | 5 |

(The components and weightage of the practical (Internal) can be modified by the concerned BOS without changing the total weightage 5).

For Practical (ESE) (External)

| Components | Weightage |
|----------------------------|-----------|
| Written Lab Test | 7. |
| Lab Involvement and Record | 3 |
| Viva | - 5 |
| Total | 15 |

(The components and weightage of the practical (External) can be modified by the concerned BOS without changing the total weightage 15)

For Project (ESE) (External)

| Components | Weightage |
|-------------------------------------|-----------|
| Relevance of the topic and analysis | 3 |
| Project content and presentation | 7 |
| Projectviva | - 5 |
| Total | 15 |

(The components and the weightuge of the components of the Project (External) can be modified by the concerned BOS without changing the total weightage 15)

For Project (CE) (Internal)

| Components | Weightage |
|-------------------------------------|-----------|
| Relevance of the topic and analysis | 2 |
| Project content and presentation | 2 |
| Projectviva | 100 |
| Total | 5 |

(The components and the weightage of the components of the Project (Internal) can be modified by the concerned BOS without changing the total weightage 5)

Comprehensive viva-voce (ESE) (External)

| Components | Weightage |
|----------------------------------|-----------|
| Comprehensive viva-voce | |
| (all courses from first semester | |
| to fourth semester) | 15 |
| Total | 15 |

Comprehensive viva-voce (CE) (Internal)

| Components | Weightage |
|--|-----------|
| Comprehensive viva-voce (all courses from first semester to fourth semester) | 5 |
| Total | 5 |

GRADING

For PG CSS DIRECT GRADING SYSTEM

Direct Grading System based on a 6-point scale is used to evaluate the Internal and External examinations taken by the students for various courses of study.

| Grade | Grade point (G) | Grade Range |
|-------|-----------------|--------------|
| A+ | 5 | 4.50 to 5.00 |
| Α | 4 | 4,00 to 4.49 |
| В | 3 | 3.00 to 3.99 |
| € | 2 | 2.00 to 2.99 |
| D | 1. | 0.01 to 1.99 |
| E | 0 | 0.00 |

Performance Grading: Students are graded based on their performance (GPA/SGPA/CGPA) at the examination on a 7-point scale as detailed below.

| Range | Grade | Indicator |
|--------------|-------|-----------------|
| 4.50 to 5.00 | Å+ | Outstanding |
| 4.00 to 4.49 | A | Excellent |
| 3.50 to 3.99 | B+ | Very good |
| 3.00 to 3.49 | В | Good(Average) |
| 2.50 to 2.99 | C+ | Fair |
| 2.00 to 2.49 | C | Marginal |
| up to 1.99 | D | Deficient(Fail) |

No separate minimum is required for Internal evaluation for a pass, but a minimum C grade is required for a pass in an external evaluation. However, a minimum C grade is required for pass in a course.

16. RESEARCH AT MAR ATHANASIUS COLLEGE

16.1 DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

In 2006 the postgraduate department of Economics was recognized as a Research Centre of M G University. Total 12 Ph.Ds are awarded and 8 research scholars are pursuing research.

| Sl. No. | Name of the Research Guide | Contact Deatails | Specialisation |
|------------|-------------------------------|--|----------------------------|
| 1 | Dr. M S Vijayakumary | 8137866995 vijayakumary@macollege.in | International Economics |
| 2 | Dr. Jenni K. Alex | 9495383191 jennitpa@gmail.com | Tourism |
| 3 | Dr. Eldhose A.M | 9495368219 eldhose@macollege.in | Health Economics |
| 4 | Dr. Sheeba Abraham | 9495706372 sheebaabraham@macollege.in | Agricultural Economics |

16.2 DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

The Research Centre in Physics was started in November 1999. Active research work is going on in the field of Material Science - Thin film Gas Sensors, Solar Energy Materials and Photo catalytic Applications of transition metal oxide films, Applications of Magnetic materials and Optics. The centre has a good number of research publications of international repute to their credit. So far, 4 Ph.D.s have been produced and 3 full-time and 6 part-time research scholars are actively pursuing research activities leading to Ph.D. degree. Besides, many of our PG students are publishing their project work in reputed journals.

| Sl. | Name of the Research | Contact Details | Specialisation |
|-----|-----------------------|--|---|
| No | o. Guide | | |
| 1. | Dr. Benoy M.D. | bmd@macollege.in | |
| | | Mob: 9446779983 | Thin Films |
| 2. | Dr. Smitha Thackachan | smithathackachan@macollege.in Mob: 9447055794 | Nano magnetic material |
| 3. | Dr. Deepa S. | sdeepa@macollege.in Mob: 9447808339 | Nano structure Gas Sensor |
| 4. | Dr. Francis Xavier PA | fxavier@macollege.in Mob : 9946015315 | Nano Materials Conducting Polymers and Thin Films |
| 5. | Dr. Saritha K. Nair | sarita_physics@macollege.in Mob: 94460 76527 | Optics and Nano Science |

16.3 DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

The department offers extensive research in various fields like Nanochemistry, Catalysis, Organic synthesis, Rubber Chemistry and Inorganic Complexes. The Department published 150 research papers, produced 7 Ph.D's and acquired one patent in 2019. At present five student scholars are pursuing research. Six major projects funded by DST, UGC and KSCSTE and 13 Minor projects funded by UGC and RUSA have been completed.

| Name of the Research Guides | Contact Details | Specialization |
|--------------------------------|--|---|
| Dr. Densely Jose | 9495354563 densely@macollege.in | Organic synthesis and computational studies |
| Dr. Manju Kurian | 9447816609 mk@macollege.in | Nano synthesis Catalysis |
| Dr. Annu Anna Varghese | 9447511464 annuannav@macollege.in | Coordination Chemistry Catalysis |
| Dr. Binu Varghese | 9495997447 binuvarghese@macollege.in | Coordination Chemistry Nano synthesis |
| Dr. Marymol Moothedan | 9496754174 marymolmothedan@macollege.in | Nanocatalysis |

16.4 DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

Department of Mathematics was recognized as regional research centre in Mathematics under Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam in July 2021. Areas of research interest are Topology, Graph Theory, Algebra, Fuzzy Set Theory, Lattice and Fuzzy Algebra. The department has to its credit 85 research papers and 80 national/international presentations. Currently 10 scholars are pursuing research.

| Name of the Research Guide | Contact Details | Specialisation |
|-------------------------------|--|--|
| Dr. Rajesh K. Thumbakara | 9447602664 rthumbakara@macollege.in | Topology, Fuzzy Algebra Graph Theory |
| Dr. Latha S. Nair | 9847055911 lathasnair@macollege.in | Lattice Theory Graph Theory Fuzzy set Theory |

16.5 DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

The Research Centre in Commerce was sanctioned in July 2023. Two of the faculty members, Dr. Diana Ann Isaac and Dr.Claudin Rocha were awarded guideship. The research centre aspires to become a renowned centre for quality research in commerce and management studies. The first batch of students will be enrolled for Ph. D programme from this academic year onwards. Currently 6 scholars are pursuing research.

| Name of the Research Guide | Contact Details | Specialisation |
|-------------------------------|---|--|
| Dr. Dr. Diana Ann Isaac | dianaann@macollege.in | Sustaiable Development Green Business, Marketing Ethics, Corporate Governance |
| Dr.Claudin Rocha | 9446528227 claudinrocha07@macollege.in | Entrepreneurship and Finance |

17. STUDENT ORIENTED ACTIVITIES

17.1 NATIONAL CADET CORPS (NCC)

The 'Aims' of the NCC laid out in 1988 have stood the test of time and continue to meet the requirements expected of it in the current socio-economic scenario of the country. The NCC aims at developing character, comradeship, discipline, a secular outlook, the spirit of adventure, and ideals of selfless service amongst young citizens. Further, it aims at creating a pool of organized, trained, and motivated youth with leadership qualities in all walks of life, who will serve the Nation regardless of which career they choose. Needless to say, the NCC also provides an environment conducive to motivating young Indians to join the armed forces.

The NCC provides exposure to the cadets in a wide range of activities, with a distinct emphasis on Social Services, Discipline, and Adventure Training. It has emerged as the biggest uniformed youth organization of the country symbolizing its motto 'Unity and Discipline'.

The expenditure of the Program is shared by both Central and State Governments.

The NCC is open to all regular students of schools and colleges voluntarily. The officers and cadets have no liability for active military service.

The Corps which started in a small way with a cadet strength of 1.67 lakhs (only 32,500 Senior Division and 1,35,00 Junior Division cadets) has now grown to 13 lakhs. While this figure by itself is quite substantial, it covers only 3.8% of the eligible student population of our country.

During the 1965 and 1971 wars with Pakistan, NCC cadets were the second line of defence. They organised camps to assist the ordinary factories, supplying arms and ammunition to the front, and also were used as patrol parties to assist in capturing the enemy Paratroopers. The NCC cadets also worked hand-in-hand with the Civil Defence authorities and actively took part in rescue work and Traffic Control.

After the 1971 Indo-Pak War, the NCC syllabus was revised. Rather than training to become the second line of defence, the NCC syllabus laid greater stress on developing qualities of leadership and Officer-like qualities. The military training which the NCC cadets received was reduced and greater importance was given to other areas like social service and youth management.

NCC is not an organisation which serves as a 'feeder' for the entry of students into the Defence Services. It is an organisation to make them useful citizens of the country, irrespective of the vocation they may choose on completion of their studies. Hence, NCC activities are only a 'means to an end; the 'end' being the achievement of the "Aims of NCC" in the context of the students.

Grace Mark for NCC activities in Mahatma Gandhi University. Kottavam*

| SI.No. | Activity | Grace Mark in % |
|--------|---|-----------------|
| 1 | 75% Attendance | 3% per year |
| 2 | Annual Training Camp for 10 days (ATC) | 3% |
| 3 | Pre RD-Camp | 5% |
| 4 | 'B' Certificate | 4% |
| 5 | 'C' Certificate | 5% |
| 6 | Basic Leadership Camp (BLC), Thal Sainik Camp (TSC), Nau Sainik Camp (NSC), Vayu Sainik Camp (VSC), Inter Group Competition (IGC), Advanced Leadership Camp (ALC), National Integration Camp (NIC)/EBSB, Trekking, Adventure Mountaineering Camp, Army Attachment Camp (AAC), Social Service Camp (SSC) Sports & Games at Delhi | 6% |
| 7 | Weightage Certificate | 3% |
| 8 | Republic Day Camp (RDC) | |
| | Independence Day Camp (IDC) | 8% |
| 9 | Youth exchange Programme (YEP) | 9% |
| | Maximum | 15% |

*Refer No.1013/01/AC A VIII/2017 dated 20 February 2017 of M G University and No.1500/AC A VIII/2019/MGU dated 06 April 2019

Teacher-in-charge: Dr. Remia K.; Mob: 9895866918

17.2 NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME (N.S.S.)

The aim of the N.S.S is to educate the students through community service and to enrich their personality and deepen their understanding of the social environment in which they live. It is intended to arouse the social conscience of the community by preparing them to be useful to the society.

The membership in N.S.S is voluntary and is strictly on a selective basis. Each student is subject to its discipline and code of behaviour. Every student attending the N.S.S. will be required to put in the minimum time equivalent of 120 hours in each academic year, to be eligible for the certificate issued by the university. The holders of such a certificate will be given incentives similar to those given to the N.C.C. cadets and are eligible to get a weightage of 15 marks for the degree programme and 5 marks for the P. G programme at the time of admission. Dr. Eldhose A Y (Dept. of English) and Dr. Feba Kurian (Dept. of Commerce) are the programme officers of the college unit.

17.3 IQAC

The Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) is meant for planning, guiding and monitoring Quality Assurance (QA) and Quality Enhancement (QE) activities of the college. It ensures the efficiency and effectiveness of the measures taken to provide high quality education.

The IQAC is established to achieve the following objectives:

- 1. To develop a quality system for conscious, consistent and catalytic programmed action to improve the academic and administrative performance of the college
- 2. To promote measures for institutional functioning towards quality enhancement through internationalization of quality culture and institutionalization of best practices

IQAC Co-ordinator : Dr. Minnu James
NAAC Co-ordinator : Dr. Binitha R.N.
NIRF Co-ordinator : Dr. Binu Varghese

17.4 HUMAN RESORCES DEVELOPMENT CELL

Career guidance is very much essential to students for successfully planning their future in today's competitive world. Career and educational guidance is considered as an integral part of college education today. With this view in mind, a career information section functions in the library. It has a separate reading centre in which guides and literature of almost all competitive exams for professional courses and jobs are available..

The main objective is to prepare students to face the competitive selection procedure and place students in respectable organizations. The cell organizes

lecturers, seminars, group discussions, mock interviews. It also provides career guidance, entrepreneurship, and personality development programmes. The cell also takes initiative to provide information and assistance to students for competitive examinations

Teachers-in-charge: Co-ordinator : Dr. Deepa S.

Joint co-ordinator : Dr. Shalini Binu

17.5 GUIDANCE AND COUNSELLING CELL

Counselling is a process that aims to facilitate physical and mental wellbeing of the students. The Guidance and Counselling Cell of the College provide guidance to the students by helping them build potential within themselves to combat the distress, remove barriers that hinder their growth and equip them with necessary knowledge, attitude and skills to become competent and socially responsible individuals. The Cell provides individual as well as group counselling to students as and when needed. The counselling cell provides a confidential, comfortable, approachable and non-judgemental environment for students to discuss their problems regarding academic, social and personal life. The cell helped to promote positive behavioural changes by helping them improve their capability and cope effectively with the problems they confront.

Student Counsellor: Ms. Leena Mariam Geevarghese, Mob. No. 9446377131; counsellor@macollege.in

17.6. ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT CLUB

Entrepreneurship Development Club promotes entrepreneurship among the students. Various classes are arranged to inculcate a proper entrepreneurial culture among the youth in a bid to tackle unemployment and to foster industrial growth and thus nurture the latent entrepreneurial talents.

17.7. CULTURAL FORUM

Cultural Forum systematically plans, organizes and executes various cultural programmes and activities in the college. It consists of Literary Club, Speaker's Forum/Debate Club, Film Club, Readers Forum and Drama Club. Speaker's Forum /Debate Club is a platform where the students can express their ideas in an open forum. Drama Club is designed for the students interested in learning more about the aspects of theatre. Film Club focuses on watching quality films and having discussions regarding the movies. The aim of the Literary Club is to enhance the literary skills of the students. Readers' Forum is a vibrant body aiming at inculcating reading habit. The Forum provides the students with an ideal platform to discuss any book of their choice.

17.8 DRAMA CLUB

The Drama Club of Mar Athanasius College (Autonomous), Kothamangalam enthusiastically embraces the opportunity to explore the profound depths of the human spirit through a captivating fusion of art and culture. By providing comprehensive training in performance and theatrics, the club empowers students

to delve into the intricacies of the human experience, fostering a deeper understanding of emotions, relationships, personal growth, and assisting them in overcoming stage fear.

17.9 FILM CLUB

Film club plays an active role to build editing, directing, writing and film-related skills among students. The club also conducts film related activities like short film competitions and film review competitions. Film club organizes regular screening of artistic cinema, documentaries and short films. This forum also provides the students an opportunity to watch, discuss and review films.

17. 10 QUIZ CLUB

Quizzes improve or expand one's knowledge of things either in general or in specific fields. The Quiz club of the college aims at identifying students with quizzing talents and creating opportunities for them to sharpen their quizzing skills. It encourages and conducts periodical guizzes on different topics to assess the growth in the knowledge of the students either on general level or in specific areas of interest.

17.11 SPEAKERS FORUM AND DEBATING CLUB

Speaker's forum and debating club of Mar Athanasius College gives hands-on experience and training to students on public speaking and stage programmes. It also imparts training to inculcate anchoring and debating capabilities which can make themselves feel better to face the challenges of the future. This will enable them to have the power of language and self-confidence in their life.

17.12. SOCIAL SERVICE LEAGUE

Social Service League enables the students to interact with society and to provide possible solutions to the problems of the society. The SSL organises regular talks and seminars by social activists.

17.13. GENDER SENSITISATION CLUB

Gender Sensitization Club makes the young boys and girls gender sensitive, and creates positive values that support women's rights. It provides guidance to the students to understand the social and cultural constructions of gender that shape the experiences of women and men in society.

17.14. SCIENCE FORUM

Science Forum plays an active role in developing a scientific attitude among students through a number of programmes and campaigns. The forum organises various programmes to keep the students in touch with the recent advances in science. It provides a platform for the students to interact with eminent scientists and environmentalists.

17.15. GREENERY AND NATURE CLUB / BHOOMITHRA SENA / BIODIVERSITY CLUB

Protection of the environment is the primary concern of the club. The Club generate awareness among students about the current environmental issues and the importance of planting trees. Seminars and lectures are frequently conducted and environment friendly activities are also organized.

17.16. ROAD SAFETY CLUB

Road Safety Club is constituted in the college for involving the student community in road safety activities and to create awareness on road use. The club educates road users about traffic rules and regulations. It develops skills among the students for assisting in the enforcement of traffic rules. By organising classes by experts from the motor vehicles department, the club develops skill among the students for taking appropriate action in various traffic situations.

17.17. YOUTH RED CROSS

Inculcation of humanitarian values, protection of life and health and enhancement of leadership skills are the main objectives of Youth Red Cross.

17.18. DISASTER MANAGEMENT CELL

The Disaster Management Cell of the college creates awareness about the havoc caused by manmade and natural disasters. It provides basic training to the students to ensure safety during the disasters. The cell organises various mock drills to prepare students as well as faculty to meet emergency situations.

17. 19. ENABLING UNIT

The Enabling Unit ensures the admission of as many differently-abled students as possible through the open quota and also through the reservation meant for them. It assesses the educational needs of differently abled persons enrolled in the college to determine the types of assistive devices to be procured.

17.20. MGJSM

MGJSM is a Students' movement and a spiritual organization under the Jacobite Syrian Christian Association. MGJSM works for the development of manifold activities focusing on spiritual, mental, cultural, social and educational fields.

17.21, ENERGY CELL

The Energy Cell organizes various programmes on energy conservation. The cell enables the students to carryout energy audits by themselves.

17.22. SPORTS AND GAMES

Mar Athanasius Academy has got its name in golden letters in the field of Sports and Games. The students have made outstanding achievements in international, national and university level competitions. The training and facilities given in the academy are remarkable. The management has instituted scholarships for the enhancement of sports in the campus. In recognition of achievements in sports,

Sports Authority of India (SAI) selected Mar Athanasius College as its extension centre. The institution has a full-fledged physical education department, which provides the facilities for all the major games like football, Volleyball, Basketball and Cricket.

Facilities for games are provided in the hostels as well. The college has a football cum cricket ground, one volley ball court, two tennis courts, two basketball courts, and three badminton courts.

17.23. PARENT - TEACHER ASSOCIATION

The parent / guardian of a student who has secured admission, becomes a member of the association. The association renders every possible help to the management and the teachers for the smooth running of the college. It also provides financial assistance for various student oriented activities.

President : Dr. Manju Kurian (Principal)

Vice President : Mr. Manoj Varghese

Secretary : Dr. Latha S Nair, Dept. of Mathematics Treasurer : Dr. Jyothi P.R., Dept. of Chemistry

17.24. ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

In order to ensure a better relationship with the former students of the college Alumni Association was formed on 10 February, 2001. Dr. Manju Kurian, Principal is the president of the association. Prof. K.M. Kuriakose is the secretary. The association aims at establishing close contact with all those who have left this college after their studies. Old students are enrolled as members of the association who play an active role in the overall development of the college.

17.25. CO-OPERATIVE STORE

The college co-operative society has been registered and run for the benefit of the students and staff of the college. Stationery articles, note books, text books and so on are available for sale at the society store. The aims of the society are:

- a. To encourage intrinsic qualities of thrift and self help.
- b. To enable the purchase of the academic requisites and other necessary articles by the members of the staff and students.
- The dissemination of knowledge of co-operative principles and their realisation as far aspossible.

There is a full-time sales person in the society's store. The text books are sold to the students at 5% discount, and dictionaries, guides, etc are sold at 10% discount. The co-operative society offers fellowship to the economically backward students of the college.

18. AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS

Various prizes and awards are offered by many departments for excellent students. College also offers scholarships for meritorious students.

18.1. PRIZES AND ENDOWMENTS

| Name of the Award | Instituted by | To be awarded to | Amount |
|---|--|---|-----------|
| Dept. of Mathematics Prof. K. P. Geevarghese Memorial Prize | Mathematics Association | Topper of Programme BSc Mathematics | 2000 |
| Prof. P. I. Daniel Endowment Prize | Prof. P. I. Daniel | Meritorious students of each year of BSc and MSc Programme of Mathematics | 4000 each |
| Alumni Scholarship | Mathematics Alumni | Financially backward students who excel in academics | 2000 |
| Dept, of Sociology Prof. T. M. Paily Prize | Prof. T. M. Paily | Student who scores the top score in Sociology with a minimum first class in the final B.A. degree examination. | 2000 |
| Dept. of Chemistry Prof. V. V. Kuriakose Memorial Award | Manoj Kuriakose S/o. Prof. V. V. Kuriakose | Chemistry student who secures the top score in the M. Sc. degree Examinations every year. | 10000 |
| Prof. K. Georgekutty Endowment Award | Prof. K. Georgekutty | Chemistry student who secures the top score in the B. Sc. degree Examinations every year. | 5000 |
| Prof. K.B. Sherly Endowment Award | Prof. K.B. Sherly | Chemistry student - IInd UG & Ist PG who secure top scores in the examination every year | 5000 each |
| Faculty Scholarship | Faculty of Chemistry | III B. Sc. Student on merit cum means. | 5000 |

18. 2 SCHOLARSHIPS & PRIZES

| Sl No | Name of Scholarship | Eligibility | Amt (Rs.) | Authority |
|-------|--------------------------------------|---|-----------|---|
| 1 | Suvarna Jubilee Merit Scholarship | BPL; Above 50% Mark in the qualifying exam | 10000 | Directorate of Collegiate Education |
| 2 | Hindi Scholarship | B. A., Hindi | 500 | Directorate of Collegiate Education |
| 3 | Blind/PH Scholarship | Blind/Deaf/PH | 4000 | Directorate of Collegiate Education |

| Sl. | Name of | Amt | Eligibility | Funding |
|-----|------------------------------------|--|---|---|
| No | Scholarship | | | Agency |
| 1 | Post Matric | Rs. 3000 | Students should belong to Musilm Christian, Jain, Buddhist communities Min.50% marks for previous qualifying exam. Family income below Rs. 2 lakhs p.a. | Ministry of Minority Affairs |
| 2 | Central Sector Scholarship | UG- Rs. 10000PG- Rs. 20000 | Students who scored above 80% Family income below Rs. 6 lakhs p.a. | Department of Higher Education |
| 3 | State Merit Scholarship | Rs.1250 per annum | Minimum 50% marks for previous qualifying examination. Family income below Rs. 1 lakh. | Directorate of Collegiate Education |
| 4 | Higher Education Scholarship | The amount varies each year | First year UG student from aided institution only can apply | Kerala State Higher Education Council |
| 5 | CH Muhammed Koya Scholarship | Rs. 5000/yr. for UG and Rs. 6000/yr. for PG | 1. Muslim girls, other Christian minorities and Converted Christians (LC) (80:20) 2. Annual income below Rs. 8 lakhs | Directorate of Minority Welfare Kerala State |

| 6 | Snehapoorvam | Rs.1000per month | 1.Children who have lost either father or mother or both 2.Students from first standard to degree classes 3. Children who belong to BPL category 4.For children belonging to APL category, annual income should be below Rs. 20000 in rural areas (Local body/Grama Panchayath) & Rs. 22375 in urban areas Corporation/ Municipality) Directorate of Minority Welfare, Kerala State | Directorate of Minority Welfare Kerala State |
|---|--|---|---|---|
| 7 | Prof. Joseph Mundassery Scholarship Award | Rs. 15000 per year | 1. The student belongs to Muslim, Latin converted Christian and a native of Kerala | |
| 8 | State Merit Scholarship | Rs. 1250/ year for UG Rs.1500/ year for PG | 2. Family annual income should not exceed Rs. 8 lakhs 3. Have passed from Govt./ Aided institutions. 1. First year UG/PG student from aided institution can apply 2. Minimum 50% marks 3.Family annual income should not exceed Rs.1 lakh | |
| 9 | Hindi Scolarship | Rs. 500/ Month | Hindi must be one of the subjects in the present programme of study. Kerala State | |

| 10 | Post-matric Scholarship | Rs. 6000/ Year | 50% mark aided / govtinstitutions family income below Rs.2 lakhs | |
|----|---|-------------------------|--|--|
| 11 | Indian Jeeva karunya Charitable Trust Scholarship | Rs. 1000/ Year | 1. Minimum 70% marks in the last qualifying examination with no backlogs in the previous semester 2. Family annual income below Rs.3 lakhs | |
| 12 | Suvarna Jubilee Merit Scholarship | Rs. 10000/ year | First year UG/PG students from Aided institution can apply | |
| 13 | Blind and Physically Handicaped Scolarship | Rs. 4000/yr. | Directorate of Minority Welfare Kerala State | |
| 14 | Single Girl Child Scholarship | Rs.36200. per year | UGC | |
| 15 | INSPIRE Scholarship | | Rs. 80000 per year | |
| 16 | PRATHIBHA Scholarship | | Amt. varies each year | |
| 17 | Chief Minsters Scholarship | Rs.1,00,000 per year | 1) Above 75% marks 2) Family income below 2 Lakhs | |

LIST OF DUTIES ASSIGNED TO TEACHERS FOR **ACADEMIC YEAR 2024-2025**

| S1. No | Duty | | Name |
|-----------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--|
| 1 | Dean, Administrati | ve | Dr.Smitha Thankachan |
| 2 | Dean, Academics | | Dr. Binu Varghese |
| 3 | Dean, Student Affa | irs | Dr.Asha Mathai |
| 4 | Dean, Research | | Dr.Rajesh K. Thumbakkara |
| 5 | Examination Cell | Controller of Examinations | Dr. Aji Abraham |
| | | Joint Controller of Examinations | Dr. Francis Xavier PA |
| | | | Dr. Jinu John |
| | | Additional Chief Superintendent | Dr.Sibi M M |
| | | Assistant Controller of Examinations | Dr. Litha Mary Issac |
| | | | Dr. Anjali Abraham |
| 6 | M.G. University Examinations | Senior Superintendent | Smt. Anu George |
| 7 | Autonomy Monito | oring Committee | Dr. Aby P. Varghese |
| | | | Dr. Rajesh K. Thumbakkara |
| | | | Dr.Siju Thomas T. |
| 8 | IQAC | Co-ordinator | Dr. Minnu James |
| | | Joint Co-ordinators | Dr. Aby P. Varghese |
| | | | Dr. Binitha R N ((NAAC Co-ordinator) |
| | | | Dr. Binu Varghese (NIRF Co-ordinator) |
| | | Members | Dr. Rajesh K. Thumbakkara |
| | | | Dr. Smitha Thankachan |
| | | | Dr. Siju Thomas T |
| | | | Dr. Jinu John |
| | | | Dr. Jini Thomas |
| | | | Dr. Saritha K Nair |
| | | | Dr. Shalini Binu |
| | | | Sri. Deepu V.E. |
| | <u> </u> | | Smt. Ecumeni Paul |
| | | Member from Management | Prof. M.K. Babu |
| | <u> </u> | Member from Alumni | Dr. M.M. Joseph |
| | | Member from Industry | Dr. Benny Antony |

| | | Member from PTA | |
|----|----------------|----------------------|---------------------------------------|
| | | Member from Students | |
| 9 | NIRF/KIRF | Co-ordinator | Dr. Binu Varghese |
| ĺ | l tild , illid | Members | Dr. Sanu Mathew Simon |
| | | | Smt. Meril Sara Kurian |
| | | | Dr. Jisha M N |
| | | | Dr. Majid N V |
| | | | Smt. Sheeba Stephen |
| 10 | NAAC Commit | tee Co-ordinator | Dr. Binitha R N |
| | | Members | Dr. Smitha Thankachan |
| | | | Dr. Sheeba Abraham |
| | | | Dr. Alphonsa CA |
| | | | Dr. Jinu John |
| | | | Dr. Jini Thomas |
| | | | Smt. Jiya John Parayil |
| | | | Dr. Eldhose A Y |
| | | | Sri Sarath G Nair |
| | | | Dr. Jitto Jose |
| | | | Dr. Sherin Philip |
| 11 | FYUGP Nodal C | Officer | Dr. Rajesh Thumbakkara |
| 12 | UGC | | Dr. Bino Sebastian |
| | | | Sri. Deepu V.E. |
| 13 | RUSA 2 | Co-ordinator | Dr. Smitha Thankachan |
| | | Joint Co-ordinator | Smt. Sudha V |
| 14 | PMUSHA | Co-ordinator | Dr. Marymol Moothedan |
| | | Joint Co-ordinator | Dr. Seena John |
| 15 | UBA | Co-ordinators | Dr. Eldhose AY |
| | | | Dr. Feba Kurian |
| 16 | MGNCRE | Co-ordinator | Smt. Shari Sadasivan |
| 17 | Research & | ~ | |
| | Development | Convenor | Dr. Rajesh K. Thumbakkara |
| | Cell | Members | Dr. Latha S Nair |
| | | | Dr. Smitha Thankachan Dr. Eldhose A M |
| | | | Dr. Marymol Moothedan |
| | | | Dr. Binitha R N |
| | | | Dr. Diana Ann Issac |
| | | | DI, DIGHGAHII ISSAC |
| | | | |

| 18 | Hostel Chief | | |
|----|---------------------|-------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| 10 | Wardens | Mar Athanasius Women's Hostel | Dr. Seena John |
| | | St. Mary's Women's Hostel | Dr. Jini Thomas |
| | | Men's Hostel | Dr. Siju Thomas |
| | | Sports Hostel | Sri. Haary Benny Chettiamkudiyil |
| 19 | AISHE Co ordina | ator | Dr. Saritha K Nair |
| 20 | Planning Board | Convenor | Dr. Manju Kurian |
| | - | IQAC Co-ordinator | Dr. Minnu James |
| | | UGC Co-ordinator | Dr. Bino Sebastian V |
| | | PM USHA Co-ordinator | Dr. Marymol Moothedan |
| | | NAAC Co-ordinator | Dr. Binitha R N |
| | | NIRF Co-ordinator | Dr. Binu Varghese |
| | , | NCC Officer | Dr. Remia K |
| | · | NSS Officer | Dr. Eldhose AY |
| 21 | Academic | Convenor | Dr. Binu Varghese |
| | Committee | | Dr. Puthuma Joy |
| | | | Smt. Neethu Salam |
| | | | Dr. Nivya Mariam Paul |
| 22 | Examination | Convenor | Dr. Deepa S |
| | Committee | Members | Dr. Bino Sebastian |
| | | | Sri. Bince Mathew |
| | | | Smt. Anu George |
| 23 | Course Committee | English | Dr. Susan Ray Joseph |
| | | Hindi | Smt. Reeba Thomas |
| | | Malayalam | Smt. Ceeleshia Joseph |
| 24 | Result Analysis | | Smt. Sudha V. |
| | | | Dr. Nidhi P Ramesh |
| 25 | General Discipline | Convenor | Dr. Remia K |
| | | Members | Dr. Annu Anna Varghese |
| | | | Dr. Selvan S |
| | | - | Dr. Marymol Moothedan |
| | | | (Attendance) |
| | | | Dr. Alphonsa C.A. |
| | | | Dr. Feba Kurian |
| | | | Smt. Archana Shaji |
| | | | Sri. Sarath G Nair |
| | | | |

| 26 | Anti Ragging Cel | 1 Chair person | Dr. Manju Kurian (Principal) |
|----|-------------------|---------------------|-------------------------------|
| | | Co-ordinator | Dr. Selven S. |
| | | Joint Co-ordinator | Dr. Alphonsa C A |
| | | Members | Dr. Siju Thomas |
| | | | Dr. Aswathy Balachandran |
| | | | Dr. Diana Mathews |
| | | | Student Counsellor |
| | | | (PTA President) |
| | | | (SI of Police, Kothamangalam) |
| | | | Sri. Deepu V.E. |
| 27 | Anti Ragging Squ | ıad | Dr. Selven S |
| | | | Dr. Alphonsa CA |
| | | | Dr. Remia K |
| 28 | Grievance | Convenor | Dr. Annu Anna Varghese |
| | Redressal Cell | Members | Dr. Deepa S |
| | | | Dr. Sibi M M |
| | | | Dr. Sini K S |
| | | | Smt. Jiya John Parayil |
| | | | Student Counsellor |
| | | | Student Representative |
| 29 | Internal Complain | nt Committee (ICC) | Dr. Sheeba Abraham |
| | | | Dr. Litha Mary Issac |
| | | | Dr. Diana Mathews |
| | | | Smt. Pennamma K A |
| | | | Smt. Ciji Paul |
| | | | Student Representative |
| | | | Student Representative |
| | | | Student Representative |
| 30 | SC/ST Cell | Co-ordinator | Dr. Aswathy Balachandran |
| | | Members | Smt. Celeeshia Joseph |
| | | | Sri. Deepu V.E. |
| 31 | OBC Cell | Co-ordinator | Dr. Francis Xavier PA |
| | | Members | Dr. Diana Mathews |
| | | | Dr. Majid N V |
| 32 | Admission | Co-ordinator (U.G.) | Dr. Deepa S |
| | | Members | Dr. Selven S. |
| | | | Smt. Jassi J |
| | - | | |

| | | | Dr. Nidhi P. Ramesh |
|----|--------------------|-------------------------------|--------------------------|
| | | | Dr. Akhila Sen |
| | | Co-ordinator (P.G.) | Dr. Marymol Moothedan |
| | | Members | Sri. Sajin Paul |
| | | | Smt. Reeba Thomas |
| | | | Dr. Nidhi P. Ramesh |
| 33 | PTA | Secretary | Dr. Latha S. Nair |
| | | Treasurer | Dr. Jyothi P R |
| 34 | Student Induction | Co ordinator | Dr. Claudin Rocha |
| | Programme | | Dr. Rajesh Thumbakkara |
| | | | Dr. Sherin Philip |
| | | | Dr. Jayalakshmi P S |
| | | | Smt. Neethu Salam |
| 35 | Internal Examinati | on | Dr. Sheeba Abraham |
| | | | Sri. Sajin Paul |
| | | | Smt. Justina George |
| 36 | NCC | | Smt. Remia K |
| 37 | NSS | | Dr. Eldhose A Y |
| | | | Dr. Feba Kurian |
| 38 | General Timetable | | Dr. Latha S Nair |
| 39 | ASAP Co ordinato | or | Dr. Jyothi P R |
| 40 | Electoral Cell | StaffAdvisor | Dr. Annu Anna Varghese |
| | | Returning Officers | Dr. Eldhose A.M. |
| | | | Dr. Diana Mathews |
| | | Treasurer (College Union) | Dr. Susan Ray Joseph |
| 41 | Cultural Forums | General Co-ordinators | Dr. Aswathy Balachandran |
| | | | Dr. Seena John |
| | | Literary Club & Readers Forum | Dr. Asha Mathai |
| | | | Smt. Celeeshia Joseph |
| | | Speakers Forum & Debate Club | Sri. Bince Mathew |
| | | | Dr. Jisha M N |
| | | Dance Club | Dr. Aswathy Balachandran |
| | | | Dr. Sini K S |
| | | | Smt. Shari Sadasivan |
| | | Music Club | Smt. Anu George |
| | | | Dr. Jyothi PR |
| | | Film and Media Club | Dr. Seena John |

| | | İ | |
|----|----------------------------|---------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| | | | Dr. Jyothi P R |
| | | Drama Club | Smt. Shiny John |
| | | | Sri. Sajin Paul |
| | | Quiz Club | Smt. Jessy Varghese |
| | | | Smt. Sharon Balakrishnan |
| 42 | Gender | Co-ordinator | Dr. Seena John |
| | Sensitization | Joint Co-ordinator | Dr. Jayalakhmi P S |
| | Club | | Smt. Mary Febiya K J |
| 43 | Science Forum | Co-ordinator | Smt. Jassi J |
| | | Member | Dr. Meegle S Mathew |
| 44 | Greenery & Natu | re Club / Social Forestry Club/ | Mr. Sarath G Nair |
| | Bhoomimithrase | na/Biodiversity Club | Dr. Jayalakshmi P S |
| 45 | Human Resource | S | |
| | Development Ce | ll Co-ordinator | Dr. Deepa S. |
| | | Members | Dr. Binu Varghese |
| | | | Dr. Gils. M George |
| | | | Dr. Shalini Binu |
| 46 | Student Scholars | hips, Endowments & Prizes | Dr. Jisha M N |
| | | | Dr. Akhila Sen |
| 47 | Social Service Le | ague | Dr. Jisha M NSmt. Neethu Salam |
| 48 | Ekh Bharath, Swach Bharath | | Dr. Claudin Rocha |
| | | | Dr. Jyothi PR |
| 49 | Equal Opportuni | ty Cell | Smt. Justina George |
| | | | Smt. Celeeshia Joseph |
| 50 | Anti Narcotic Ce | 11 | Sri. Haary Benny Chettiamkudiyil |
| | | | Sri. Sajin Paul |
| 51 | Road Safety Club |) | Sri. Sarath G Nair |
| 52 | Electoral Literacy | y Cell | Sri. Bince MathewDr. Jitto Jose |
| 53 | Youth Red Cross | | Dr. Feba Kurian |
| 54 | Publication wing | Ţ, | Dr. Asha Mathai |
| | | | Smt. Minnu James |
| | | | Smt. Reeba Thomas |
| | | | Dr. Sherin Philip |
| | | | Sri. Chandulal Sabu |
| 55 | Disaster Manager | ment Cell | Sri. Bince Mathew |
| | | | Smt. Archana Shaji |
| 56 | International/Out | tside State Student's Affairs | Dr. Aby P Varghese |
| | 1 | | - |

| | | Dr. Gils George |
|----|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| | | Dr. Shalini Binu |
| 57 | Open Course Co ordinators | Smt. Sudha V |
| | | Dr. Nidhi P Raamesh |
| 58 | Entrepreneurship Development Club | Smt. Jiya John Parayil |
| | | Dr. Claudin Rocha |
| 59 | IIC | Dr. Claudin Rocha |
| | | Smt. Jiya John Parayil |
| 60 | IEDC | Dr. Nidhi P Ramesh |
| | | Dr. Meegle S Mathew |
| 61 | Incubation Centre and Start Ups | Dr. Nidhi P Ramesh |
| | | Dr. Claudin Rocha |
| | | Dr. Meegle S Mathew |
| | | Sri. Paul George |
| 62 | Faculty and Student Exchange Programs | Dr. Diana Ann Issac |
| | | Dr. Sanu Mathew Simon |
| 63 | Enabling Unit | Smt. Reeba Thomas |
| | | Sri. Haary Benny Chettiamkudiyil |
| 64 | MGJSM & AIACHE | Smt. Anu George |
| | | Smt. Jessy Varghese |
| 65 | Waste Management (Campus & Community) | Dr. Marymol Moothedan |
| | | Dr. Jayalakshmi P S |
| 66 | Water Management (Campus & Community) | Dr. Puthuma Joy |
| | | Dr. Gils M George |
| 67 | IQAC Sub Committee Members | Dr. Akhila Sen |
| | | Dr. Puthuma Joy |
| | | Dr. Majid N V |
| | | Dr. Selven S. |
| | | Dr. Jyothi PR |
| | | Dr. Asha Mathai |
| | | Smt. Celeeshia Joseph |
| | | Smt. Jassi J. |
| | | Dr. Sini K.S. |
| | | Dr. Jani Chungath |
| | | Sri. Haary Benny Chettiamkudiyil |
| | | Dr. Claudin Rocha |
| | | Smt. Sudha V |
| | 1 | <u> </u> |

| | | Smt. Shari Sadasiyan |
|----|----------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| | | Smt. Sheeba Stephen |
| | | Dr. Julie Jacob |
| | | Sri. Paul Geroge |
| | | Smt. Sharon V. Balakrishnan |
| | | Smt. Liya Babu |
| | | Smt. Miranda Paul |
| | | Smt. Christina Merin |
| | | Smt. Sari Thomas |
| 68 | College Website | Dr. Nidhi P Ramesh |
| | · · | Sri. Chandulal Sabu |
| 69 | College Calendar | Dr. Gils M George |
| 70 | College Magazine | Dr. Seena John |
| | | Smt. Reeba Thomas |
| | | Dr. Jisha M N |
| 71 | Stage Committee | Dr. Aswathy Balachandran |
| | | Dr. Sini K S |
| | | Dr. Claudin Rocha |
| | | Dr. Jyothi PR |
| 72 | Reception Committee | Dr. Annu Anna Varghese |
| | | Smt. Anu George |
| | | Smt. Jiya John Parayil |
| | | Smt. Meril Sara Kurian |
| 73 | Alumni Association Co-ordinators | Dr. Eldhose A.M. |
| | | Smt. Shari Sadasivan |
| | | Smt. Anu George |
| | | Dr. Nidhi P Ramesh |
| 74 | Feedback (Students, Alumni, PTA) | Smt. Sudha V |
| | | Dr. Jitto Jose |
| 75 | DSS Co-ordinator | Dr. Sanu Mathew Simon |
| 76 | Management Information System | Dr. Nidhi P. Ramesh |
| | | Sri. Eldhose Scaria |
| 77 | NRC | Dr. Gils M George |
| | | Sri. Chandulal Sabu |
| 78 | ATC | Smt. Shiny John |
| /6 | | , |

| 79 | 9 College Library Committee | | Dr. Asha Mathai |
|----|-----------------------------|----------------------------------|------------------------------|
| | | | Smt. Puthuma Joy |
| | | | Smt. Ecumeni Paul |
| 80 | College Canteer | n Committee | Dr. Gils M George |
| | | | Dr. Jitto Jose |
| 81 | Sophisticated In | nstrumentation Centre | Dr. Jyothi PR |
| | | | Dr. Julie Jacob |
| | | | Mr. Eldhose Scaria |
| 82 | DST-FIST Lab | | Dr. Meegle S Mathew |
| | | | Mr. Varghese K. Mathew |
| 83 | Language Lab | | Dr. Minnu James |
| | | | Dr. Sini K.S. |
| | | | Smt. Jessy Varghese |
| 85 | Standard Club | | Dr. Jyothi PR |
| 86 | Purchase Committee | | Dr. Aby P Varghese |
| | | | Dr. Siju Thomas T. |
| | | | Dr. Puthuma Joy |
| | | | Dr. Jitto Jose |
| | | | Sri. Deepu V.E. |
| | | | Sri. Bose Varghese |
| | | | Smt. Ciji Paul |
| | | | Sri. Dinu Mathew |
| 87 | RTI | Ist Appellate Authority | Dr. Manju Kurian (Principal) |
| | | Public Information Officer | Dr. Aby P. Varghese |
| | | Asst. Public Information Officer | Sri. Deepu V.E. |
| 88 | Research Advisory Committee | | Dr. Winny Varghese |
| | | | Prof. Kuruvila Joseph |
| | | | Dr. Rajesh Thumbakkara |
| | | | Dr. Latha S. Nair |
| | | | Dr. Smitha Thankachan |
| | | | Dr. Selven S. |
| | | | Dr. Diana Ann Issac |
| 89 | Research Ethics Committee | | Dr. Rajesh K. Thumbakkara |
| | | | Dr. Binitha R.N. |
| | | | Dr. Meegle S Mathew |
| | | | Dr. Julie Jacob |
| | | | Dr. Nayomi John |

| 90 | Indoor Stadium | Smt. Shiny John |
|----|---------------------------------|--------------------------|
| | | Mr. Basil Joy |
| 91 | Students' Centre | Mr. Sajin Paul |
| | | Mr. Varghese K. Mathew |
| 92 | Library Seminar Hall | Dr. Claudin Rocha |
| | | Mr. Kiran Joy |
| 93 | Energy Cell | Dr. Francis Xavier PA |
| | | Dr. Sanu Mathew Simon |
| 94 | Experiential Learning | Dr. Diana Mathews |
| | | Smt. Sharon Balakrishnan |
| 95 | Digital Literacy | Dr. Diana Ann Issac |
| | | Smt. Shari Sadasivan |
| | | Smt. Simi Varghese |
| | | Smt. Joselin Jose |
| 96 | National integration activities | Dr. Eldhose A M |
| | | Dr. Puthuma Joy |
| 97 | ABC Nodal Officer | Dr. Diana Ann Issac |
| 98 | Digital Library | Dr. Jitto Jose |
| | | Sri. Mathew Sam |

2822833, 9446210450

21. LIST OF RETIRED STAFF

21.1 TEACHING FACULTY

ENGLISH

| 1. | Prof. T. N. Kesava Pillai (late) |
|----|----------------------------------|
| | |

| 2. Prof. K. M.Tharaka | ı (late) |
|-----------------------|----------|
|-----------------------|----------|

| 3 | Prof Rev F | Fr. P. J. Issac | 2524218, 9400181416 |
|----|----------------|------------------|------------------------|
| ٥. | 1 101. 1001. 1 | 1. 1 . 5 . 15540 | 232 1210, 3 100101 110 |

| | 4. | Prof. Rev. Fr. M. J. | Varghese (| late) | 0484-224672 |
|--|----|----------------------|------------|-------|-------------|
|--|----|----------------------|------------|-------|-------------|

| 21. | Dr. Shibu Simon | 9561662901 |
|-----|-----------------------|-------------|
| 22. | Prof. K. M. Kuriakose | 94470 90463 |

| 23. | Prof. Mary Esther | 0485 - 2843286, 9544907574 |
|-----|-------------------|----------------------------|
|-----|-------------------|----------------------------|

Prof. Paul Mathew 0485 - 2562083, 9446464083

MALAYALAM

- 1. Prof. K. V. Chacko
- Prof. P. K. B. Nair(late) 2.

19. Prof. Mary C. Varkey

Prof. K. V. VishnuNamboodiri 3

| IVIGI | Athanasias conege (Autonomous) | |
|-------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------|
| 4. | Prof. K. S. Parameswaran Kartha(Late) | |
| 5. | Prof. T. P. Markose | 2861023 |
| 6. | Prof. A. J. Yoyaki | 2843286, 9544907574 |
| 7. | Prof. K. V. Sasidharan Nair | 0481 2460088, 9447959255 |
| 8. | Prof. M. Joseph Thomas | 0485 - 2822062, 9846311317 |
| HIN | DI | |
| 1. | Prof. Ambalika Thampuratty (late) | |
| 2. | Prof. P. V.John (late) | |
| 3. | Prof. Molly Abel | 2822266 |
| 4. | Prof. Rev. Fr. P. V. Kuriakose | 2824440 |
| 5. | Prof. V. G. Susamma (late) | |
| 6. | Late Dr. S. Girija Devi | 0484-2319261 |
| 7. | Dr. M. P. Molly | 2824324 |
| 8. | Prof. John V. Kurian | 0486-2272703 |
| 9. | Dr. K. Amithaban | 0484-2575601 |
| 10. | Dr. Radhamoni P L | 9446968276 |
| 11. | Dr. Mohanan Pillai | 9446740834 |
| 12. | Dr. Mini Varghese | 9446219657 |
| ECC | DNOMICS | |
| 1. | Prof. M. P. Varghese (late) | |
| 2. | Prof. Dn. K. V. Paulose | |
| 3. | Prof. K. C. Peter (late) | |
| 4. | Prof. K. V. Damodaran Nair | |
| 5. | Rev. Fr. George K. Kottalil(late) | |
| 6. | Prof. Achamma Mani(late) | |
| 7. | Prof.C. K. Itty (late) | 3515617 |
| 8. | Prof. N. A. Varghese | 2623501 |
| 9. | Prof. K. C. Paulose | 2832965, 9447371539 |
| 10. | Prof. M. I. John (late) | 0482 2244374 |
| 11. | Prof. P. K. Mathew (Late) | |
| 12. | Prof. M. K. Babu | 2570635, 9447092445 |
| 13. | Prof. Jolly John | 2823041, 8547212941 |
| 14. | Dr. Sheela Varghese | 2822062, 9447946365 |
| 15. | Dr. Leena George | 2823853, 9495106500 |
| 16. | Dr. Chithra J | 9446742910 |
| 17. | Dr. Manjula K | 9446467752 |

| 18. | Dr. M.S. Vijayakumari | 8137866995 |
|-----|--|----------------------------|
| 19. | Dr. Igy George | 9446791600 |
| HIS | TORY & POLITICAL SCIENCE | |
| 1. | Prof. Rev. Fr. George K. Kottalil (late) | |
| 2. | Prof. E. M. Paulose (late) | 2822141 |
| 3. | Prof. K. Ponnamma Abraham | 94959 58224, 0484-2108785 |
| 4. | Prof. A. P. Yoyakky | 0484 - 2657609, 9446139462 |
| 5. | Prof. T. K. Sunny | 2859020, 9947880115 |
| 6. | Prof. Prasanna K. Joseph | 2823459, 9744188767 |
| 7. | Dr. Raju Abraham | 0484-2522245, 9446402921 |
| SO | CIOLOGY | |
| 1. | Prof. T. M. Paily (late) | 2822590 |
| 2. | Dr. Ashly Mathew | 28157492, 994642202 |
| 3. | Prof. Mary Thomas | 2824430, 8089959312 |
| 4. | Dr. Sara Chacko | 0484 2523749, 9562746849 |
| 5. | Prof. Valsamma Mathai | 2823174, 9446503174 |
| 6. | Dr. Mridula Venugopal | 9539567466 |
| CO | MMERCE | |
| 1. | Prof. P. J. Abraham | 94475 55560, 2822565 |
| 2. | Prof. N. V. Prabhu (late) | |
| 3. | Prof. Joseph C. Paul (late) | 2524222 |
| 4. | Prof. M. P. Paul (late) | 2207430 |
| 5. | Adv. Thampi Cheriyan (late) | |
| 6. | Prof. T. V. Kuriachan | 94465 08438, 2843438 |
| 7. | Prof. Aby Kuruvilla (late) | |
| 8. | Prof. P. J. George (late) | |
| 9. | Prof. T. J. Paulose | 2859055 |
| 10. | Prof. V. P. Gangadharan Nair | 2658296, 9946048296 |
| 11. | Prof. V. J. Paulose | 2823562, 9447662163 |
| 12. | Prof. Jacob K. Mathew | 2823853, 8547006592 |
| 13. | Prof. E. V. Omana | 98955 49738 |
| 14. | Prof. M. M. Mary | 0484 2526747 |
| 15. | Dr. Susy Paul | 2860809, 9447871877 |
| 16. | Prof. Sherly P. George | 9447986361, 2859181 |
| 17. | Prof. Reji Joseph | 2570369, 9744190288 |
| 18. | Prof. Issac Kurian (late) | 2570236, 9539324630 |
| | | |

| iviai | Athanasias conege (Autonomous) | |
|-------|--------------------------------|----------------------------|
| 19. | Prof. Beena Skariah | 0484 - 2654746, 9961445627 |
| MA | THEMATICS | |
| 1. | Prof. S. Ramakrishnan (Late) | |
| 2. | Prof. John Vattukalathil | |
| 3. | Dr. T. Thrivikraman (late) | 9447747062 |
| 4. | Prof. K. P. Geevarghese (late) | |
| 5. | Prof. P. I. Daniel | 2653125, 9446128078 |
| 6. | Dr. K. N. Sankaranarayanan | 0487 - 2330680, 9495568185 |
| 7. | Prof. Susan Joy | 0484 - 2522451, 9497683551 |
| 8. | Prof. P. K. Joy | 2570650, 9846068116 |
| 9. | Prof. P. V. Thomaskutty | 2570321, 9446219526 |
| 10. | Prof. K. G. Mary | 2860455, 9400522021 |
| 11. | Prof. P. K. Thambi (late) | 2822021 |
| 12. | Prof. Raju Jacob | 2843003, 9447812731 |
| 13. | Prof. S. Jayaraman | 2862430, 9446360430 |
| 14. | Prof. Gracy Varghese | 2824126, 9495012946 |
| 15. | Prof. Suja A. Jacob | 9446479105 |
| 16. | Prof. Mercy Varghese | 9447217477 |
| STA | ATISTICS | |
| 1. | Prof. M. Rajalakshmi (late) | 2522157 |
| 2. | Prof. Jojo M. Philip | 2822254, 8606107590 |
| 3. | Prof. Kochumathew M. | 2824800, 9947182374 |
| 4. | Prof. Shiny Abraham | 0484 2334700, 9995800411 |
| 5. | Prof. Lovely Paul | 9747972764 |
| PHY | YSICS | |
| 1. | Prof. V. M. Varghese (late) | |
| 2. | Prof. K. T. Geevarghese (late) | 2570363 |
| 3. | Dr. P. J. Paulose | 2843363, 9446502363 |
| 4. | Prof. P. V. Yacob | 0484 2453028 |
| 5. | Prof. E. V. Elias (late) | 2272363 |
| 6. | Prof. Esther Thomaskutty | 2570321 |
| 7. | Prof. K. V. Thomas (late) | |
| 8. | Prof. Jacob Thomas | 2822789, 9446664355 |
| 9. | Prof. N. P. Paul | 2843165, 9048104701 |
| 10. | Prof. K. A. Babu Mohanlal | 2822797, 8075289793 |
| 11. | Prof. K. O. Paulose | 2207406, 9947047756 |
| | | |

| 12. | Prof. Elias. N. Paul | 2824520, 8281243491 |
|-----|-------------------------------|----------------------------|
| 13. | Prof. Joy Stephen | 2823459, 9847541593 |
| 14. | Prof. P. Harilal | 2826661, 9895373325 |
| 15. | Dr. Mercy V. John | 2822909, 9447307566 |
| 16. | Prof.Jose Mathew | 0484-6585220, 9495021624 |
| 17. | Dr. Boben Thomas | 04852562424, 9447329620 |
| 18. | Dr. Mary Issac | 04852207277, 0096597146470 |
| 19. | Dr. M.D. Benoy | 9446779983 |
| CHI | EMISTRY | |
| 1. | Prof. V. V. Kuriakose (late) | |
| 2. | Prof. Rachel Tharakan (late) | |
| 3. | Prof. M. A. Alexander (late) | |
| 4. | Prof. Aleyamma Abraham (late) | |
| 5. | Prof. Annamma Cheriyan (late) | 0481-2573681 |
| 6. | Prof. T. V.Jacob | 2824433, 9446088173 |
| 7. | Prof. Jacob George (late) | 2645254 |
| 8. | Prof. P. M. Raju (late) | |
| 9. | Prof. P. M. Paul | 2824450 |
| 10. | Prof. K. Georgekutty | 2843208, 9605952308 |
| 11. | Prof. C. O. George | 2843278, +6598234352 |
| 12. | Prof. P.J. Mathai | 2843207, 9447473691 |
| 13. | Dr. Paul Joseph | 2823211, +61432140020 |
| 14. | Dr. Winny Varghese | 2570255, 9447022152 |
| 15. | Dr. M.M. Joseph | 2570108, 9447813421 |
| 16. | Dr. K.B.Sherly | 9048048859 |
| 17. | Dr. Jayamma Francis | 9446884663 |
| 18. | Dr. Shanti A Avirah | 9446138683 |
| 19. | Dr. Densely Jose | 9495354563 |
| BO | ΓΑΝΥ | |
| 1. | Prof. K. J. Joseph (late) | |
| 2. | Prof. C. M. Mathew | 0484-2760999 |
| 3. | Prof. Mariamma John | 0484-2625764 |
| 4. | Prof. Leelamma Kuruvilla | 2835600 |
| 5. | Prof. Anniemol George | 0484-2763738 |
| 6. | Prof. P. K. Skariah | 2822838, 8848023560 |

| 7. | Prof. A. K.Soosan | 0484-2527272 | |
|---------|------------------------------|---------------------------|--|
| 8. | Dr. Benny Jacob | 9847035233 | |
| 9. | Dr. Binu Antony (late) | | |
| ZOOLOGY | | | |
| 1. | Prof. K. P.George (Late) | | |
| 2. | Prof. K.P.Mathai | 2824124, 9447742124 | |
| 3. | Dr. K. C. Rajan | 2680909, 9447610241 | |
| 4. | Prof. Molly Alexander | 0471-2358230, 9946687650 | |
| 5. | Prof. P. P. Paulose | 2822657 | |
| 6. | Prof. K. V. Paulose | 2815466, 954457093 | |
| 7. | Prof. M. I. Mathew | 2822848, 9895629992 | |
| 8. | Prof. Jolly George | 2562022, 9447821396 | |
| 9. | Prof. Sheela Varghese | 2273044, 9847720388 | |
| 10. | Dr. Aji C. Panickar | 9496211941 | |
| PH | YSICAL EDUCATION | | |
| 1. | Prof. M. P. Paulose | | |
| 2. | ProfV. M. Paulose | 2570316 | |
| 3. | Prof. Leelamma K.Mathew | 2843262 | |
| 4. | Prof. P. I. Babu | 0485-2824674, 98951 44318 | |
| 5. | Dr. Mathews Jacob | 9447433429 | |
| 21.2 | LIST OF RETIRED NON-TEACHING | GSTAFF | |
| 1. | Smt. Annamma Yohanan (Late) | | |
| 2. | Sri. O. C. Yacob (late) | 99466 51716, 2826442 | |
| 3. | Sri. M. Mathew (late) | 94976 81484, 2824393 | |
| 4. | Sri. T. I. George (late) | | |
| 5. | Sri. K. P. Jacob (late) | | |
| 6. | Sri. M. Y. Kuriakose (late) | | |
| 7. | Sri. M. O. Paulose (late) | | |
| 8. | Sri. A. P. Mathai (late) | 2842329 | |
| 9. | Sri. Mathew Varghese | 99959 38754, 2859017 | |
| 10. | Sri. P. C. Paulose (late) | | |
| 11. | Sri. K. V. Kuriakose | 2822033, 9400723727 | |
| 12. | Sri. K. V. Joseph | 93881 34614, 2570101 | |
| 13. | Sri. M. P. Alias (late) | | |
| 14. | Sri. K. P. Kurian (late) | | |
| | | | |

| | | <u> </u> |
|-----|---------------------------------------|--------------------------|
| 15. | Sri. P. M. Abraham | 2823657,9387049515 |
| 16. | Sri. M. R. Gunalan | 2862271 |
| 17. | Sri. K. M. Mathai | 97456 09541, 2823768 |
| 18. | Sri. N. Ravindran (late) | 2825903 |
| 19. | Sri. M. V. Paulose | 93870 14436, 2653815 |
| 20. | Sri. E. O. Varghese (late) | |
| 21. | Sri. K. V. Poulose (late) | |
| 22. | Sri. C. M. Annam | |
| 23. | Sri. M. M. Das | 94954 70370, 2825679 |
| 24. | Sri. K. M. Kuriakose(Karimkuttipuram) | 95261 56682, 2824874 |
| 25. | Sri. A. A. Ayappan (late) | 2823008 |
| 26. | Sri. K. R. Muraleedharan Nair | 2851250, 9946813552 |
| 27. | Sri. K. M. Kuriakose | 2825727 |
| 28. | Sri. P. G. Viswanathan (late) | 97462 19019, 2827276 |
| 29. | Sri. K. M. Mathew (late) | |
| 30. | Sri. P. P. David | 2571082, 8606090391 |
| 31. | Sri. T. G. Hari | 98460 20575, 2571472 |
| 32. | Sri. A. C. Paulose (late) | 2861570 |
| 33. | Sri. M. C. Kuriakose | 90480 26553, 2823919 |
| 34. | Sri. M. A. Lazar | 2823776, 8281573076 |
| 35. | Sri. C. T. Varkey (Late) | |
| 36. | Sri. E. K. Krishnan (late) | 85470 42020, 2842020 |
| 37. | Sri. A. P. Ayyappan (late) | 94468 01696, 2842052 |
| 38. | Sri. C. K. Paily (Late) | |
| 39. | Sri. P. V. Paulose | 94954 28262, 2825739 |
| 40. | Sri. P. K. Paulose (late) | 99478 44155, 3200398 |
| 41. | Sri.P. K. Aleyas (Late) | |
| 42. | Sri. K. V. Chackochan | 94954 28262, 2871397 |
| 43. | Smt. A. V. Ammini | 96451 57234, 2571838 |
| 44. | Sri. T. V. Poulose | 2889761 |
| 45. | Sri. P. V. Gopalan | 98468 25233, 2825484 |
| 46. | Sri. P. A. Kuriakose | 2572523, 9447913821 |
| 47. | Sri. Joy Kuriakose | 94479 13821, 2823941 |
| 48. | Sri. P. C. Mathai | 2827682, 9446827682 |
| 49. | Sri. Vijayan T. A. | 97447 05630, 2824774 |
| 50. | Sri. P. I. George | 0484-2653715, 9895718722 |
| | | |

| 51. | Smt. K. J. Aleyamma | 9946460405, 2851331 |
|-----|-------------------------------|---------------------------|
| 52. | Sri. P. D. Eldho (Late) | |
| 53. | Sri. A. Y. Baby | 98479 42418 |
| 54. | Sri. K. R. Viswambharan | 90486 88352, 2823122 |
| 55. | Sri. A. O. George | 99474 11194, 2825204 |
| 56. | Sri. K. P. Devarajan | 93886 28094, 2860856 |
| 57. | Sri. M. C. Unnikrishnan | 96333 46022, 0484-2272461 |
| 58. | Sri. Yeldhose M. K. | 2824008 |
| 59. | Sri. K. N. Ramachandran | 94476 05719, 2548512 |
| 60. | Smt. K. V. Santha | 2572071, 9495430441 |
| 61. | Sri. A. P. Mathachan | 9745852653 |
| 62. | Sri. P. R. Radhakrishnan Nair | 93493 63132,2852564 |
| 63. | Sri. K. I. Roy | 9495673935, 2562793 |
| 64. | Sri. V. K. Kuriakose | 9495514485 |
| 65. | Sri. V. N. Gopi | 94475 80726 |
| 66. | Sri. Thomas Varghese | 9446400714 |
| 67. | Sri. P. P. Kuriachan | 99463 64196, 2828640 |
| 68. | Sri. Shibu M. K. | 9539470402, 0485-6419959 |
| 69. | Sri. Shaju K. Paul | 9446720637, 2570631 |
| 70. | Sri. Ciju John (Late.) | |
| 71. | Sri. Roy Varghese (Late.) | |
| 72. | Sri. Saimon P. James | 9744504621 |
| 73. | Sri. M. V George | 9496967647 |
| 74. | Sri. Reju Mathew | |
| 75. | Sri. Jimmy John (late) | |
| 76. | Sri. T.E. Kuriakose | 9495714650 |
| 77. | Smt. Anitha K. Mathew | 9847035606 |
| 78. | Sri. T.D. Markose | 9142414960 |
| 79. | Sri. Eldo Varghese | 9446773455 |
| 80. | Sri. Johnson Varghese | 9495046241 |

IMPORTANT PHONE NUMBERS

Mar Athanasius College (Autonomous)

Kothamangalam College P.O.

Kerala - 686 666

Ladies' Hostel : 0485 - 2823408 Men's Hostel : 9747232735 M.P. Varghese Library : 2825478

Mar Athanasius College Association

Kothamangalam College P.O.

Kerala - 686 666

Email: macassoc51@gmail.com

Secretary : 0485 - 2851055 Office : 0485 - 2822326 Res : 0485 - 2570255

Sister Institutions

M.A.College of Engineering

Kothamangalam College P.O.

Office : 0485 - 2822363

Mar Baselios College Adimali.

Principal : 9447154835 Office : 04864-224835

Mar Athanasius International School

Kothamangalam

Office : 0485 - 2825022

Mahatma Gandhi University

Priyadarshini Hills, Athirampuzha, Kottayam - 686 560 : 0481 - 2731001 Vice Chancellor Pro-Vice Chancellor : 0481 - 2731005 : 0481 - 2731007 Registrar Controller of Examinations Director : 0481 - 2731000 College Development Council : 0481 - 2731013

Employment Information & Guidance Bureau: 0481 - 2731025

N.S.S.Co-ordinator, M.G. University : 0481 -2731029 Public Relations Officer : 0481 -2731020

Collegiate Education Officers:

Director of Collegiate Education, Trivandrum: 0471 -2303107

Deputy Director of Collegiate Education, Ernakulam: 0484-2362268

PUBLIC UTILITY SERVICES

| Municipal Office Kothamangalam: | 2822260 |
|--|-----------------|
| K.S.R.T.C. | : 2862202 |
| Pvt. Bus Operators Association | :2822025 |
| Police Station | : 2862328 |
| Fire Station | : 2822420 |
| Govt. Taluk Head Quarters Hospital | : 2822603 |
| M.B.M.M. Hospital | : 2822203, 07 |
| St.Joseph's Hospital | : 2862391 |
| S.B.I. Kothamangalam | : 2862530 |
| SBT Kothamangalam | : 2822234 |
| South Indian Bank Kothamangalam | : 2822360 |
| Federal Bank | : 2862247 |
| Ernakulam Dist Co-operative Bank, Kgm. | : 2862332 |
| K.S.F.E. Kothamangalam | : 2860015 |
| Railway Station Aluva | : 0484 -2630141 |